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The global business environment affecting financial institutions is chang-
ing dramatically. As a result, the risks inherent in banking operations are
rapidly gaining in complexity and diversity. More than ever, bank manage-
ment must be able to identify, analyze and manage many kinds of risk,
ranging from credit risk and market risk to operational risk, computer-
related risk and legal risk. In the belief that the creation of a robust and
watertight risk management system is an absolute necessity for any world-
class bank, our operational and administrative structures are designed to
make risk management one of our key managerial priorities.

We have set up special executive committees to establish and monitor
the enforcement of risk management policies for each type of risk
mentioned above, and various risk committees follow up on these
policies. Semiannually meetings of the Executive Committee on Risk
Management are held to discuss comprehensive risk management policies,
and monthly Executive Committee meetings provide the necessary
scrutiny and supervision. The Chief Risk Officer (CRO) specializes in
consolidating bank-wide control and supervision of credit risk, market
risk, operational risk, computer-related risk and other kinds of risk. The
CRO is completely independent of profit-based divisions and fulfils a
crucial function by monitoring and checking risks throughout the Bank.

I. Credit Risk
Of the various kinds of risk that banks face, credit risk is associated with
a wide range of operations, from lending and market transactions in
products such as derivatives to settlements. We are striving to ascertain
all possible sources of risk and devise appropriate means of dealing with
them. The most important issue in the area of credit risk management is
ensuring the soundness of loan assets, which account for the lion’s share
of credit risk. We take a dual approach to this issue. On the one hand, we
assess and monitor each individual loan transaction; on the other, we
manage the entire loan asset portfolio on an all-inclusive basis.

To provide overall control of credit risk management, we established the
Executive Committee on Risk Management and charged it with the specific
task of controlling the entire portfolio risk. The Committee sets guidelines
for dealing with credit transactions on the basis of the portfolio manage-
ment policies set forth by management meetings. It also serves a credit risk
portfolio management function by monitoring the management situation
and initiating flexible reviews of the guidelines as necessary. 

The Credit Risk Management Division and the International Credit
Division are responsible, respectively, for domestic and overseas credit matters.
They specialize in devising means of examining and managing individual loan
transactions, and in planning and developing methods for analyzing the risk
inherent in the overall loan portfolio. They are also in charge of the in-house
credit rating system and self-assessment of bank assets.

To strengthen our credit risk management of our portfolio, we established

the Credit Guideline Committee with the specific task of controlling the
credit risk portfolio for each banking unit.

To strengthen portfolio credit risk management further, the Executive
Committee on Credit Risk Management sets guidelines for credit risk
ceilings and portfolio management policies for each banking unit. The
Credit Guideline Committee formulates concrete measures based on the
portfolio management policies set by the Executive Committee, and
monitors their execution. 

The Committee sets guidelines for dealing with credit transactions on
the basis of the portfolio management policies set forth by the Executive
Committee. It also fulfils a concrete credit risk portfolio management
function for each banking unit by monitoring the management situation
and initiating flexible reviews of the guidelines as necessary.

1. Credit Assessment and Monitoring of Individual Transactions
Each proposed loan transaction is carefully assessed for risk and
profitability by the branch in charge. If the amount involved exceeds the
branch manager’s authority, the appropriate credit division at Head
Office carries out the assessment. At this stage, active use is made of the
in-house credit rating system*, which provides the standards needed for
assessing the risk and profitability of each loan application as well as the
tools for monitoring the transaction after its execution.

Within the head office credit divisions, specialist departments are set
up to deal with large and medium-sized enterprises by type of industry
and operational scale, and with individuals and smaller businesses by
region. To cope with the rapid structural changes taking place in indus-
try, we have also established an evaluation system based on a pool of
specialist know-how that embraces sectoral knowledge and the ability to
evaluate new technologies. For example, we set up the Credit for New
Business Department to specialize in advanced sectors where technologi-
cal innovation is progressing rapidly. The credit divisions thus provide
branches with appropriate advice in a timely manner according to the
characteristics of the customers and markets involved.

Overseas, credit divisions have been established in New York and
London with responsibility for America and Europe, respectively, while
credit personnel have been assigned to Hong Kong who work with head
office credit divisions to deal with the Asian region. These staffers engage
in information-gathering activities in connection with the laws, commer-
cial customs, and political and economic conditions in their respective
jurisdictions, and use this information as the basis for carefully focused
credit assessment and management activities in each region.

We formulated the “Credit Operation Fundamentals and Policy” to
clarify the rules that should be observed in credit operations, such as laws
and regulations, and lay down the basic principles involved when making
credit decisions. “Credit Operation Fundamentals and Policy” serves to
define our lending policy by stipulating the standard approaches and
mechanisms on which our lending procedures are based. In this way, we
have endeavored to lay down common rules to be observed by all bank
staff in lending operations as a means of promoting the formation of a
universal lending stance and assuring the soundness of our loan assets. 

We have also established departments at home and abroad to carry out
industrial surveys designed to gather and analyze information on sectoral
trends, and new products and technologies, and make the results avail-
able for use in credit decisions.

Nurturing human resources to support this credit evaluation system is
extremely important. In addition to making efforts to train specialists in
assessing loans, the management team is paying particular attention to
implementing practical training programs according to the type of special-
ization involved.

Risk Management

The Board of Directors

Executive Committee

Credit Guideline Committee ALM-Market Risk 
Management Committee

IT Strategy Committee

(meets semiannually+when necessary)
decides portfolio management 

policies and their concrete measures

(meets quarterly+when necessary)
decides development of IT,

follow up

(meets monthly)
decides ALM hedging and 
interest rate policies, and

monitors liquidity risk

●  Executive Committee on Risk Management
●  Executive Committee on Credit Risk Management

● Executive Committee on Market Risk Management
● Executive Committee on IT Strategy

Various Executive Committees:

* In-house rating system
Our in-house rating system uses 17 grades and in principle is applied to all loan assets other than
housing loans. First, the marketing or credit division in charge prepares rating studies on the basis
of a manual. Then, the Credit Assessment and Audit Division, which is completely independent of
our operational and credit divisions, confirms the validity of the results from a neutral, objective
viewpoint. Reviews are conducted at least once every twelve months, but they may also be carried
out at any time on a case-by-case basis when there are changes in the customer’s position.

This system is used in analyzing and quantifying the overall credit risk associated with our
loan portfolio. In fact, we make use of our credit ratings at all phases of the lending process, 

from pricing for individual cases and evaluations of an industry’s performance through to the
risk-assessment process. 

The system provides infrastructural support for the examination and management of
individual transactions, as well as the basis for managing the loan portfolio and credit risk. It
has been revised and upgraded repeatedly, and now provides an objective indication of the
credit risk associated with our loan assets. We have also endeavored to ensure ample
consistency between it and the ratings of rating agencies, asset self-assessment systems and the
asset classifications used by the financial supervisory authorities.
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2. Portfolio Management
While assessing and managing individual projects and proposals are
important, we also go to great lengths to ensure the overall soundness of
our loan assets by analyzing and managing the loan portfolio, which is
the aggregate of all individual loans.

Our Executive Committee and Credit Guideline Committee set
guidelines for credit risk ceilings and portfolio management policies for
each banking unit, then regularly monitor and analyze the entire loan
portfolio by business sector, region, in-house rating and other criteria.
This enables us to manage the credit risk held both by each banking unit
and the Bank as a whole by keeping it within levels that are appropriate.
(1) Breakdown of Loan Portfolio by Business Sector
Through the Executive Committee and Credit Guideline Committee, we
monitor the makeup of our portfolio constantly to ensure that there is no
bias toward any specific industrial sector and to avoid any adverse
changes in portfolio structure.

Note: Domestic offices (excluding loans booked in the Japan offshore market)

(2) Breakdown of Loan Portfolio by Region
Through the country risk/exposure system, upper limits are set for each
country for all credit transactions, including loans. This upper limit is
reviewed at least once every six months to reflect conditions in the
world economy and political and economic conditions in each country.

As of the end of March 2000, loans to Asian countries (excluding
Japan) were as shown below in Table 1. Affiliates of Japanese compa-
nies accounted for just under 40% of loans to the private sector.

Almost all of the loans to non-Japanese borrowers are to the largest business
groups in each country.

Note: Non-consolidated basis.

(March 2000)
[Chart 2] Breakdown of Loan Portfolio  (by region)
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[Chart 1] Breakdown of Loan Portfolio  (by business sector)
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[Table 1] Loans to Asian Countries

Millions of U.S. dollars
Public sector/ Project Private sector

Balance Financial institution finance Total Japanese Non-Japanese (% of total)

South Korea .................................................... $ 943 $ 536 $ — $ 407 $ 37 $ 370 (90.9%)
Indonesia ........................................................ 621 185 79 356 89 267 (75.0 )
Thailand .......................................................... 763 52 198 532 374 158 (29.8 )
Hong Kong ...................................................... 2,304 39 163 2,100 650 1,450 (69.0 )
Singapore ........................................................ 457 — — 457 340 117 (25.6 )
Malaysia .......................................................... 545 294 — 251 41 209 (83.6 )
China ............................................................... 738 112 33 593 339 253 (42.8 )
Philippines ...................................................... 230 97 8 124 71 53 (43.1 )
India ................................................................ 265 107 12 144 9 135 (93.4 )
Taiwan ............................................................ 179 1 0 178 48 129 (73.0 )
Vietnam ........................................................... 6 — 1 5 5 0 (0.3 )
Other ............................................................... 3 0 2 0 — 0 (100.0 )

Total ......................................................... $7,080 $1,427 $500 $5,152 $2,006 $3,146 (61.1%)
Note: Non-consolidated basis.

3. Measuring Credit Risk
Our approach to measuring credit risk is multifaceted, focusing on
integrating the management of credit, market and other risk, and
promoting the efficiency of portfolio management and the allocation of
management resources. We now quantify the credit risk associated with
virtually all credit transactions, including derivative and other off-
balance sheet transactions, on a daily basis. After measuring and analyz-
ing credit risk according to such criteria as transaction type, rating, 

region and business sector, we submit reports on our findings. Our
management then uses this information in decisions relating to
integrated risk management. The information is also applied in market-
ing strategies to ensure appropriate loan spreads, and in management
information systems to compute profits following adjustment for risk
according to bank division.
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q Establishment of an independent risk management division.
w Sophisticated methodologies for measuring and managing market risk. 
e Risk management policy determined by the Board.

r Risk limits determined by the Board.
t Regular reporting to the Board and senior management.
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1. Market Risk Management Structure
Market risk means the risk of losses that the Bank could incur because
of decrease in the value of assets (including off-balance sheet assets)
caused by fluctuations in market risk factors such as interest rates,
foreign exchange rates and bond and stock prices.

As a global dealer, we engage in market-making for interbank dealers
and customers, and developing derivatives and other new products, and

other numerous activities. Our basic approach to market transactions is
to maximize the profitability of our market divisions while controlling
risk in an appropriate manner.

To achieve this, we have established a powerful organization for
managing market risks, including the asset liability management (ALM)
of interest rate risk on yen deposits and loans. This gives us an overall
control of market risk and thus ensures greater stability in earnings.
Chart 3 outlines our market risk management organization.

II . Market Risk Management and Derivative Transactions

The following five features characterize our market risk management organization. 

Risk Management
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① Establishment of an independent risk management division.
In 1994, we became the first Japanese bank to set up a risk control unit
to identify, assess and control our overall market risk on a consolidated
basis. The Risk Assessment Division (formerly the Market Risk
Assessment Division) is responsible for overseas branches and
subsidiaries as well as  domestic activities. To guarantee the neutrality of
the Division’s decisions, it is completely independent of front office
sections involved in transactions, dealing and other business activities.

Overseas branches and subsidiaries have also established their own
market risk management sections that are independent of trading units
involved in market activities. In each office, we have an effective system
of checks and balances among the front office (market activities), the
middle office (risk management) and the back office (operations), which
are separated from each other.

② Sophisticated methodologies for measuring and 
managing market risk.

Virtually all of our business units engaged in market activities manage
profits and losses on a mark-to-market basis, since it is indispensable to
obtain a clear picture of unrealized, as well as realized, profit and loss. 

We use the Value at Risk (VaR) methodology to manage market risk.
When VaR is not enough to manage and control risk on its own, we
supplement it with additional market risk information and tools. Among
other things, we set limits on risk sensitivities such as Basis Point Value
(BPV), carry out stress tests and back tests, and set stop-loss limits
according to actual transactions in each division. For further informa-
tion, refer to “2. Overall Market Risk Activities.” 

The Risk Assessment Division is constantly absorbing and applying
advanced financial theory and expertise. It conducts research into
upgrading management techniques, and devotes a great deal of energy to
streamlining systems and infrastructure.

③ Risk management policy determined by the Board.
To clarify our standards for setting risk-taking limits, organizational
structures, lines of authority, procedures and techniques for evaluating
and controlling risk, we formulate our own “Risk Management Policy
for Market-related Risks.” This is reviewed every year in principle and
approved by the Board of Directors. The policy is also kept fully consis-
tent with the risk management principles issued by banking regulators
in Japan and the Bank of International Settlements (BIS).

④ Risk limits determined by the Board.
We believe that our exposure to potential losses arising from all kinds of
risk, including market, credit and operational risk, should be kept within
levels that can be covered by our own capital. Based on this principle
and taking account of our business strategies, we allot a portion of our
capital for coverage for market risk and set the maximum risk limit for
aggregate market risk (VaR). We then allocate this limit to each division
according to the market outlook, our business strategies and other
criteria, setting risk limits for each division. The President and CEO and
the Board of Directors determine these risk limits and their allocation
every six months.

⑤ Regular reporting to the Board and senior management.
[Daily] E-mail
Each day, a report summarizing VaR, trading activities, profits and
losses and market risk by division is sent by e-mail to the Chairman, the
President and CEO and other members of the Board of Directors and
senior management. 

[Monthly] ALM-Market Risk Management Committee
The presiding Deputy President convenes the ALM-Market Risk
Management Committee every month. The Committee reviews and
reports trading activities, profits and losses, and market risk by division,
as well as liquidity risk to close our position and liquidity risk in
funding, and makes decisions on ALM hedging strategy.

The above procedures provide senior management with an accurate
and timely grasp of our market risk exposure, creating an organizational
structure that allows appropriate management decisions to be taken
quickly.  

We have also adopted the following measures to deal with ALM
activities, particularly in respect of interest rate risk on yen deposits and
loans: 

• The Treasury Division deals exclusively with ALM hedging 
operations.

• To upgrade ALM procedures in managerial accounting, we have
abolished the Head Office-Branch rate and use individual settlement
rates based on market interest rates for each product and maturity
instead.

• The ALM-Market Risk Management Committee determines its
ALM hedging strategy each month. The Treasury Division follows
this strategy in its actual ALM hedging operations, reporting its
results to the Committee the following month.

Value at Risk (VaR)
VaR is one of several methods used to measure market risk. It is defined
as the maximum possible loss that could be incurred on our portfolio as
a result of adverse market movements within a certain period and
degree of probability. The actual amount of the VaR may vary according
to the confidence interval and the length of the holding periods, as well
as the models used for measuring the volatility of market risk factors.
Basis Point Value (BPV)
BPV shows how much net present value on transactions varies when
interest rates change by 1 basis point (0.01%).
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2. Overall Market Risk Activities
(1) Level of Market Risk
Chart 4 shows the trend in market risk (VaR-amount) in fiscal 1999.
Market risk amount (VaR) covers almost all market risk on a consoli-
dated basis, including most of our overseas branches and subsidiaries,
and also the trading sections of The Yasuda Trust and Banking Co., Ltd.
However, it excludes market risk taken for strategic purposes, such as
price fluctuation risk of stocks held for long-term appreciation.

The standards used for calculating VaR in Chart 4 are as follows: 
• Confidence interval: one-tailed 99.0% (two-tailed 98.0%)
• Holding period: one day
• Historical observation period: six months
• Discretion to recognize empirical correlations across broad risk categories
• Measurement models: variance/covariance method 

(delta plus method)

We have been using our own internal models for calculating VaR based
on the above standards for many years. In this way, we are able to
confirm on an ongoing basis that our own capital and profitability are
enough to cover the amount of market risk (VaR).

(2) Component of Market Risk
Chart 5 shows the impact each risk element has on overall market risk
by giving a breakdown of our market risk (VaR) by risk category as of
March 31, 2000. For example, “Interest rate-related risk (Japanese yen)
= 74.2%” indicates that fluctuations in Japanese yen interest rates
affect 74.2% of total market risk.

It is clear that while risk in other categories is dispersed in a well-
balanced fashion, most of our market risk consists of yen interest rate
risk, an area in which we are fully capable of exploiting our strengths as
a Japanese bank.

(3) Yen Interest Rate Risk
Table 2 provides a more detailed analysis of yen interest rate risk, the
largest component of our aggregate market risk. It shows yen interest
rate risk in terms of interest rate sensitivity by period (grid sensitivity). 

[Table 2] Yen Interest Rate (BPV) Sensitivity by Period 

Billions of yen
1 year 1-5 5 years 

March 31, 2000 or less years or more

Interest Rate (BPV) Sensitivity ..... ¥(0.2) ¥(1.0) ¥(0.4)

Basis Point Value (BPV) is an index of interest rate sensitivity that
shows how much unrealized gains increase when interest rates rise by 1
basis point (0.01%). The negative numbers in Table 2 show that unreal-
ized gains decline when interest rates increase during the periods in
question. We can therefore judge the impact of interest rate movements
on unrealized gains more accurately even when short- and long-term
interest rates behave differently. 

(4) Simulation of Profits and Losses
To measure in greater detail the impact of interest rate fluctuations on
our term profits and losses, we conduct regular simulations of profits
and losses in interest rate portfolios (the accrued banking account) in
various key currencies. Table 3 shows how our profits and losses would
be affected should interest rates rise by 0.5% above the level we predict.
(March 31, 2000 figures)

[Table 3] Earnings at Risk Simulation
(Difference between estimated accrued term profits and losses under
current conditions and in the case where interest rate rise by 0.5%
above the level we predict.) 

Billions of yen
Yen U.S. dollar Euro

April 2000 – September 2000 ....... ¥ 26.9 ¥(0.5) ¥(0.0)
October 2000 – March 2001 ......... ¥(13.2) ¥ 0.1 ¥(0.0)

As the above simulation shows, we have enough capital and profitability
to absorb the potential negative impact of changes in interest rates on
accrued term profits and losses.

The combined use of risk sensitivities such as BPV and simulations of
profits and losses, as well as the VaR methodology, enables us to obtain
versatile evaluations of our market risk.

(5) Liquidity Risk to Close Positions
When a particular bank accounts for an unusually large share of total
market transactions in a particular instrument, it may take several days
before it is able to offset the position risk. Price fluctuations may cause it
to incur far greater losses than VaR. This sort of risk is known as
“liquidity risk to close positions.” In our case, we calculate the volume
that we can trade in each instrument at a reasonable price on a single
day and compute the number of days it takes to close our positions based
on that daily volume. We then calculate potential loss for the market
risk (VaR) for the number of days to close our positions, and manage
this kind of risk accordingly. This puts us in the position where we can
offset our positions at reasonable prices in a very short time if necessary.

excluding equity investment securities held for long-term appreciation
(as of March 31, 2000)  

[Chart 5] Market Risk (by risk category)
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At the end of March 2000, liquidity risk to close our positions stood
at ¥26.1 billion. In terms of the size of the market and the time to close
our positions, our capital and profitability are enough to cover the
maximum possible loss on liquidity risk to close our positions. (This is
based on a conservative measurement that does not consider the correla-
tion among market risk factors.)

The President and CEO sets the limit on total liquidity risk to close
our positions every six months. Reports on the status of liquidity risk to
close our positions are submitted to the ALM-Market Risk Management
Committee every month.

(6) Liquidity Risk in Funding
We have adopted strict procedures for managing liquidity risk in
funding, which is the risk of potential inability to raise funds necessary
to execute transactions. Based on analyses of the gap between assets and
liabilities, and funding resources, our President and CEO sets position
limits on the gap every six months, and reports are submitted to the
ALM-Market Risk Management Committee every month.

3. Methodologies for Evaluating Market-related Transactions
(1) Trading Transactions
When they are available, we use current market prices (fair market
values) to estimate fair values in trading transactions. When current
market prices are not available, we use discounted present value or other
evaluation techniques. Our evaluations and evaluation methods incorpo-
rate significant assumptions that we regard as adequate, and using
different assumptions may result in different evaluations.

(2) Non-trading Transactions
For management accounting purposes, we also estimate fair values in
non-trading transactions in the same methods with trading transactions
described above.

(3) Evaluation Adjustments in Management Accounting
Although they are not reflected in financial accounts, we monitor close-
out costs (costs arising from the differences in market rates between mid
price and bid or offer price) and credit costs (possible losses computed
by quantitative methods) and use these costs in evaluation adjustments
for management accounting purposes.

[Table 4] Close-out and Credit Cost

Billions of yen
March 31, 2000 Close-out cost Credit cost
Trading Transactions...................................... ¥0.3 ¥1.8
Non-trading Transactions ......................... 4.6 3.2

Total ............................................................. ¥4.9 ¥4.9

4. Risk-taking in Trading Transactions
The following sections provide more detailed information on transac-
tions that are subject to mark-to-market evaluations, which include both
foreign exchange transactions and other trading transactions.

(1) VaR

(2) Back Testing
To evaluate the accuracy of the models we use for measuring risk, we
carry out “back testing” to compare actual profits and losses with
predicted VaR. 

Dots above the diagonal line would show the number of days on which
profits and losses exceeded predicted VaR. Chart 7 shows that in fiscal
1999, this happened on no business day. In other words, profits and
losses exceeded predicted VaR in 0.0% of all cases while the probability
predicted by our models is 2% (100%-98%). We believe this confirms
that our models are sufficiently accurate in measuring our market risk
exposure.

(3) Stress Testing
Since markets are inherently unstable, price fluctuations sometimes far
exceed normal expectations. We therefore draw up worst-case scenarios
that analyze the maximum potential losses that might occur. This
procedure is known as “stress testing,” and the scenarios we prepare are
called “stress scenarios.” Reports on the results of such tests are submit-
ted to the Board and reflected in business decisions.

[Chart 7]  Back Testing (FY 1999)
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We use two scenarios for stress testing. The first is a scenario which
postulates a tougher confidence interval than usual. (The confidence
interval is 99.9% and the correlations among market risk factors are
retained.) The second postulates the most extreme price movement
based on historical price fluctuation data over a period of ten years. (The
correlations among market risk factors are destroyed.)

[Table 5] Stress Testing

Billions of yen

Maximum potential loss

VaR (confidence interval 99.0%) .................... ¥ 2.3
Stress Scenario (confidence interval 99.9%)... 3.1
Stress Scenario (worst case) ............................ 66.9

(4) Risk-adjusted Returns
Bank management must obtain an accurate grasp of the risk it is possible
to take, allocate assets properly and ensure appropriate profit levels. It is
therefore extremely important to monitor whether the balance between
risk and profits is appropriate and whether the possibility of potential
losses is kept within sound levels.

Chart 8 is a histogram that shows the proportion of profits/losses to our
market risk (VaR) (profits and losses / VaR = risk-adjusted returns).
Line A (normal distribution curve) represents risk-adjusted returns on
an actual basis. Line B represents hypothetical risk-adjusted returns
gained if transactions were executed without interest rate or market
predictions.

We can draw the following conclusions from a comparison of Line A
and Line B.

• The peak of the curve described by Line A (the mean), which repre-
sents our performance during the fiscal year ended March 2000, is
skewed more to the positive side than that of Line B. This confirms
that we were able to make profits effectively on the whole.

• Line A’s distribution peak is sharper than that of Line B, showing that
fluctuations in daily profits/losses are very small. In other words, we
were able to make stable profits, while keeping conspicuous losses
down to a very low frequency.

Our ability to achieve the stable profit distribution demonstrated by
Chart 8 results from our solid client transaction base and our well-
diversified trading portfolio. Risk-adjusted returns are thus a key
indication to obtain an overall grasp of risk and returns, and to make
effective decisions on distributing risk limits among our divisions.

In these ways, we use the VaR method and other complementary
methods as well in order to evaluate and manage overall market risk and
risk of each trading product minutely. This has enabled us to confirm that
we have enough capital and profitability to cover the amount of market risk.

5. Derivative Transactions
(1) Status and Purpose of Derivative Transactions
Derivative transactions are not recorded in the balance sheet because
there are no fund transfers involving the principal. We use derivative
transactions, particularly transactions in swaps, futures, options and
others, to satisfy the risk-hedging needs of our customers, to hedge
against interest rate risk or exchange rate risk in our ALM positions,
and to pursue profits in market transactions.

(2) Derivative Transactions and Market Risk
“2. Overall Market Risk Activities” provides further information on
market risk, liquidity risk to close our positions and liquidity risk in
funding, to which derivative transactions may be exposed.

(3) Derivative Transactions and Credit Risk
Tables 6 and 7 show the contract amounts, notional amounts and credit
risk equivalents for derivative transactions.

“Credit risk equivalent” in derivatives corresponds to the principal
amount of loan transactions. Our credit divisions control credit risk for
individual customers by setting and periodically reviewing transaction
limits according to their creditworthiness. They also set limits for each
type of transaction.

The tables 8, 9 and 10 show quantitative data concerning credit risk
in derivative transactions. The data cover virtually all our non-
consolidated and consolidated derivative transactions.

[Table 6] Credit Risk of Derivative Transactions 
(calculated into BIS capital adequacy ratio)

Billions of yen
Notional amount Credit risk equivalent 

March 31, 2000 1999 2000 1999

Interest Rate Swaps. ¥312,086.4 ¥301,291.7 ¥3,191.4 ¥4,181.2
Currency Swaps..... 5,920.8 7,307.0 260.8 363.6
FX Forward .......... 13,865.7 13,374.0 471.8 504.7
Interest Rate Options

(buying) .............. 3,576.2 3,464.4 37.3 41.1
Currency Options

(buying) .............. 1,006.8 1,442.3 41.9 41.1
FXA........................ — 2,287.9 — 134.1
FRA........................ 33,280.9 34,482.2 38.6 44.3
Other Derivatives .. 14.0 — 1.3 —
Effect of Netting 

Arrangement ...... .... .... (2,736.0) (3,742.6)
Total ................... ¥369,751.0 ¥363,649.9 ¥1,307.3 ¥1,567.7

[Chart 8]  Risk-adjusted Returns on Trading Transactions 
                         (including foreign exchange transactions)
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[Table 7] Credit Risk of Derivative Transactions 
(not calculated into BIS capital adequacy ratio)

Billions of yen
Notional amount

March 31, 2000 1999

Financial Futures Transactions ..................... ¥42,215.0 ¥63,236.3
Interest Rate Swaps......................................... — —
Currency Swaps............................................... — —
FX Forward .................................................... 2,057.5 2,009.9
Interest Rate Options (buying) ..................... 926.8 1,111.5
Currency Options (buying) ........................... 49.4 98.3
Interest Rate Options (selling) ...................... 4,987.5 4,584.3
Currency Options (selling) ............................ 1,153.3 1,389.9
FRA, FXA........................................................ — —
Others .............................................................. 56.8 117.6

Total ............................................................. ¥51,446.4 ¥72,547.9
Note: These transactions are excluded from calculations of credit risk equivalents under BIS

international capital adequacy standards because the risks involved are considered extremely
low for the following reasons: Counterparties of these transactions have deposited margins
in the relevant exchange or the transactions themselves are very short-term.

The most important figure for grasping the levels of credit risk on our
derivative transactions is the total of the maximum potential loss
(Consolidated Basis), ¥12.0 billion, as shown in Table 8 “Breakdown by
Creditworthiness.” This figure is a statistical forecast and indicates that
the probability of losses of approximately ¥12.0 billion following the
bankruptcy of counterparties is once in one hundred years. It does not
represent a loss or unrealized loss affecting our financial position. In
other words, even if this worst case occurs, the impact on our manage-
ment will be negligible in light of our net worth and profitability.

As these tables show, approximately 86% of “credit risk equivalent”
of our derivative transactions on a non-consolidated basis, and approxi-
mately 85% on a consolidated basis, were conducted with counterpar-
ties whose creditworthiness was the investment-grade ratings awarded
by independent ratings agencies.

Counterparties from developed countries such as Japan, United States
and European nations account for the majority of derivative transac-
tions by region. There were very few transactions with counterparties in
Asian countries or other regions.

By business sector, most of our transactions were with banks and
other financial institutions that deal with derivative products as part of
their regular business.

We have almost no derivative transactions that are considered highly
speculative.

[Table 8] Breakdown by Creditworthiness

Billions of yen
Credit Maximum

Credit Credit risk potential 
exposure cost amount loss

Non-consolidated Base:
Customers whose creditworthiness is 
generally equivalent to AAA/Aaa - 
BBB/Baa rating from rating agencies... ¥783.7 ¥0.2 ¥1.3 ¥1.5

Customers whose creditworthiness is 
generally equivalent to BB/Ba rating 
from rating agencies .......................... 80.7 0.2 1.6 1.8

Others ................................................... 44.1 1.0 2.2 3.2
Total .............................................. ¥908.5 ¥1.5 ¥5.1 ¥6.5

Billions of yen
Credit Maximum

Credit Credit risk potential 
exposure cost amount loss

Consolidated Base:
Customers whose creditworthiness is 
generally equivalent to AAA/Aaa - 
BBB/Baa rating from rating agencies... ¥1,113.1 ¥0.5 ¥2.3 ¥ 2.7

Customers whose creditworthiness is 
generally equivalent to BB/Ba rating 
from rating agencies .......................... 91.0 0.3 1.7 2.0

Others ................................................... 112.0 1.5 5.7 7.3
Total .............................................. ¥1,316.0 ¥2.3 ¥9.7 ¥12.0

Notes: 1. Almost all of our subsidiaries and affiliates are covered on the Consolidated Base.
2. “Credit cost” is expected losses computed by quantitative methods. 
3. “Credit risk amount” is potential losses computed by quantitative methods.

(unexpected losses reflected deviations from statistical expectations)
4. “Maximum potential loss” refers to the total of credit cost and credit risk amount,

and is a statistical forecast of maximum losses in the worst case.

[Table 9] Breakdown by Region

Billions of yen
Credit Maximum

Credit Credit risk potential 
exposure cost amount loss

Non-consolidated Base:
Japan ..................................................... ¥416.3 ¥1.3 ¥4.7 ¥6.0
Asia ...................................................... 26.8 0.1 0.1 0.2
USA ...................................................... 321.9 0.0 0.1 0.1
Europe .................................................. 112.3 0.0 0.1 0.1
Others.................................................... 31.3 0.0 0.0 0.0

Total ............................................... ¥908.5 ¥1.5 ¥5.1 ¥6.5

[Table 10] Breakdown by Industry

Billions of yen
Credit Maximum

Credit Credit risk potential 
exposure cost amount loss

Non-consolidated Base:
Banking, Securities, Insurance ........... ¥612.1 ¥0.2 ¥0.5 ¥0.6
Manufacturing ..................................... 67.4 0.2 0.6 0.8
Wholesale ............................................. 52.1 0.2 0.9 1.1
Transportation and Communications ... 34.3 0.0 0.2 0.2
Services ................................................ 13.6 0.2 0.5 0.6
Construction ......................................... 5.2 0.1 0.1 0.2
Real Estate ........................................... 10.2 0.0 0.3 0.4
Other Financial Institutions ............... 71.3 0.2 1.8 2.1
Others ................................................... 42.3 0.3 0.2 0.5

Total ............................................... ¥908.5 ¥1.5 ¥5.1 ¥6.5
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III. Other Risks
Our organizational structure enlists the full participation of top manage-
ment to obtain a clear grasp of the nature and size of not just credit and
market risk but also other risk, and everything is done to ensure that it
runs at maximum efficiency. 

In addition to clarifying divisional lines of authority to deal with
operational risk, systems risk and other important risk factors, we
monitor all kinds of risk across the board. We have also prepared
comprehensive disaster recovery plans and manuals to deal with various
emergency scenarios, such as disasters that affect wide areas. 

(1) Operational Risk
Operational risk refers to the danger that losses may result from
accidents arising in back-office operations as a result of inappropriate
procedures performed by personnel. 

The System and Operations Administration Division is responsible
for operational risk and works independently of the Bank’s various
business groups. The Division has established rules and procedures to be
followed by domestic branches, overseas offices and market divisions
when dealing with each type of operational activity. It also designates
responsible persons in each division to check periodically that the
prescribed procedures are being properly observed.

We have separated the front, middle and back offices in our market
divisions and instituted other measures to provide a system of mutual
checks and balances within the organization. We constantly incorporate
the latest technical innovations into our computer center’s data process-
ing functions as part of our efforts to build an efficient operational
processing system that reduces human error to a minimum.

The Inspection Division carries out annual inspections to check the
status of operational and office management activities at each branch,
and submits reports on its findings directly to top management. The
Inspection Division is thus in a position to prevent problematic
incidents, evaluate the efficiency of our system for managing operational
risk and, where necessary, put forward proposals for improvement to
top management.

(2) Computer-related Risk
We define computer-related risk as the risk that the Bank may be exposed
to tangible or intangible losses arising from system defects such as
failures, faults, or incompleteness in computer operations, or illegal or
unauthorized use of computer systems.

We have adopted a dual approach to dealing with computer-related
risks, which are caused by various natural disasters and faults. On the
one hand, we have established measures to forestall system problems.
On the other, we have adopted operational procedures to deal with
possible system malfunctions. 

On the preventive side, we have worked for many years to create an
extremely reliable system. Among other things, we have installed our
computer systems in specially-designed buildings that incorporate the
very latest in earthquake-proofing technology, created a dual-center
organization that boasts hardware and software systems for foolproof
backup, and a state-of-the-art network that features an automatic
rerouting function to avoid circuit faults. We have also established a
separate department that is independent of the systems development
divisions to check and supervise system configurations and security
when new systems are being designed and installed. In this way, every-
thing is done to eliminate possible problems.

A full range of contingency plans lays down procedures to be
followed and emergency measures to be adopted in the case of system
malfunctions. We also hold regular drills to provide practice through
dealing with simulated emergencies.

(3) Legal Risk
We define legal risk as the risk that the Bank may incur tangible or
intangible losses as a result of infringements of laws and regulations.

We established the Legal Division to specialize in the management of
legal risk, an issue to which we attach the greatest importance. The
Legal Division serves in an advisory capacity and is responsible for
analyzing the legal risk involved in the Bank’s domestic and interna-
tional business operations, and for devising means to deal with it. It is
also working to create a healthy operational system in which bank
employees from all divisions, not just the Legal Division, can go about
their work in full knowledge of the legal risks involved. To this end and
to ensure that legal requirements are observed, it holds seminars on legal
matters, and has prepared and distributed a compliance manual to all
employees.

(4) Settlement Risk
“Settlement risk” refers to the risk that the Bank may incur losses
because settlements are not executed according to schedule. It arises not
only from timing differences in the payments and receipts involved in
settling foreign exchange transactions, but also from various transac-
tions within the same domestic market. Settlement risk encompasses
various kinds of risk including credit risk, liquidity risk and operational
risk, and we are working to shorten the settlement timing difference and
use netting to reduce the amounts involved in settlements.
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Compliance
Banking is vitally important to the public interest, and banks play a
major social role in contributing to economic development at home
and abroad through their transactions with customers and other
activities. 

To ensure that we never lose sight of this, and in order to fulfil our
responsibilities and earn the unwavering trust of society, we have
positioned compliance as one of the most important issues facing
management. Our basic policy is to comply strictly with all laws,
ordinances, rules and regulations, and carry out our business activities
with honesty and integrity and in conformity with social standards. 

For this reason, we have given our Legal Division responsibility for
compliance throughout the Bank, and made the Compliance
Department the focal point for streamlining our compliance structure
and carrying out activities to promote compliance. Further details on
our thoroughgoing efforts in this area are given below.

1. Compliance Structure
Our compliance structure is made up of the Board of Directors, the
Executive Committee on Compliance Management, compliance
officers and the Legal Division. The Executive Committee on
Compliance Management was established to discuss issues of key
importance to compliance within the Bank and meets on a regular
basis under the chairmanship of the President and CEO. The Board of
Directors then approves matters that have been deliberated upon at
the committee.

Compliance officers are deployed at all head office divisions and all
business offices at home and abroad. In addition to ensuring full
compliance within their respective organizational sectors, these
officers act as advisors to other bank employees, and as a liaison with
the Compliance Department. Because of the specialist nature of the
market securities business and the risks it involves, we have estab-
lished a Compliance for Trading and Investment Banking Department.
This department is independent of the business divisions and falls
under the jurisdiction of the Legal Division, where its task is to ensure
strict compliance. We also retain the services of legal advisors and
accounting firms in Japan and overseas to provide us with maximum
specialist support. 

2. Compliance Activities
Each year, we draw up a practical compliance program to stream-
line our compliance structure and organize activities to promote
compliance. 

We also compile detailed compliance manuals covering the princi-
ples for corporate conduct, code of conduct for employees and the key
laws, ordinances and in-house rules that have to be observed. These
compliance manuals are distributed to all employees, who are expected
to become very familiar with their contents. 

We have established a dual checking system to promote the strict
observance of rules on compliance by each head office division and
each business office. The compliance officers in the respective organi-
zations conduct initial checks, and the Inspection Division and the
Internal Audit Division conduct secondary checks.

In order to ensure that the basic framework of our compliance
structure is properly understood, we provide various levels of educa-
tion in compliance, ranging from training for general staff to more
advanced studies for compliance officers.

Compliance remains the cornerstone of the banking business. To
ensure the continued trust of our customers, we are committed to
reviewing our compliance structure on an ongoing basis with a view to
making improvements that will maintain and enhance its effectiveness.

Compliance Structure

The Board of Directors

Executive Committee on Compliance Management

Legal Division

Compliance Officer,
Head Office Divisions

Compliance Officer,
Domestic Business Offices

Compliance Officer,
Overseas Business Offices
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Scope of Consolidation
Scope of Consolidation

Fiscal Year 1999 1998 Change
Subsidiaries Included in the Consolidated Financial Statements ............. 174 182 (8)
Affiliates Accounted for by the Equity Method of Accounting ............... 64 52 12

The number of subsidiaries included in the consolidated financial statements of The Fuji Bank, Limited (“the
Bank”) for fiscal 1999 was 174, decreasing by 8 from the end of fiscal 1998. This was due to such factors as the
change of the consolidation method of The Dai-Ichi Kangyo Fuji Trust & Banking Co., Ltd. (“DKFTB,” in
which the Bank currently maintains 50% ownership after the merger of The Fuji Trust and Banking Co., Ltd.
and The Dai-Ichi Kangyo Trust & Banking Co., Ltd. on October 1, 1999) to the equity method and liquidations
of certain overseas local subsidiaries in the course of reviewing the Bank’s overseas strategies. Some of the main
consolidated companies are The Yasuda Trust and Banking Co., Ltd. (“Yasuda Trust”), Fuji Securities Co.,
Ltd., The Fujigin Credit, Ltd. and Fuji America Holdings, Inc.

The number of companies accounted for by the equity method was 64, increasing by 12 from the end of
fiscal 1998. This was mainly a result of DKFTB becoming accounted for by the equity method. Other compa-
nies accounted for by the equity method include Japan Mortgage Co., Ltd. and Daito Securities Co., Ltd. 

Operating Performance in Fiscal 1999
Earnings Performance

Billions of yen
Fiscal Year 1999 1998 Change
Consolidated Gross Profits:

Net Interest Income................................................................................ ¥586.3 ¥ 503.2 ¥ 83.0
Net Fiduciary Income............................................................................. 38.7 — 38.7
Net Fee & Commission Income............................................................. 179.7 128.8 50.9
Net Trading Income ............................................................................... 39.9 38.1 1.8
Net Other Operating Income ................................................................. 84.8 150.9 (66.1)

Total .................................................................................................. 929.6 821.2 108.4
General & Administrative Expenses ......................................................... 556.5 494.5 61.9
Credit Related Costs..................................................................................... 492.2 921.6 (429.4)
Net Gains/Losses Related to Stocks and Other Securities ....................... 453.1 (91.2) 544.4
Equity in Earnings/Losses from Investments in Affiliates and 
Non-Consolidated Subsidiaries ................................................................. 12.4 (12.6) 25.1

Net Other Gains/Losses .............................................................................. (63.4) (49.5) (13.8)
Income before Income Taxes and Minority Interests................................ 283.0 (748.5) 1,031.5
Income Tax Expenses (Benefits) - Current................................................ 16.2 18.3 (2.0)
Income Tax Expenses (Benefits) - Deferred .............................................. 194.5 (362.0) 556.5
Minority Interests in Net Income .............................................................. 19.3 17.1 2.2
Net Income................................................................................................... ¥ 52.8 ¥(422.0) ¥ 474.8

Consolidation Difference

Billions of yen
Consolidated Non-consolidated 

basis (A) basis (B) (A)–(B)

Gross Profits:
Net Interest Income .................................................................... ¥ 586.3 ¥ 493.9 ¥ 92.4
Net Fiduciary Income ................................................................. 38.7 — 38.7
Net Fee & Commission Income.................................................. 179.7 70.6 109.0
Net Trading Income.................................................................... 39.9 10.5 29.4
Net Other Operating Income...................................................... 84.8 26.2 58.5

Total ....................................................................................... ¥ 929.6 ¥ 601.4 ¥ 328.2
Total Assets ...................................................................................... ¥58,246.7 ¥47,009.4 ¥11,237.2

of which, Loans ........................................................................... 36,371.5 31,267.6 5,103.9
of which, Securities..................................................................... 7,588.5 6,427.7 1,160.7

Years ended March 31

Net Fee & Commission 
Income
(¥Billion)

1996 1997 1998 1999 2000
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179

Years ended March 31

Net Interest Income

1996 1997 1998 1999 2000

(¥Billion)
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Fiscal 1999 in Review (Consolidated)
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Change in Financial Results on a Consolidated Basis (FY99 vs. FY98),
Financial Results of Yasuda Trust for FY99 on a Consolidated Basis

Billions of yen
Change on a Yasuda Trust 

consolidated basis for FY99
<FY99 vs. FY98> <consolidated basis>

Consolidated Gross Profits:
Net Interest Income................................................................................ ¥ 83.0 ¥ 29.5
Net Fiduciary Income............................................................................. 38.7 70.6
Net Fee & Commission Income............................................................. 50.9 28.5
Net Trading Income ............................................................................... 1.8 (0.1)
Net Other Operating Income ................................................................. (66.1) 8.2

Total................................................................................................... 108.4 136.8
General & Administrative Expenses .......................................................... 61.9 74.4
Credit Related Costs..................................................................................... (429.4) 184.9
Net Gains/Losses Related to Stocks and Other Securities ........................ 544.4 109.1
Equity in Earnings/Losses from Investments in Affiliates and 
Non-Consolidated Subsidiaries ................................................................. 25.1 —

Net Other Gains/Losses .............................................................................. (13.8) 101.6
Income before Income Taxes and Minority Interests................................ ¥1,031.5 ¥ 88.2

(1) Contribution of Yasuda Trust
One of the main changes in this year’s consolidated profit and loss statements of Fuji Bank compared with
last year’s is that the profit and loss statements of Yasuda Trust have been included. Considering Yasuda
Trust’s scale of operations, a large portion of the difference between Fuji Bank’s consolidated figures and
non-consolidated figures (“consolidation difference”) can be accounted for by Yasuda Trust’s operating
performance. The following paragraphs explain the main factors of the consolidation difference other than
those relating to Yasuda Trust. (Please refer to the chart above titled “Change in Financial Results on a
Consolidated Basis (FY99 vs. FY98), Financial Results of Yasuda Trust for FY99 on a Consolidated Basis”)
(2) Consolidated Gross Profits 
The Bank’s Consolidated Gross Profits increased by ¥108.4 billion from the previous year to ¥929.6 billion.
The breakdown of the consolidated gross profits is as follows.

Net Interest Income increased by ¥83.0 billion from the previous year to ¥586.3 billion. This was mainly a
result of the improvement in net interest margin in the domestic market, and the reduction of costs of hedging
against interest rate fluctuation risks. Net Fiduciary Income was ¥38.7 billion. Net Fee & Commission
Income increased by ¥50.9 billion from the previous year to ¥179.7 billion. This was a result of the steady
increase in investment banking fees such as securitization fees and M&A fees, and the increase in settlement-
related fees such as foreign exchange commissions and custody fees. Net Trading Income increased by ¥1.8
billion from the previous year to ¥39.9 billion. Net Other Operating Income decreased from the previous year
by ¥66.1 billion to ¥84.8 billion. This was mainly a result of the large decrease in net gains related to bonds in
the domestic market reflecting the dull bond market, while gains on foreign exchange transactions increased. 
(3) General & Administrative Expenses
General & Administrative Expenses increased by ¥61.9 billion to ¥556.5 billion. However, when excluding
the impact of the figures of Yasuda Trust and making comparisons on the same basis with that of the previous
year, expenses actually decreased by ¥12.4 billion due to further cost reducing efforts by the parent bank and
other consolidated companies.
(4) Credit Related Costs
Credit Related Costs decreased by ¥429.4 billion from the previous year to ¥492.2 billion as a result of appro-
priate provisioning of reserves and writing-off of problem loans by the subsidiaries as well as the parent bank
from the standpoint of maintaining a solid financial base.
(5) Net Gains/Losses Related to Stocks and Other Securities
Net Gains/Losses Related to Stocks and Other Securities increased by ¥544.4 billion from the previous year
to ¥453.1 billion. This was a result of the significant increase in the Sales Gains on Stocks and Other Securities
through a proactive sell-off of stocks under the stock portfolio reduction policy, in addition to the effect of the
improvement of the domestic stock market. This was also a result of the significant reduction in devaluation
losses of stocks and other securities, as the Bank incurred a large loss through voluntary devaluation in the
previous year to resolve the issue of unrealized losses and to enhance further the financial strength of the Bank.

As of March 31, 2000, net unrealized gains on listed and unlisted stocks totaled ¥666.5 billion.
(6) Income before Income Taxes and Minority Interests
Consequently, Income before Income Taxes and Minority Interests increased by ¥1,031.5 billion from the
previous year to ¥283.0 billion.
(7) Tax Expenses, Minority Interests, Net Income
Income Tax Expenses - Current were ¥16.2 billion, and Income Tax Expenses - Deferred were ¥194.5
billion. Minority Interests in Net Income were ¥19.3 billion. Overall, Net Income was ¥52.8 billion.

Income (Loss) before
Income Taxes and 
Minority Interests
(¥Billion)

Years ended March 31

1996 1997 1998 1999 2000
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Analysis of Balance Sheet
Analysis of Balance Sheet

Billions of yen
March 31, 2000 1999 Change
Total Assets*................................................................................................ ¥58,246.7 ¥57,260.4 ¥ 986.3

of which, Loans and Bills Discounted................................................... 36,371.5 34,815.8 1,555.7
Total Liabilities ............................................................................................ 55,611.0 54,664.4 946.6

of which, Deposits .................................................................................. 29,989.6 29,278.2 711.4
of which, Negotiable Certificates of Deposit......................................... 5,473.5 5,368.0 105.5

Minority Interests ........................................................................................ 388.1 408.1 (19.9)
Total Stockholders’ Equity.......................................................................... 2,247.4 2,187.8 59.6
*After deduction of Reserve for Possible Loan Losses and Reserve for Devaluation of Investment Securities

Total Assets increased by ¥986.3 billion from the previous year to ¥58,246.7 billion. This was mainly a result
of the increase in Loans and Bills Discounted of the parent bank by ¥1,474.3 billion, while the yen value of
foreign currency denominated assets decreased reflecting the appreciation of the yen. Loans and Bills
Discounted increased by ¥1,555.7 billion to ¥36,371.5 billion, whereas Non-Accrual, Past Due, and
Restructured Loans decreased from the previous year by ¥187.5 billion to ¥1,589.1 billion. Consequently, the
ratio of non-accrual, past due, and restructured loans to total loans decreased by 0.73% to 4.37%.

Total Liabilities increased by ¥946.6 billion from the previous year to ¥55,611.0 billion. Deposits and
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit (NCDs) increased by ¥711.4 billion and ¥105.5 billion to ¥29,989.6 billion
and ¥5,473.5 billion, respectively. 

Minority Interests decreased by ¥19.9 billion from the previous year to ¥388.1 billion.
Total Stockholders’ Equity increased by ¥59.6 billion from the previous year to ¥2,247.4 billion. BIS

Capital Ratio (uniform international standard) was 11.00%, maintaining a sufficient level.
Status of Non-Accrual, Past Due, and Restructured Loans 

Billions of yen
March 31, 2000 1999 Change
Loans to Bankrupt Borrowers..................................................................... ¥ 125.2 ¥ 236.4 ¥(111.1)
Non-Accrual Delinquent Loans.................................................................. 910.7 995.0 (84.2)
Loans Past Due for 3 Months or More ....................................................... 188.0 243.6 (55.6)
Restructured Loans...................................................................................... 365.0 301.4 63.6

Total................................................................................................... ¥1,589.1 ¥1,776.6 ¥(187.5)
Ratio to Total Loans .................................................................................... 4.37% 5.10% (0.73)%
*A total of ¥1,514.3 billion is deducted from the above figures as a result of direct write-offs of amounts

estimated to be irrecoverable.
BIS Capital Ratio on a Consolidated Basis (according to the MOF guidelines which follow the BIS standards)

Billions of yen
March 31, 2000 1999 Change
BIS Capital Ratio.......................................................................................... 11.00% 11.24% (0.24)%
Tier I  (A)..................................................................................................... ¥ 2,397.9 ¥ 2,370.6 ¥ 27.3
Tier II (B) ..................................................................................................... 2,364.4 2,262.9 101.4

Unrealized Gains on Securities, included under Tier II ...................... — — —
Land Revaluation Account, included under Tier II ............................ 99.3 101.8 (2.4)
Subordinated Loans (Bonds) ................................................................ 1,973.9 1,885.7 88.2

Deductions (C)............................................................................................. 14.0 4.3 9.7
Intentional Holdings of Other Financial Institutions’ 
Capital Raising Instruments ................................................................ 14.0 0.9 13.0

Total Capital (A)+(B)-(C).......................................................................... ¥ 4,748.3 ¥ 4,629.2 ¥ 119.1
Risk-Adjusted Assets................................................................................... ¥43,133.6 ¥41,167.6 ¥1,965.9

Fuji Bank Group

Fiscal 1999 in Review (Consolidated)

March 31

Loans and Bills
Discounted
(¥Trillion)

1996 1997 1998 1999 2000

33.7

35.7

34.0

34.8

36.3

March 31

Deposits (including NCDs)

(¥Trillion)

1996 1997 1998 1999 2000

37.2

38.6 34.5

34.6

35.4

Capital Ratio Tier I Ratio
March 31

Capital Ratio

(%)

1996 1997 1998 1999 2000

8.36

9.22

9.41

11.24
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Net Business Profits
 (before Provision of General Reserve)
Net Income

Years ended March 31

Net Business Profits
and Net Income
(¥Billion)

1996 1997 1998 1999 2000

467
-429

329
53

291
-518

306
-392

258
102

In the following pages, the main factors for the financial results of Fuji Bank for fiscal year 1999 on a non-
consolidated basis, which account for a large portion of the financial results on a consolidated basis (64.7% of
Gross Profits and 80.7% of Total Assets), are explained.

Overview 
■ The Bank’s Net Business Profits (before Provision of General Reserve for Possible Loan Losses) for Fiscal

1999 were ¥258.6 billion. While this was a decrease of ¥48.0 billion from the previous year, Core Net
Business Profits (=the amount after deduction of Net Gains Related to Bonds from Net Business Profits)
were ¥251.7 billion, exceeding the initial forecast at the beginning of this fiscal year (¥240.0 billion).

■ Expenses Related to Portfolio Problems totaled ¥344.0 billion, as appropriate write-offs and provisioning of
reserves against problem loans were recorded from the standpoint of further strengthening the Bank’s
financial base.

■ Net Gains Related to Stocks and Other Securities were ¥338.0 billion, as stocks held by the Bank were sold
off under the stock portfolio reduction policy. Net Unrealized Gains on Stocks as of March 31, 2000 were
¥548.2 billion, increasing by ¥364.2 billion from March 31, 1999. 

■ Consequently, the Bank’s Income before Income Taxes was ¥226.9 billion, increasing by ¥891.2 billion from
the previous year, and Net Income was ¥102.1 billion, increasing by ¥495.0 billion from the previous year.
Net Income largely exceeded the initially forecasted amount at the beginning of this fiscal year by ¥42.1
billion.

■ BIS Capital Ratio on a Non-Consolidated Basis (uniform international standard) was 11.86%, maintaining a
sufficient level.

Operating Performance of Fiscal 1999
Earnings Performance

Billions of yen
Fiscal Year 1999 1998 Change
Net Interest Income (A) .............................................................................. ¥493.9 ¥505.4 ¥ (11.5)
Net Fee & Commission Income (B) ............................................................ 70.6 60.7 9.9
Net Trading Income (C) .............................................................................. 10.5 17.9 (7.4)
Net Other Operating Income (D) ............................................................... 26.2 82.0 (55.7)

of which, Net Gains Related to Bonds (E)............................................ 6.9 79.6 (72.7)
Gross Profits (A+B+C+D)  (F) ............................................................... 601.4 666.2 (64.8)
General & Administrative Expenses (G) ................................................... 342.7 359.5 (16.7)
Provision of General Reserve for Possible Loan Losses (H) ..................... (5.9) 113.9 (119.8)
Net Business Profits (Gyomu Juneki) (F-G-H) (I ) ................................... 264.5 192.7 71.7 

Net Business Profits (before Provision of General Reserve) (F-G)..... 258.6 306.6 (48.0)
Core Net Business Profits (F-G-E) ........................................................ 251.7 227.0 24.6 

Net Other Income/Expenses (J).................................................................. (37.6) (857.1) 819.4 
Income before Income Taxes (I+J)............................................................ 226.9 (664.3) 891.2 
Income Tax Expenses (Benefits) - Current................................................ 0.2 0.3 (0.0)
Income Tax Expenses (Benefits) - Deferred .............................................. 124.5 (271.7) 396.2 
Net Income ................................................................................................... ¥102.1 ¥(392.9) ¥495.0
Net Income per Share (yen) ........................................................................ ¥ 27.04 ¥(130.54) ¥157.58

The Fuji Bank, Limited

Fiscal 1999 in Review (Non-Consolidated)
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Gross Profits
Breakdown of Gross Profits

Billions of yen
Fiscal Year 1999 1998 Change
Net Interest Income ..................................................................................... ¥493.9 ¥505.4 ¥(11.5)

Domestic ................................................................................................ 416.8 381.5 35.3
International ........................................................................................... 77.0 123.9 (46.8)

Net Fee & Commission Income .................................................................. 70.6 60.7 9.9
Domestic ................................................................................................ 42.4 38.5 3.9
International ........................................................................................... 28.2 22.2 6.0

Net Trading Income..................................................................................... 10.5 17.9 (7.4)
Domestic ................................................................................................ 0.1 7.9 (7.7)
International ........................................................................................... 10.3 10.0 0.3

Net Other Operating Income ...................................................................... 26.2 82.0 (55.7)
Domestic ................................................................................................ 13.0 75.1 (62.1)
International ........................................................................................... 13.2 6.8 6.4

Gross Profits................................................................................................. ¥601.4 ¥666.2 (64.8)
Domestic ................................................................................................. 472.4 503.2 (30.7)
International ........................................................................................... 128.9 163.0 (34.0)

Gross Profits decreased by ¥64.8 billion from the previous year to ¥601.4 billion. This was a result of the
decrease in Domestic Gross Profits (Gross Profits from yen-denominated transactions at domestic offices) by
¥30.7 billion (mainly due to the decrease in Net Gains Related to Bonds) and the decrease in International
Gross Profits (Gross Profits from foreign currency transactions at domestic offices and transactions at overseas
offices) by ¥34.0 billion.
(1) Net Interest Income
Net Interest Income decreased by ¥11.5 billion from the previous year to ¥493.9 billion.

Net Interest Income on Domestic Operations increased by ¥35.3 billion to ¥416.8 billion as a result of the
improvement in interest margin and the reduction of costs of hedging against interest fluctuation risks. 

Net Interest Income on International Operations decreased by ¥46.8 billion to ¥77.0 billion due to two
factors. One is the reduction in the average balance of Loans and Bills Discounted by ¥2,637.1 billion in accor-
dance with the significant reduction in assets from the standpoint of efficient asset allocation. The other is the
recording of a one-time increase in dividend income in the previous year, in conjunction with the initial public
offering of an overseas subsidiary. 
Analysis of Interest Income

Billions of yen
Yield Average balance

Fiscal Year 1999 1998 Change 1999 1998 Change

Total:
Interest-Earning Assets (A)........................ 3.61% 3.96% (0.35)% ¥37,776.5 ¥40,548.3 ¥(2,771.7)

Loans (B) ................................................ 2.44% 2.71% (0.26)% 29,581.9 31,994.4 (2,412.5)
Investment Securities ............................ 1.54% 2.55% (1.00)% 6,299.8 6,186.2 113.6 

Interest-Bearing Liabilities (C) ................... 2.38% 2.81% (0.42)% 36,610.4 39,272.6 (2,662.2)
Deposits & NCDs (D)............................ 0.76% 1.24% (0.48)% 30,605.1 32,330.9 (1,725.7)

Interest Margin (A)-(C) .............................. 1.23% 1.15% 0.07% — — —
Loan and Deposit Rate Margin (B)-(D)..... 1.68% 1.47% 0.21% — — —
Domestic:
Interest-Earning Assets (A)........................ 1.93% 2.13% (0.19)% 32,155.8 31,941.1 214.6 

Loans (B) ................................................ 1.94% 2.07% (0.12)% 24,657.2 24,432.6 224.6 
Investment Securities ............................ 1.10% 1.39% (0.29)% 5,451.6 5,476.8 (25.1)

Interest-Bearing Liabilities (C) ................... 0.66% 0.98% (0.31)% 31,118.9 30,583.7 535.1
Deposits & NCDs (D)............................ 0.24% 0.48% (0.23)% 26,286.5 25,001.4 1,285.0 

Interest Margin (A)-(C) .............................. 1.27% 1.15% 0.12% — — —
Loan and Deposit Rate Margin (B)-(D)..... 1.70% 1.59% 0.10% — — —
International:
Interest-Earning Assets (A)........................ 10.24% 9.10% 1.14% 7,306.3 10,300.7 (2,994.4)

Loans (B) ................................................ 4.95% 4.78% 0.17% 4,924.6 7,561.8 (2,637.1)
Investment Securities ............................ 4.39%11.47% (7.07)% 848.1 709.4 138.7 

Interest-Bearing Liabilities (C) ................... 9.35% 7.83% 1.51% 7,177.0 10,382.4 (3,205.3)
Deposits & NCDs (D)............................ 3.93% 3.85% 0.07% 4,318.6 7,329.5 (3,010.8)

Interest Margin (A)-(C) .............................. 0.88% 1.26% (0.37)% — — —
Loan and Deposit Rate Margin (B)-(D)..... 1.02% 0.92% 0.09% — — —

The Fuji Bank, Limited

Fiscal 1999 in Review (Non-Consolidated)

Net Interest Income
Net Fee & Commission Income
Net Trading Income
Net Other Operating Income

Years ended March 31

Breakdown of Gross Profits

(¥Billion)

1996 1997 1998 1999 2000
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Years ended March 31
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Years ended March 31

Net Other Operating Income

(¥Billion)

1996 1997 1998 1999 2000

100

37

82 82

26

<Interest Margin>
Interest Margin, which is the difference between the yield on Interest-Earning Assets and the yield on
Interest-Bearing Liabilities, improved by 0.07% from the previous year. 

As to the Loan and Deposit Rate Margin, there was an improvement of 0.21% from the previous year.
Domestic Loan and Deposit Rate Margin improved by 0.10% from the previous year as a result of the
improvement in loan spreads and the decrease in deposit rates. International Loan and Deposit Rate Margin
improved by 0.09% from the previous year as a result of the reduction in low profitable assets.
(2) Net Fee & Commission Income
Net Fee & Commission Income increased by ¥9.9 billion from the previous year to ¥70.6 billion. Net Fee &
Commission Income on Domestic Operations increased by ¥3.9 billion to ¥42.4 billion mainly due to an
increase in investment banking fees such as securitization fees, M&A fees, etc. Net Fee & Commission Income
on International Operations increased by ¥6.0 billion to ¥28.2 billion due to a steady increase in foreign
exchange commissions, custody related fees, etc.
(3) Net Trading Income
Net Trading Income decreased by ¥7.4 billion from the previous year to ¥10.5 billion as a result of the decrease
in Net Trading Income on Domestic Operations by ¥7.7 billion. This was mainly due to the decrease in
profits arising from mark-to-market evaluation of trading assets.
Breakdown of Net Other Operating Income

Billions of yen
Fiscal Year 1999 1998 Change
Total ............................................................................................................ ¥26.2 ¥82.0 ¥(55.7)

Net Gains from Foreign Exchange Transactions ................................. 27.9 16.4 11.5 
Net Gains/Losses Related to Bonds....................................................... 6.9 79.6 (72.7)

Domestic....................................................................................................... 13.0 75.1 (62.1)
Net Gains/Losses Related to Bonds....................................................... 13.1 76.1 (62.9)

International ................................................................................................ 13.2 6.8 6.4 
Net Gains from Foreign Exchange Transactions ................................. 27.9 16.4 11.5 
Net Gains/Losses Related to Bonds....................................................... (6.1) 3.5 (9.7)

(4) Net Other Operating Income 
Net Other Operating Income decreased by ¥55.7 billion from the previous year to ¥26.2 billion. 
Net Other Operating Income on Domestic Operations decreased by ¥62.1 billion to ¥13.0 billion. This was a
result of the decrease in Net Gains/Losses Related to Bonds by ¥72.7 billion from the previous year due to the
unfavorable turn in the bond market.

Net Other Operating Income on International Operations increased by ¥6.4 billion to ¥13.2 billion,
mainly due to the increase in Net Gains from Foreign Exchange Transactions by ¥11.5 billion from the 
previous year. 

General & Administrative Expenses (Excluding Non-Recurring Losses)

Breakdown of General & Administrative Expenses (Excluding Non-Recurring Losses)

Billions of yen
Fiscal Year 1999 1998 Change
Personnel Expenses ..................................................................................... ¥137.5 ¥147.9 ¥(10.4)

of which, Wages and Allowances.......................................................... 115.9 125.0 (9.0)
Non-Personnel Expenses............................................................................. 185.8 188.8 (2.9)
Miscellaneous Taxes.................................................................................... 19.3 22.7 (3.3)

Total ..................................................................................................... ¥342.7 ¥359.5 ¥(16.7)

The Bank’s General & Administrative Expenses (Excluding Non-Recurring Losses) decreased by ¥16.7
billion from the previous year to ¥342.7 billion as a result of further rationalization and improvement in
efficiency throughout its entire operations. 

Personnel Expenses decreased by ¥10.4 billion to ¥137.5 billion due to the reduction in the number of
personnel and the revision of employee welfare and salary in the course of restructuring.

Non-Personnel Expenses decreased by ¥2.9 billion to ¥185.8 billion. This was mainly due to the decrease
in expenses booked at overseas offices in the course of restructuring, while Premium for Deposit Insurance
increased reflecting the increase in deposits. 

Miscellaneous Taxes decreased by ¥3.3 billion from the previous year to ¥19.3 billion mainly due to the
abolition of securities transaction tax. 

Years ended March 31

General & Administrative 
Expenses (Excluding Non-Recurring Losses)
(¥Billion)

1996 1997 1998 1999 2000
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Personnel Expenses
Non-Personnel Expenses
Miscellaneous Taxes

Years ended March 31

Net Fee & Commission 
Income
(¥Billion)

1996 1997 1998 1999 2000

66 64

65 60
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Net Business Profits (Gyomu Jun-eki) 
Overall, Net Business Profits before Provision of General Reserve for Possible Loan Losses were ¥258.6
billion. While this was a decrease of ¥48.0 billion from the previous year, Core Net Business Profits (=the
amount after deducting Net Gains Related to Bonds from Net Business Profits), increased by ¥24.6 billion 
from the previous year to ¥251.7 billion, exceeding the initial forecast at the beginning of this fiscal year
(¥240.0 billion). 

As ¥5.9 billion of General Reserve for Possible Loan Losses were reversed, Net Business Profits after
Provision of General Reserve for Possible Loan Losses were ¥264.5 billion, increasing by ¥71.7 billion from
the previous year when the Bank provided a considerable amount of General Reserve for Possible Loan Losses. 

<Profits by Business Segment>
Profits by Business Segment

Billions of yen
Fiscal Year 1999 1998 Change
Corporate Transactions:

Gross Profits ........................................................................................... ¥305.4 ¥239.9 ¥ 65.5
General & Administrative Expenses..................................................... 164.0 167.3 (3.3)
Net Business Profits ............................................................................... 141.4 72.6 68.8

Retail Transactions:
Gross Profits ........................................................................................... 115.8 138.9 (23.1)
General & Administrative Expenses..................................................... 111.7 119.5 (7.8)
Net Business Profits ............................................................................... 4.1 19.4 (15.3)

Dealing/Trading, International, and Others:
Gross Profits ........................................................................................... 221.7 324.1 (102.4)
General & Administrative Expenses..................................................... 72.6 74.6 (2.0)
Net Business Profits ............................................................................... 149.1 249.5 (100.4)

Head Office Accounts:
Gross Profits ........................................................................................... (41.5) (36.7) (4.8)
General & Administrative Expenses..................................................... (5.6) (1.9) (3.7)
Net Business Profits ............................................................................... (35.9) (34.8) (1.1)

Total:
Gross Profits ........................................................................................... 601.4 666.2 (64.8)
General & Administrative Expenses..................................................... 342.7 359.5 (16.7)
Net Business Profits ............................................................................... ¥258.6 ¥306.6 ¥(48.0)

As to the breakdown of Net Business Profits by business segment, profits from Corporate Transactions and
Retail Transactions increased by ¥53.5 billion, which was also the main factor for the improvement in Core
Net Business Profits.

Profits from Dealing/Trading, International, and Others decreased by ¥100.4 billion from the previous year
to ¥149.1 billion, mainly due to the decrease in Net Gains/Losses Related to Bonds.

Years ended March 31

Core Net Business Profits
(Gross Profits – General & Administrative Expenses 
– Net Gains/Losses Related to Bonds)
(¥Billion)

1998 1999 2000

213

227

251

The Fuji Bank, Limited

Fiscal 1999 in Review (Non-Consolidated)

Gross Profits
General & Administrative Expenses

Years ended March 31

Gross Profits and 
General & Administrative Expenses
(¥Billion)

1996 1997 1998 1999 2000

829
361

702
373

670
378

666
359

601
342
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Net Other Income/Expenses, Income before Income Taxes, Net Income
Breakdown of Net Other Income/Expenses

Billions of yen
Fiscal Year 1999 1998 Change
(+) Net Gains/Losses Related to Stocks and Other Securities................. ¥338.0 ¥(132.7) ¥470.7

Sales Gains ............................................................................................ 394.6 79.0 315.6
Sales Losses........................................................................................... 19.4 74.8 (55.3)
Devaluation Losses............................................................................... 27.0 120.2 (93.2)
Net Provision of Reserves for Possible Losses on Investments......... 10.1 16.7 (6.5)

(–) Expenses Related to Portfolio Problems ............................................. 344.0 601.4 (257.3)
Write-offs .............................................................................................. 93.7 282.4 (188.7)
Net Provision of Specific Reserve for Possible Loan Losses.............. 117.4 145.2 (27.8)
Losses on Sales of Loans to CCPC ....................................................... 25.9 34.0 (8.1)
Provision of Reserve for Possible Losses on Loans Sold.................... 25.3 90.9 (65.5)
Losses Due to Support of Borrowers................................................... 59.7 5.6 54.1 
Provision of Reserve for Possible Losses on 
Support of Specific Borrowers ........................................................... 16.6 17.3 (0.7)

Provision of Reserve for Possible Losses on Loans to 
Restructuring Countries .................................................................... (1.9) 10.5 (12.4)

Other Losses on Sales of Loans ........................................................... 7.1 15.1 (8.0)
(+) Net Other Gains/Losses ....................................................................... (31.6) (122.9) 91.3

Net Other Income/Expenses................................................................ ¥ (37.6) ¥(857.1) ¥819.4

(1) Net Gains/Losses Related to Stocks and Other Securities
Net Gains Related to Stocks and Other Securities were ¥338.0 billion, increasing by ¥470.7 billion from the
previous year. This was a result of the following two factors: (1) The Bank’s Sales Gains on Stocks increased
significantly by ¥315.6 billion from the previous year to ¥394.6 billion. This was a result of the Bank’s proactive
sell-off of stocks under the stock portfolio reduction policy, in addition to the favorable turn in the stock markets.
(2) The Bank’s Devaluation Losses on Stocks decreased by ¥93.2 billion from the previous year to ¥27.0 billion.
This was because the Bank voluntarily incurred significant amounts of Sales Losses and Devaluation Losses in the
previous fiscal year in order to eliminate unrealized losses from the standpoint of retaining financial soundness.
As of March 31, 2000, net unrealized gains on listed and unlisted stocks totaled ¥548.2 billion.
(2) Expenses Related to Portfolio Problems
Expenses Related to Portfolio Problems totaled ¥344.0 billion, as the Bank strictly provided reserves and
wrote-off loans in light of the decline in collateral value resulting from the fall in land prices, and the deteriora-
tion in the financial conditions of certain borrowers under the sluggish Japanese economy. Nevertheless,
Expenses Related to Portfolio Problems decreased significantly by ¥257.3 billion from the previous year.

The breakdown of Expenses Related to Portfolio Problems is as follows: ¥93.7 billion of Losses on Write-
offs of Loans, ¥117.4 billion for Net Provision of Specific Reserve for Possible Loan Losses, ¥25.9 billion of
Losses on Sales of Loans to CCPC, ¥25.3 billion of Provision of Reserve for Possible Losses on Loans Sold,
¥59.7 billion of Losses Due to Support of Borrowers, ¥16.6 billion of Provision of Reserve for Possible
Losses on Support of Specific Borrowers, ¥1.9 billion of reversal of Reserve for Possible Losses on Loans to
Restructuring Countries, and ¥7.1 billion of Other Losses on Sales of Loans.

<Transition of Non-Accrual, Past Due, and Restructured Loans>
Accordingly, Non-Accrual, Past Due, and Restructured Loans outstanding and the ratio of such loans to
Total Loans have decreased steadily over the past several years as shown in the graph on the right. (For details
of the problem loan status, please see P. 66)
(3) Income before Income Taxes 
Consequently, Income before Income Taxes increased by ¥891.2 billion from the previous year to ¥226.9 billion.
(4) Income Tax Expenses
Income Tax Expenses - Current were ¥0.2 billion. Income Tax Expenses - Deferred were ¥124.5 billion, as a
result of the Bank’s recording of taxable income for this fiscal year, and the reversal from Deferred Tax Assets
(¥46.8 billion) due to the decline in the effective tax rate in accordance with the Tokyo Metropolitan
Government’s enactment of enterprise tax on gross profits.
(5) Net Income
Overall, the Bank’s Net Income for fiscal 1999 increased significantly by ¥495.0 billion from the previous year
to ¥102.1 billion, substantially exceeding the initial forecast at the beginning of this fiscal year (¥60.0 billion).

Years ended March 31

Expenses Related to
Portfolio Problems
(¥Billion)

1996 1997 1998 1999 2000

1,108

323

980

601

344

Non-Accrual, Past Due, and 
Restructured Loans
Ratio to Total Loans

March 31

Transition of Non-Accrual, 
Past Due, and 
Restructured Loans
(¥Billion)

1998 1999 2000

1,692.7 1,361.6

1,295.9

4.1%
4.6%

5.3%
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Balance Sheet
Analysis of Balance Sheet

Billions of yen
March 31, 2000 1999 Change

Assets
Cash and Due from Banks........................................................................... ¥ 2,541.6 ¥ 2,028.8 ¥ 512.8 
Call Loans and Bills Purchased ................................................................... 171.9 814.1 (642.1)
Commercial Paper and Other Debt Purchased .......................................... 34.9 50.8 (15.8)
Trading Assets ............................................................................................. 1,163.8 1,507.5 (343.6)
Money Held in Trust ................................................................................... 50.4 60.3 (9.9)
Securities ...................................................................................................... 6,427.7 5,837.7 589.9 
Loans and Bills Discounted......................................................................... 31,267.6 29,793.3 1,474.3 
Foreign Exchange ........................................................................................ 316.1 421.8 (105.7)
Other Assets ................................................................................................. 1,594.6 1,391.1 203.4 
Premises and Equipment............................................................................. 525.1 552.0 (26.8)
Deferred Tax Assets .................................................................................... 605.8 732.5 (126.6)
Customers’ Liabilities for Acceptance and Guarantees............................. 2,800.3 3,193.9 (393.6)
Reserve for Possible Loan Losses................................................................ (464.0) (455.5) (8.5)
Reserve for Devaluation of Investment Securities .................................... (27.0) (16.7) (10.3)
Total Assets.................................................................................................. ¥47,009.4 ¥45,912.2 ¥1,097.2

Liabilities
Deposits ........................................................................................................ ¥27,405.2 ¥26,964.0 ¥ 441.1 
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit............................................................... 4,610.3 5,159.1 (548.8)
Call Money and Bills Sold............................................................................ 3,661.1 2,383.6 1,277.4
Commercial Paper ....................................................................................... 565.0 400.0 165.0 
Trading Liabilities........................................................................................ 691.7 932.0 (240.3)
Borrowed Money ......................................................................................... 2,028.2 1,955.4 72.8 
Foreign Exchange ........................................................................................ 140.5 148.4 (7.9)
Bonds ............................................................................................................ 300.0 300.0 —
Convertible Bonds ....................................................................................... — 5.6 (5.6)
Other Liabilities ........................................................................................... 2,103.4 1,792.8 310.6 
Reserve for Retirement Allowances ........................................................... 44.6 45.8 (1.1)
Reserve for Possible Losses on Loans Sold................................................. 110.6 129.7 (19.0)
Reserve for Possible Losses on Support of Specific Borrowers................. 57.5 84.9 (27.4)
Other Reserves............................................................................................. 0.0 0.0 0.0 
Deferred Tax Liability for Land Revaluation ............................................ 85.5 94.4 (8.8)
Acceptances and Guarantees ...................................................................... 2,800.3 3,193.9 (393.6)
Total Liabilities ............................................................................................ 44,604.3 43,590.3 1,014.0

Stockholders’ Equity
Common Stock ............................................................................................. 560.9 559.2 1.7 
Preferred Stock............................................................................................. 478.6 478.6 —
Capital Surplus............................................................................................. 929.9 928.1 1.7
Legal Reserve ............................................................................................... 102.2 96.3 5.8
Land Revaluation Account ......................................................................... 135.2 131.7 3.4 
Earned Surplus............................................................................................. 198.1 127.6 70.4 
Total Stockholders’ Equity.......................................................................... 2,405.0 2,321.8 83.1 
Total Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity ................................................. ¥47,009.4 ¥45,912.2 ¥1,097.2

(1) Assets
Cash and Due from Banks increased by ¥512.8 billion from March 31, 1999 to ¥2,541.6 billion. This was
mainly due to a temporary increase in Due from Banks in international operations.

Call Loans and Bills Purchased decreased by ¥642.1 billion from March 31, 1999 to ¥171.9 billion, as the
amount of short-term investment had briefly increased toward the end of the previous fiscal year.

Trading Assets decreased by ¥343.6 billion from March 31, 1999 to ¥1,163.8 billion mainly due to the
decrease in profits arising from mark-to-market evaluation of derivatives and the decrease in money market
investments such as commercial papers and certificates of deposits.

Securities increased by ¥589.9 billion from March 31, 1999 to ¥6,427.7 billion. This was a result of the
increase in short-term government bonds such as TBs and FBs in order to reduce interest rate risk while the
stock portfolio was reduced through proactive sell-off of stocks.

Loans and Bills Discounted increased by ¥1,474.3 billion from March 31, 1999 to ¥31,267.6 billion. This
was a result of the increase in domestic loans while overseas loans were reduced from the standpoint of
efficient asset allocation.

March 31

Loans and Bills
Discounted
(¥Trillion)

1996 1997 1998 1999 2000

32.3

34.0 32.0 29.7

31.2

March 31

Total Assets*

(¥Trillion)

1996 1997 1998 1999 2000

50.0

51.0

50.2 45.9

47.0

*After deduction of Reserve for Possible Loan 
  Losses and Reserve for Devaluation of 
  Investment Securities

The Fuji Bank, Limited

Fiscal 1999 in Review (Non-Consolidated)
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Deferred Tax Assets decreased by ¥126.6 billion from March 31, 1999 to ¥605.8 billion. This was a
result of the decline in the effective tax rate in accordance with the Tokyo Metropolitan Government’s
enactment of enterprise tax on gross profits. 

Effective this fiscal year, as a result of the changes in the Banking Law regulations, Reserves for Possible
Loan Losses and Reserves for Devaluation of Investment Securities were deducted from the asset side of
the balance sheets. 

Consequently, Total Assets increased by ¥1,097.2 billion from March 31, 1999 to ¥47,009.4 billion,
despite the decrease in the yen value of foreign currency denominated assets resulting from the appreciation of
the yen. 

Reserves for Possible Loan Losses and Other Reserves on the Loan Portfolio

Billions of yen
March 31, 2000 1999 Change
General Reserve for Possible Loan Losses (A) .......................................... ¥176.7 ¥185.2 ¥ (8.5)
Specific Reserve for Possible Loan Losses (B) ........................................... 277.8 258.8 18.9
Reserve for Possible Losses on Loans to Restructuring Countries (C) .... 9.4 11.3 (1.9)
Reserves for Possible Loan Losses (A+B+C) .......................................... 464.0 455.5 8.5
Reserve for Possible Loan Losses on Support of Specific Borrowers (D)... 57.5 84.9 (27.4)
Reserve for Possible Losses on Loans Sold (E) .......................................... 110.6 129.7 (19.0)
Total of Reserves (A+B+C+D+E) ........................................................ ¥632.1 ¥670.1 ¥(38.0)

(2) Liabilities
Deposits increased by ¥441.1 billion from March 31, 1999 to ¥27,405.2 billion. This was a result of the
increase in current deposits and foreign currency deposits while term-deposits decreased under the current
low interest rate environment. The breakdown by depositor indicates that deposits from individual
customers increased steadily. 

Funding through market instruments, such as NCDs, Call Money and Bills Sold, and Commercial Paper
increased by ¥893.5 billion in the aggregate, in accordance with the increases in interest-earning assets such
as loans and securities.

Trading Liabilities decreased by ¥240.3 billion from March 31, 1999 to ¥691.7 billion due to the decrease
in mark-to-market evaluation amount of derivatives. 

Convertible Bonds were redeemed before their final maturity dates.
Consequently, Total Liabilities increased by ¥1,014.0 billion from March 31, 1999 to ¥44,604.3 billion.

(3) Stockholders’ Equity
Earned Surplus increased by ¥70.4 billion from March 31, 1999 to ¥198.1 billion due to better-than-forecasted
Net Income for this fiscal year. Consequently, Total Stockholders’ Equity increased by ¥83.1 billion from
March 31, 1999 to ¥2,405.0 billion. BIS Capital Ratio on a Non-Consolidated Basis was 11.86%, which is
of a high level maintained by the Bank. 

BIS Capital Ratio on a Non-consolidated Basis

Billions of yen
March 31, 2000 1999 Change
BIS Capital Ratio.......................................................................................... 11.86% 11.53% 0.33%
Tier I  (A)..................................................................................................... ¥ 2,415.0 ¥ 2,360.5 ¥ 54.5
Tier II (B) ..................................................................................................... 1,897.0 1,794.6 102.4

Unrealized Gains on Securities, included under Tier II ...................... — — —
Land Revaluation Account, included under Tier II ............................ 99.3 101.8 (2.4)
Subordinated Loans (Bonds) ................................................................ 1,620.9 1,507.5 113.4

Deductions (C)............................................................................................. 310.9 300.9 9.9
Intentional Holdings of Other Financial Institutions’ 
Capital Raising Instruments ................................................................ 310.9 300.9 9.9

Total Capital (A)+(B)-(C).......................................................................... ¥ 4,001.1 ¥ 3,854.1 ¥147.0
Risk-Adjusted Assets................................................................................... ¥33,708.8 ¥33,412.3 ¥296.4
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STATUS OF PROBLEM LOANS
Fuji Bank has continued to proactively dispose of its problem loans and improve its standard of disclosure. Regarding the disposal of problem loans,
the Bank appropriately wrote off loans and provided reserves based on conservative and rational guidelines unified among the 3 consolidating banks
(DKB, Fuji, and IBJ), in line with FSA and FRC guidelines. Regarding disclosure of asset quality, the Bank discloses its asset quality under three
standards; Disclosed Claims under the Financial Reconstruction Law, Non-Accrual, Past Due, and Restructured Loans, and the self-assessment
results. While the first two disclosure standards are mandatory, the Bank’s disclosure of its self-assessment results is voluntary. Such voluntary
disclosure reflects the Bank’s continuous attitude in improving its transparency. In the following section, details of the disclosure of asset quality
under these three standards are described using the charts below.
*The figures below are figures after direct write-offs of Category IV claims. 

(*1) Claims for Special Attention includes loans only and is equal to the total of Loans Past Due for 3 Months or More and Restructured Loans.
The figure under Special Attention Obligors represents the total amount of claims against the obligors of Claims for Special Attention.
Coverage Ratio against Claims for Special Attention is calculated by dividing the total amount of reserves, collateral, guarantees, etc. for claims against Special
Attention Obligors by the total amount of Claims for Special Attention.

(*2) The difference between the total of Non-Accrual, Past Due, & Restructured Loans and Disclosed Claims under the Financial Reconstruction Law is the amount of
claims besides loans and bills discounted among Disclosed Claims under the Financial Reconstruction Law.

Obligor Classification
(a) Bankrupt & Substantially

Bankrupt Obligors: Obligors who are bankrupt both legally and formally, or obligors who are substantially bankrupt.
(b) Intensive Control Obligors: Obligors who have high potential risks of going bankrupt.
(c) Watch Obligors: Obligors who need to be monitored carefully.

Special Attention Obligors: Obligors who need to be monitored carefully, as they are watch obligors with loans past due for 3 months or more or restructured loans.
(d) Normal Obligors: Obligors who have no problems in particular concerning their business performances and their financial conditions.

Asset Classification
Category I: 1. All exposures to normal obligors

2. Exposures to other obligor classifications which are covered by good quality collateral (e.g. deposits) or guarantees
Category II: 1. Exposures to watch obligors (excluding Category I)

2. Exposures to intensive control obligors, bankrupt & substantially bankrupt obligors covered by collateral (e.g. real estate) or guarantees
Category III: 1. Exposures to intensive control obligors (excluding Categories I & II)

2. Exposures covered by the difference between the book value and the market value of collateral for bankrupt & substantially bankrupt obligors 
(exposures with collection risks, with possible potential losses)

3. Expected amount of financial support including debt forgiveness (to be recorded in the future) to Special Attention Obligors who have business
reform plans presupposing such financial support from financial institutions

Category IV: Exposures to bankrupt/substantially bankrupt obligors (excluding Categories I~III)(exposures which cannot be collected or have no value)

Total 
¥1,295.9 

Self-Assessment

1.
  (Billions of yen)

Category
Obligor
Classification

 Category I  Category II  Category III Category IV  
(Non-Collateralized)

(a) Bankrupt &

Substantially 

Bankrupt Obligors 

¥217.0

(b) Intensive Control 

Obligors 

¥652.4

 Disclosed Claims 
under the Financial 
Reconstruction Law 

2.

  Non-Accrual,
 Past Due & 

Restructured Loans 

 3.

¥38.1

Reserve Ratio
28.0%

Provisioning based on
historical default ratio

¥178.9 Claims against Bankrupt 
and 

Quasi-Bankrupt Obligors
¥217.0

Loans to Bankrupt
Borrowers  

¥83.0  

¥352.9

¥144.6

¥201.4

¥420.9

¥98.0 Claims with  
Collection Risk

¥652.4

Claims for 
Special Attention (*1)

¥444.2

Non-Accrual 
Delinquent Loans 

¥768.5 

¥17.9 (*2)

Reserve Ratio
 73.1% 

(c
) W

at
ch

 O
bl

ig
or

s Special 
Attention 
Obligors 
¥565.5

Other Watch 
Obligors

(d) Normal Obligors

 ¥1,618.1

(e) Total 
¥34,542.9

Category I 
¥32,025.4 

Category II 
¥2,419.3

Category III 
¥98.0

Category IV 
¥0.0

Reserve Ratio
100% 

Direct
Write-offs

Coverage Ratio:
100%

Coverage Ratio:
85.0%

Coverage Ratio:
72.2%

Total Coverage Ratio:
83.1%

Loans Past Due for 
3 Months or More 

¥126.7

Restructured Loans 
¥317.5 

Total 
¥1,313.8

With Collateral      ¥225.6
Without Collateral ¥339.9

Covered by
Reserves,

Good Quality
Collateral,
Guarantees

Covered by
Reserves,

Good Quality
Collateral,
Guarantees

Covered by
Collateral

(Real Estate)/
Guarantees

Covered by
Collateral

(Real Estate)/
Guarantees

Loans with
Reserves are
included in
Category I

Loans with
Reserves are
included in
Category I

The Fuji Bank, Limited

Fiscal 1999 in Review (Non-Consolidated)
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1. Self-assessment ~ Recognition of Asset Quality and
the Process of Write-off/Provisioning

The Bank self-assesses all of its assets every 6 months to accurately
recognize its asset quality. This self-assessment is very important, as
loans will be written-off and reserves will be provided in accordance
with the results. There are two steps in the process of this self-
assessment. The first step is to classify the obligors into one of four
categories (a~d) shown on P.66, according to their financial and
management situation. (Please refer to the definitions of the obligor
classification.) The second step is to classify the assets in order of
collection risks from low to high or from Category I to IV, taking into
consideration the probability of the collection of the assets by obligor,
based on their corresponding collateral and guarantees. (Please refer to
the definitions of the asset classification.) 

In fiscal 1999, loans were written off and reserves were provided
as follows, based upon the above self-assessment:
q For Exposures to Bankrupt and Substantially Bankrupt Obligors:

Category IV—100% of the exposures were directly written-off.
Category III—100% of the exposures were fully provided with
reserves. 
(Categories I and II are exposures fully covered by reserves, collat-
eral and guarantees.)

w For Exposures to Intensive Control Obligors:
Category III—Reserves amounting to 73.1% of the entire Category
III exposures were provided.
(Categories I and II are exposures fully covered by reserves, collat-
eral and guarantees.)

e For Exposures to Watch Obligors:
• For Special Attention Obligors: 

Reserves amounting to 28.0% of the exposures not covered by collateral
or guarantees were provided.

• For Other Watch Obligors: 
Reserves were provided based on the annual historical loss ratio multi-
plied by three. As a result, reserves amounting to 3.61% of the total
exposures were provided.

r For Exposures to Normal Obligors:
Reserves were provided based on the annual historical loss ratio.
As a result, reserves amounting to 0.12% of the total exposures
were provided.

Consequently, as of March 31, 2000, the total of Categories II~IV was
¥2,517.4 billion, as shown on P.66 (e). 

2. Disclosed Claims under the Financial Reconstruction Law 
Starting from March 31, 1999, disclosure of asset assessment under
the financial reconstruction law has become mandatory. This disclo-
sure is based on the obligor classification of the above-mentioned self-
assessment. As shown on P.66, under this disclosure, claims against
Bankrupt Obligors and Substantially Bankrupt Obligors are disclosed
as Claims against Bankrupt and Quasi-Bankrupt Obligors, claims
against Intensive Control Obligors as Claims with Collection Risk,
and claims against Watch Obligors which are either Loans Past Due
for 3 Months or More or Restructured Loans (under Non-Accrual,
Past Due, and Restructured Loans) as Claims for Special Attention.
As of March 31, 2000, there were ¥217.0 billion of Claims against
Bankrupt and Quasi-Bankrupt Obligors, ¥652.4 billion of Claims
with Collection Risk, and ¥444.2 billion of Claims for Special
Attention. They totaled ¥1,313.8 billion, which account for 3.8% of
Total Claims. 

As shown on P.66, Disclosed Claims under the Financial
Reconstruction Law include claims with collateral or guarantees, and
claims provided with reserves. Coverage Ratio, which is an appropri-
ate measure of protection incorporating reserves, collateral, and
guarantees, is the ratio of the total of collateral, guarantees, and
corresponding reserves to these disclosed claims (problem loans). The
Coverage Ratios of Claims against Bankrupt and Quasi-Bankrupt
Obligors, Claims with Collection Risk, and Claims for Special
Attention, as of March 31, 2000, were 100%, 85.0%, and 72.2%,
respectively. The overall coverage ratio of these claims was at a
sufficient level of 83.1%.

3. Non-Accrual, Past Due, and Restructured Loans
Non-Accrual, Past Due, and Restructured Loans, which are the total
of Loans to Bankrupt Borrowers, Non-Accrual Delinquent Loans,
Loans Past Due for 3 Months or More, and Restructured Loans, are
continuously disclosed. As this disclosure mainly focuses on the
repayment status of the loans and interests of the borrowers, it may
not reflect the accurate financial situation of the borrowers.
Therefore, the total amount of disclosed loans did not necessarily
match that from the results of the Bank’s self-assessment. From March
31, 1999, the Bank modified the standard of the Non-Accrual, Past
Due, and Restructured Loans, so that it would be more consistent
with the results of the self-assessment. The modified standard more
accurately reflects the substantial situation of the borrowers.
Concretely, the criteria for suspension of interest accrual have been
changed. The previous criteria were consistent with the tax regulation
standards (i.e. interest accrual was suspended only for interest receiv-
able on loans for legally bankrupt obligors or interest receivable on
loans past due for 6 months or over). The new criteria are based on
the obligor classification of the self-assessment process, so that no
interest receivable on loans to Bankrupt Obligors, Substantially
Bankrupt Obligors and Intensive Control Obligors is accrued. Under
the modified standard of Non-Accrual, Past Due, and Restructured
Loans (which reflects the new criteria for suspension of interest
accrual), all loans to Bankrupt Obligors, Substantially Bankrupt
Obligors and Intensive Control Obligors are now disclosed as either
Loans to Bankrupt Borrowers or Non-Accrual Delinquent Loans. 

As of March 31, 2000, Non-Accrual, Past Due and Restructured
Loans totaled ¥1,295.9 billion. The difference between this amount
and the amount of Disclosed Claims under the Financial
Reconstruction Law (=¥1,313.8 billion) is the amount of claims
besides loans and bills discounted included in Disclosed Claims under
the Financial Reconstruction Law. 
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Current Execution Status of the Restructuring Plan
The following section compares the Bank’s current status with the
forecast contained in the restructuring plan submitted to the Financial
Reconstruction Commission (“FRC”) in March 1999.
1. Operating Performance 

Billions of yen
FY1999 FY1999 
results plan Difference

Net Business Profits 
(before Provision of General Reserve) .. ¥258.6 ¥270.0 ¥(11.4)

Core Net Business Profits* ....................... 251.7 240.0 11.7 
Net Income................................................. 102.1 60.0 42.1

Earned Surplus........................................... ¥198.1 ¥137.0 ¥61.1
BIS Capital Ratio........................................ 11.00% 10.57% 0.43%
*Excludes Net Gains Related to Bonds

Net Business Profits (before Provision of General Reserve for Possible
Loan Losses) were ¥258.6 billion, ¥11.4 billion lower than the restructur-
ing plan target as a result of lower-than-expected Net Gains Related to
Bonds. However, Core Net Business Profits (=the amount after deduc-
tion of Net Gains Related to Bonds from Net Business Profits) were
¥251.7 billion, exceeding the restructuring plan target by ¥11.7 billion.

Expenses Related to Portfolio Problems exceeded the planned
amount. This was because of the decline in collateral value resulting
from a fall in land prices, as well as a worse-than-expected deteriora-
tion in the financial conditions of certain borrowers with the contin-
ued sluggish Japanese economy. 

Net Gains Related to Stocks and Other Securities were ¥338.0
billion amidst a favorable turn in the stock market, as the Bank
proactively sold-off its stocks under its stock portfolio reduction
policy.

Consequently, Net Income was ¥102.1 billion, significantly exceed-
ing the target by ¥42.1 billion. Earned Surplus also increased consider-
ably to ¥198.1 billion, exceeding the target by ¥61.1 billion.

BIS Capital Ratio (Consolidated Basis) as of March 31, 2000 was
11.00%, exceeding the target by 0.43%, maintaining an adequate level.
2. Progress of Restructuring 

FY1999 FY1999 FY1998 
results plan results

Domestic Branches*1 ................................ 270 271 284
Overseas Branches ..................................... 17 16 19
Overseas Subsidiaries*2 ............................ 11 13 15
*1: Excludes in-store branches, branches for remittance-receiving

purposes only, sub-branches, and agencies
*2: Subsidiaries in which Fuji directly invests and Fuji group’s invest-

ment exceeds 50%
FY1999 FY1999 FY1998 
results plan results

Number of Directors and 
Senior Overseers ...................................... 34 34 39

Number of Employees ............................... 13,567 13,800 13,976
Billions of yen

FY1999 FY1999 FY1998 
results plan results

General & Administrative Expenses ........ ¥342.7 ¥365.0 ¥359.5
Personnel Expenses ................................... 137.5 143.0 147.9
Non-Personnel Expenses........................... 185.8 197.0 188.8

As to domestic offices, the number of branches was 270, one less than
planned, as a result of a reduction of 14 branches in fiscal 1999.
Furthermore, rationalization and diversification of offices were
accelerated, as a total of 6 sub-branches and agencies were reduced, 
55 full-service branches were converted into branches specializing in
retail transactions, and 7 branches were converted into joint branches
with Yasuda Trust. 

As to overseas offices, the number of branches was 17, a reduction
of 2 in fiscal 1999. Although 17 is one more than the target for March
31, 2000, this is due to the review of the reorganization of the branch
network in the Americas reflecting the consolidation of the 3 banks.
However, the Bank’s total number of overseas offices was fewer than
the targeted number of offices as the number of local subsidiaries
reduced was two more than the target.

The number of directors and senior overseers was reduced by 5, as
planned, to 34 with the implementation of a more efficient manage-
ment system. Director remuneration was maintained at the revised
level after reduction, and no bonuses were paid to directors.
Furthermore, to promote streamlined decision-making, the executive
officer system was introduced in June this year. The number of
directors and senior overseers under this system is currently 18.

The number of personnel was 13,567, which number was fewer
than the target for March 31, 2000 by 233. This was as a result of a
reduction of 409 in fiscal 1999.

Personnel expenses were ¥137.5 billion, ¥5.5 billion lower than the
target, as a result of a reduction in the number of personnel, a continu-
ation of reductions in bonuses paid to employees, and the freezing of
salaries at existing levels. 

Non-personnel expenses were ¥185.8 billion, ¥11.2 billion lower
than the target, as a result of continuous improvements in efficiency,
while maintaining strategic investments such as IT investments.
Consequently, General & Administrative Expenses decreased to
¥342.7 billion in total, ¥23.3 billion lower than the target. 

As to non-business facilities, all resort facilities for employee rest
and recreation were closed in fiscal 1999. 42 facilities such as resort
facilities, sports grounds, and company-owned apartment houses for
employees were sold. 
3. Domestic Loans 
Since July 1999, the Bank has responded to its clients’ demands for
even better financial services by promoting a campaign to increase
good quality assets and increasing its line of products as well as
strengthening the related marketing sections. As a result, domestic
loan volume increased by ¥2,522.2 billion on the previous year,
exceeding the volume increase target of ¥1,335.0 billion. 

Loans to small/mid-sized companies also increased by ¥610.0
billion on the previous year, exceeding the volume increase target of
¥540.0 billion. Of the ¥610.0 billion, ¥407.9 billion was a result either
of the introduction of a variety of loan products such as “Fuji Small
and Medium-Size Business Development Fund,” “Special Interest Rate
Fund,” and “Charitable Trust for Fuji New Business Fund,” or of the
arrangement of  CLOs in accordance with the Tokyo Metropolitan
Government’s creation of a new bond market for small/medium-sized
companies.

The Fuji Bank, Limited

Fiscal 1999 in Review (Non-Consolidated)
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Millions of yen

Years ended March 31, 2000 1999 1998 1997 1996

Consolidated Statements of Income
Total Income ¥3,097,192 ¥2,653,442 ¥2,884,025 ¥2,749,856 ¥3,127,701

Total Expenses 2,814,173 3,402,011 3,382,303 2,653,523 3,528,280

Income (Loss) before Income Taxes and Minority Interests 283,018 (748,568) (498,277) 96,332 (400,579)

Net Income (Loss) 52,831 (422,030) (345,309) 109,044 (325,420)

Millions of yen

March 31, 2000 1999 1998 1997 1996

Consolidated Balance Sheets
Total Assets ¥58,246,731 ¥57,260,403 ¥54,209,292 ¥55,189,124 ¥53,420,665

Cash and Due from Banks 2,741,992 2,434,580 2,821,634 4,341,701 5,626,067

Call Loans and Bills Purchased 985,413 1,793,282 1,453,230 2,230,223 1,617,672

Trading Assets 2,773,856 2,930,820 3,265,412 — —

Trading Account Securities — — — 845,037 1,104,386

Securities 7,588,585 6,668,759 6,044,830 5,607,096 5,646,405

Loans and Bills Discounted 36,371,589 34,815,843 34,028,201 35,714,787 33,793,990

Reserve for Possible Loan Losses (624,291) (684,674) (904,217) (1,022,030) (980,737)

Total Liabilities, Minority Interests and Stockholders’ Equity 58,246,731 57,260,403 54,209,292 55,189,124 53,420,665

Total Liabilities 55,611,096 54,664,406 52,350,444 53,211,889 51,757,376

Deposits 35,463,225 34,646,230 34,552,361 38,649,481 37,280,377

Call Money and Bills Sold 4,875,401 3,833,529 3,755,273 4,310,517 4,812,472

Trading Liabilities 2,101,575 1,823,830 2,057,167 — —

Borrowed Money 2,208,020 2,794,984 2,645,588 1,892,034 2,614,726

Bonds and Debentures 2,015,335 1,356,075 1,657,224 1,322,494 904,255

Due to Trust Account 1,427,125 1,927,770 — — —

Minority Interests 388,182 408,144 282,392 42,885 26,683

Total Stockholders’ Equity 2,247,452 2,187,852 1,576,455 1,934,349 1,636,606

Yen

Years ended March 31, 2000 1999 1998 1997 1996

Per Share
Net Income (Loss) per Share ¥12.77 ¥(142.07) ¥(119.35) ¥37.54 ¥(112.31)

Net Income per Share (diluted) 12.44 — — 37.27 —

Dividend per Share:

Common Stock 7.00 7.00 8.50 8.50 6.50

Preferred Stock:

First Series Class I Preferred Stock 7.50 7.50 7.50 3.75 —

Second Series Class IV Preferred Stock 42.00 0.12 — — —

Third Series Class III Preferred Stock 11.00 0.04 — — —

Fourth Series Class III Preferred Stock 8.00 0.03 — — —

Note: Amounts less than one million yen have been omitted.

Fuji Bank Group

Consolidated Five-Year Summary
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Thousands of
Millions of yen U.S. dollars (Note 1)

March 31, 2000 1999 2000

ASSETS

Cash and Due from Banks (Note 8).................................................................. ¥ 2,741,992 ¥ 2,434,580 $ 25,831,296

Call Loans and Bills Purchased.......................................................................... 985,413 1,793,282 9,283,217

Commercial Paper and Other Debt Purchased................................................. 184,233 85,441 1,735,597

Trading Assets (Note 3) .................................................................................... 2,773,856 2,930,820 26,131,475

Money Held in Trust ......................................................................................... 76,236 108,228 718,200

Securities (Notes 4 and 8) ................................................................................. 7,588,585 6,668,759 71,489,266

Loans and Bills Discounted (Notes 5 and 8) .................................................... 36,371,589 34,815,843 342,643,327

Foreign Exchange .............................................................................................. 343,437 448,583 3,235,394

Other Assets (Notes 6 and 8) ............................................................................ 4,155,277 4,384,841 39,145,334

Premises and Equipment (Notes 7 and 8) ........................................................ 697,084 745,616 6,566,979

Deferred Tax Assets (Note 28) ......................................................................... 871,685 1,069,255 8,211,829

Consolidation Difference .................................................................................. 73,493 67,376 692,357

Customers’ Liabilities for Acceptances and Guarantees (Note 16) .................... 2,020,909 2,392,446 19,038,247

Reserve for Possible Loan Losses ...................................................................... (624,291) (684,674) (5,881,220)

Reserve for Devaluation of Investment Securities........................................... (12,772) — (120,325)

Total Assets ............................................................................................. ¥58,246,731 ¥57,260,403 $548,720,973

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.

Consolidated Balance Sheets

Fuji Bank Group

Consolidated Financial Statements
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Thousands of
Millions of yen U.S. dollars (Note 1)

March 31, 2000 1999 2000

LIABILITIES, MINORITY INTERESTS AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Liabilities

Deposits (Notes 8 and 9) ................................................................................... ¥35,463,225 ¥34,646,230 $334,085,965

Call Money and Bills Sold (Note 8)................................................................... 4,875,401 3,833,529 45,929,355

Commercial Paper (Note 11)............................................................................. 1,022,730 725,468 9,634,764

Trading Liabilities (Note 3)............................................................................... 2,101,575 1,823,830 19,798,172

Borrowed Money (Notes 8 and 10) .................................................................. 2,208,020 2,794,984 20,800,948

Foreign Exchange............................................................................................... 139,193 137,789 1,311,294

Bonds and Debentures (Note 12)...................................................................... 2,015,335 1,356,075 18,985,731

Convertible Bonds (Note 13)............................................................................. 6,929 15,464 65,280

Due to Trust Account ........................................................................................ 1,427,125 1,927,770 13,444,426

Other Liabilities (Note 14) ................................................................................ 4,014,216 4,669,740 37,816,454

Reserve for Retirement Allowances ................................................................. 52,666 57,051 496,150

Other Reserves (Note 15).................................................................................. 176,303 189,542 1,660,891

Deferred Tax Liabilities (Note 28).................................................................... 1,872 — 17,643

Deferred Tax Liability for Land Revaluation................................................... 85,589 94,481 806,306

Acceptances and Guarantees (Note 16) ........................................................... 2,020,909 2,392,446 19,038,247

Total Liabilities......................................................................................... 55,611,096 54,664,406 523,891,626

Minority Interests............................................................................................. 388,182 408,144 3,656,923

Stockholders’ Equity

Common Stock (Note 18) .................................................................................. 560,927 559,216 5,284,291

Preferred Stock (Note 18).................................................................................. 478,616 478,616 4,508,870

Capital Surplus (Note 18) .................................................................................. 929,907 928,196 8,760,319

Land Revaluation Account (Note 17) .............................................................. 135,229 131,767 1,273,947

Earned Surplus ................................................................................................... 144,531 118,759 1,361,574

Treasury Stock ................................................................................................... (9) (12) (94)

Shares in Parent Company Held by Subsidiaries ............................................. (1,749) (28,692) (16,483)

Total Stockholders’ Equity ...................................................................... 2,247,452 2,187,852 21,172,424

Total Liabilities, Minority Interests and Stockholders’ Equity ........ ¥58,246,731 ¥57,260,403 $548,720,973
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Thousands of
Millions of yen U.S. dollars (Note 1)

Years ended March 31, 2000 1999 2000

INCOME
Interest Income (Note 19)..................................................................................... ¥1,635,326 ¥1,707,350 $15,405,812
Fiduciary Income ................................................................................................... 38,743 — 364,987
Fee and Commission Income ................................................................................ 220,943 176,880 2,081,431
Trading Income (Note 20) .................................................................................... 43,323 38,142 408,131
Other Operating Income (Note 21) ...................................................................... 492,113 515,395 4,636,018
Other Income (Note 21) ........................................................................................ 666,741 215,673 6,281,126

Total Income ..................................................................................................... 3,097,192 2,653,442 29,177,505

EXPENSES
Interest Expenses (Note 22).................................................................................. 1,048,959 1,204,059 9,881,856
Fee and Commission Expenses ............................................................................ 41,189 48,031 388,029
Trading Expenses (Note 23) ................................................................................. 3,364 — 31,694
Other Operating Expenses (Note 24) ................................................................... 407,281 364,449 3,836,847
General and Administrative Expenses ................................................................. 556,557 494,565 5,243,126
Other Expenses (Note 24)..................................................................................... 756,821 1,290,904 7,129,737

Total Expenses .................................................................................................. 2,814,173 3,402,011 26,511,289

Income (Loss) before Income Taxes and Minority Interests .............................. 283,018 (748,568) 2,666,216
Income Tax Expenses (Note 25):

Current .............................................................................................................. 16,287 18,362 153,442
Deferred............................................................................................................. 194,547 (362,022) 1,832,759

Minority Interests in Net Income ......................................................................... 19,352 17,121 182,308

Net Income (Loss) .............................................................................................. ¥ 52,831 ¥ (422,030) $ 497,707

Yen U.S. dollars (Note 1)

Net Income (Loss) per Share................................................................................. ¥12.77 ¥(142.07) $0.12
Net Income per Share (diluted) ............................................................................ 12.44 — 0.12
Dividend per Share:

Common Stock .................................................................................................. 7.00 7.00 0.07
Preferred Stock:

First Series Class I Preferred Stock ............................................................. 7.50 7.50 0.07
Second Series Class IV Preferred Stock ...................................................... 42.00 0.12 0.40
Third Series Class III Preferred Stock ........................................................ 11.00 0.04 0.10
Fourth Series Class III Preferred Stock....................................................... 8.00 0.03 0.08

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.

Consolidated Statements of Income

Fuji Bank Group
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Thousands of
Millions of yen U.S. dollars (Note 1)

Years ended March 31, 2000 1999 2000

Balance at Beginning of Year.................................................................................... ¥118,759 ¥627,426 $1,118,789 
Increase:

Effect of the Change in Scope of Consolidated Subsidiaries and Affiliates .................... 1,244 6,708 11,723 
Reversal of Land Revaluation Account .............................................................. 3,011 — 28,368 

Decrease:
Effect of the Change in Scope of Consolidated Subsidiaries and Affiliates .................... (2,463) (57,806) (23,209)
Dividends .............................................................................................................. (28,851) (35,536) (271,796)
Bonuses to Directors and Statutory Auditors..................................................... (0) (1) (8)

Net Income (Loss) .................................................................................................... 52,831 (422,030) 497,707 

Balance at End of Year .............................................................................................. ¥144,531 ¥118,759 $1,361,574 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.

Consolidated Statements of Earned Surplus
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Thousands of
Millions of yen U.S. dollars (Note 1)

Years ended March 31, 2000 1999 2000

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Income (Loss) before Income Taxes and Minority Interests........................................................................................ ¥ 283,018 ¥ (748,568) $ 2,666,216
Adjustments to Reconcile Income (Loss) before Income Taxes and 
Minority Interests to Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities:

Depreciation and Amortization................................................................................................................................. 44,780 53,009 421,861
Amortization of Consolidation Difference ............................................................................................................... 17,566 7,728 165,485
Equity in Losses (Gains) on Unconsolidated Subsidiaries and Affiliates............................................................... (12,432) 12,690 (117,118)
Net Decrease in Reserve for Possible Loan Losses .................................................................................................. (33,018) (403,358) (311,057)
Net Increase in Reserve for Devaluation of Investment Securities......................................................................... 12,772 — 120,325
Net Increase (Decrease) in Reserve for Possible Losses on Loans Sold.................................................................. (20,632) 76 (194,375)
Net Increase (Decrease) in Reserve for Possible Losses on Support of Specific Borrowers ................................. 7,380 (79) 69,525
Net Decrease in Reserve for Retirement Allowances .............................................................................................. (4,278) (2,373) (40,310)
Accrued Interest and Dividend Income ................................................................................................................... (1,635,326) (1,707,350) (15,405,812)
Accrued Interest Expenses ........................................................................................................................................ 1,048,959 1,204,059 9,881,856
Investment Securities Losses (Gains) — Net............................................................................................................ (456,027) 162,452 (4,296,066)
Losses on Money Held in Trust................................................................................................................................. 4,856 310 45,754
Foreign Exchange Losses (Gains) — Net.................................................................................................................. 19,396 (17,339) 182,731
Losses (Gains) on Disposal of Premises and Equipment ......................................................................................... 23,989 (73,995) 225,994
Gains on Sales of Asset Management, Administration and Factoring Business ................................................... (71,161) — (670,385)
Net Decrease in Trading Assets ................................................................................................................................ 36,433 512,992 343,230
Net Increase (Decrease) in Trading Liabilities......................................................................................................... 339,673 (417,779) 3,199,936
Net Decrease (Increase) in Loans.............................................................................................................................. (1,916,027) 2,638,766 (18,050,185)
Net Increase (Decrease) in Deposits ......................................................................................................................... 709,306 (4,319,391) 6,682,111
Net Increase in Negotiable Certificates of Deposit (NCDs)..................................................................................... 95,788 1,875,209 902,384
Net Decrease in Borrowed Money excluding Subordinated Borrowings ............................................................... (174,365) (1,610,026) (1,642,635)
Net Decrease (Increase) in Deposits with Other Commercial Banks ..................................................................... (350,609) 875,383 (3,302,965)
Net Decrease (Increase) in Call Loans and Others................................................................................................... 584,502 (336,183) 5,506,381
Net Decrease (Increase) in Collateral Under Resale Agreements and Securities Borrowing Transactions......... 451,874 (353,978) 4,256,944
Net Increase in Call Money and Others .................................................................................................................... 1,211,954 29,772 11,417,380
Net Increase in Commercial Paper ............................................................................................................................ 333,662 413,888 3,143,314
Net Increase (Decrease) in Collateral Under Repurchase Agreements and Securities Lending Transactions .... (367,077) 60,365 (3,458,099)
Net Decrease (Increase) in Foreign Exchange (Assets)........................................................................................... 105,851 (125,720) 997,191
Net Increase in Foreign Exchange (Liabilities) ........................................................................................................ 1,300 25,057 12,249
Net Increase (Decrease) in Issuance, Redemption of Corporate Bonds ................................................................. 535,912 (9,978) 5,048,632
Net Increase (Decrease) in Due to Trust Account................................................................................................... (500,644) 6,148 (4,716,386)
Interest and Dividends Received............................................................................................................................... 1,550,495 1,876,699 14,606,643
Interest Paid ................................................................................................................................................................ (1,091,243) (1,340,379) (10,280,207)
Bonuses to Directors and Statutory Auditors........................................................................................................... (13) (9) (131)
Others.......................................................................................................................................................................... (184,197) 347,375 (1,735,255)

Subtotal................................................................................................................................................................... 602,417 (1,364,525) 5,675,156
Income Taxes Paid ..................................................................................................................................................... (16,279) (10,519) (153,367)

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities ................................................................................... 586,137 (1,375,045) 5,521,789

Cash Flows from Investment Activities:
Purchases of Investment Securities .......................................................................................................................... (13,189,661) (6,324,248) (124,254,939)
Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities .......................................................................................................... 9,929,549 6,945,544 93,542,625
Proceeds from Redemption of Investment Securities .............................................................................................. 2,590,486 85,505 24,404,016
Increase in Money Held in Trust .............................................................................................................................. (206,300) (181,438) (1,943,479)
Decrease in Money Held in Trust ............................................................................................................................. 233,432 206,439 2,199,081
Expenditures for Premises and Equipment .............................................................................................................. (49,303) (40,912) (464,469)
Proceeds from Sales of Premises and Equipment   .................................................................................................. 21,646 102,772 203,928
Purchases of Equity Investments in Subsidiaries Due to Increase in Number of Subsidiaries ............................. — (355,086) —
Proceeds from Sales of Equity Investments in Subsidiaries Due to Decrease in Number of Subsidiaries ........... 19,483 24,591 183,547
Investment in Consolidated Subsidiaries’ Equity .................................................................................................... (252) — (2,383)
Expenditures on Acquisition .................................................................................................................................... (27,510) — (259,169)
Proceeds from Sales of Asset Management, Administration and Factoring Business .......................................... 180,557 — 1,700,965

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investment Activities ................................................................................. (497,872) 463,168 (4,690,277)

Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
Proceeds from Issuance of Subordinated Borrowings.............................................................................................. 13,714 5,000 129,202
Repayment of Subordinated Borrowings .................................................................................................................. (288,160) (30,311) (2,714,651)
Proceeds from Issuance of Subordinated Bonds and Convertible Bonds................................................................ 167,100 200,000 1,574,187
Repayment of Subordinated Bonds and Convertible Bonds .................................................................................... (2,288) (6,916) (21,561)
Proceeds from Issuance of Preferred Stock and Capital Stock ................................................................................ — 1,016,988 —
Dividends Paid............................................................................................................................................................ (28,851) (35,558) (271,796)
Dividends Paid to Minority Interests (Stockholders) .............................................................................................. (22,630) (71,599) (213,195)
Purchase of Treasury Stock ...................................................................................................................................... (528) (95) (4,982)
Proceeds from Sales of Treasury Stock .................................................................................................................... 42,246 82 397,992

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities ................................................................................... (119,397) 1,077,590 (1,124,804)

Effect of Exchange Rate Changes on Cash and Cash Equivalents .......................................................................... (2,927) 323 (27,582)
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents .......................................................................................... (34,060) 166,036 (320,874)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year...................................................................................................... 1,207,676 1,040,512 11,377,075
Effect of the Increase in Scope of Consolidated Subsidiaries and Affiliates, Net of Cash and Cash Equivalents ... 0 1,332 0
Effect of the Decrease in Scope of Consolidated Subsidiaries and Affiliates, Net of Cash and Cash Equivalents ... 0 (204) 0
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year ................................................................................................................ ¥1,173,615 ¥1,207,676 $11,056,201

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
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1. Basis of Presentation
The accompanying consolidated financial statements of The Fuji Bank,
Limited and its consolidated subsidiaries have been maintained and
prepared on the basis of accounting principles and practices generally
accepted in Japan and have been compiled from the consolidated financial
statements filed with the Minister of Finance as required by the Securities
and Exchange Law of Japan. Accounting principles and practices generally
accepted in Japan may differ to some degree from accounting principles and
practices generally accepted in countries and jurisdictions other than Japan.
In addition, the notes to the consolidated financial statements include
information which is not required under accounting principles generally
accepted in Japan but is presented herein as additional information.

Additionally, the Bank prepares its consolidated financial statements
based on the “Ministerial Ordinance Concerning the Terminology, Format
and Method of Preparation for Consolidated Financial Statements” (Ministry
of Finance Ordinance No.28, 1976) (“the Consolidated Terminology”) and
categorizes Assets and Liabilities and Income and Expenses according to the
“Banking Law Enforcement Regulations” (Ministry of Finance Ordinance
No.10, 1982). The financial statements for the year ended March 31, 1999
were prepared on the basis of the pre-revision Consolidated Terminology and
Banking Law Enforcement Regulations, and the financial statements for the
year ended March 31, 2000 were prepared on the basis of the revised
Consolidated Terminology and Banking Law Enforcement Regulations.
Certain previously reported amounts have been reclassified to conform with
the current period’s presentation. 

Certain items presented in the consolidated financial statements filed
with the Minister of Finance have been reclassified for the convenience
of readers outside Japan.

As permitted by the Securities and Exchange Law of Japan, amounts
of less than one million yen have been omitted. As a result, the totals in
yen shown in the consolidated financial statements do not necessarily
agree with the sum of the individual amounts.

Amounts in U.S. dollars are included solely for the convenience of
readers outside Japan. The rate of ¥106.15=U.S.$1.00, the rate of
exchange in effect on March 31, 2000, has been used in translation. The
inclusion of such amounts is not intended to imply that Japanese yen
have been or could be readily converted, realized or settled in U.S.
dollars at that rate or any other rate.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Principles of Consolidation)
The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of The Fuji
Bank, Limited (“the Bank”) and 174 of its consolidated subsidiaries (the
“Fuji Bank Group”) including The Yasuda Trust and Banking Company
Ltd. (a Japanese corporation), Fuji Securities Co., Ltd. (a Japanese corpora-
tion),  The Fujigin Credit, Ltd. (a Japanese corporation), Fuyo General
Lease Co., Ltd. (a Japanese corporation), The Fujigin Factor Co., Ltd. (a
Japanese corporation), The J.M.C. Credit, Ltd. (a Japanese corporation),
Fuji Bank (Schweiz) AG (a Swiss corporation), The Fuji Bank and Trust
Company (a U.S. corporation), and Fuji America Holdings, Inc. (a U.S.
corporation) and its subsidiaries (including the Heller Group), principally
Heller Financial, Inc. The number of the consolidated subsidiaries was 174
and 182 for the years ended March 31, 2000 and 1999, respectively.

Certain domestic subsidiaries have not been consolidated since these
subsidiaries are not significant and their results have no material impact
on the consolidated financial statements of the Bank and its consolidated
subsidiaries.

All significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been
eliminated.

The Bank early adopted a new accounting standard for consolidated
financial statements for the year ended March 31, 1999 which became
effective for the year ended after March 31, 1999. The new standard
requires a company to consolidate all subsidiaries of which the company
controls the operations, irrespective of whether or not the company
owns a majority of their shares. Control is considered to exist where the
company has (a) the power to appoint or remove the majority of the
Board of Directors or an equivalent governing body, and/or (b) the
power to cast the majority of the votes at a meeting of the Board of
Directors or an equivalent governing body.

The financial statements of the consolidated subsidiaries whose
balance sheet dates are principally December 31 are included in the
consolidated financial statements on the basis of their respective fiscal
years after making the appropriate adjustments for any significant
transactions during the periods from their respective balance sheet dates
to the date of the consolidated financial statements.

Assets and liabilities of consolidated subsidiaries are revalued at fair
value at the respective dates of acquisition.
(Consolidation Difference)
The differences between cost and underlying interest (consolidation difference)
are amortized principally over a period of 20 years by the straight-line method.
If these differences have no material impact on the consolidated financial
statements, they are charged or credited to income in the year of acquisition. In
the case of overseas subsidiaries, such differences are amortized over the period
stipulated in the country in which these subsidiaries are situated. Such differ-
ences for Heller International Group, Inc., Fuji America Holdings, Inc. and
Yasuda Trust and Banking Co., Ltd., recognized by the previous fiscal year are
amortized over a period of 5 years on a straight-line basis. Until the fiscal year
ended March 31, 1999, consolidation differences were charged or credited to
income in the year of acquisition or amortized over a period of 5 years on a
straight-line basis, but with the revision of the “Principles of Consolidated
Financial Statements” for the year ended March 31, 2000, amortization of
consolidation differences is calculated as stated above.

The effect of this change results in an increase in Consolidation
Difference of ¥4,492 million from the previous year, and an increase in
Income before Income Taxes and Minority Interests of ¥4,492 million.
(Trading Assets and Liabilities)
Transactions for “trading purposes”, i.e. transactions seeking to capture
gains arising from short-term changes in securities and other market-
related indices, are included in “Trading Assets” and “Trading
Liabilities” on the Consolidated Balance Sheets, and profits and losses
from such transactions are shown as “Trading Income” or “Trading
Expenses” in the Consolidated Statement of Income on a trade date basis.

Trading securities and monetary receivables, etc. held for trading
purposes are carried at market value at the end of the fiscal year.
Trading-related financial derivatives such as swaps, forward contracts or
options transactions are valued on the assumption that they were settled
on the balance sheet date.

Transactions made by the consolidated subsidiaries for trading
purposes are principally treated the same as above. 
(Securities)
Securities held for purposes other than trading are carried at cost deter-
mined by the moving average method.

Securities owned by the consolidated subsidiaries are carried princi-
pally at cost or at the lower of cost or market, cost being determined by
the moving average method.

Fuji Bank Group

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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(Depreciation)
(a) Premises and Equipment
Depreciation of premises and equipment owned by the Bank is
computed as follows:

Buildings ........ principally by the straight-line method, based on the
rates prescribed in the Corporation Income Tax Law

Equipment ..... declining-balance method, based on the rates
prescribed in the Corporation Income Tax Law

Other .............. as prescribed by the Corporation Income Tax Law
Depreciation of premises and equipment owned by consolidated
subsidiaries is computed principally by the straight-line method over the
estimated useful lives of the assets.
(b) Software
The cost of software to be used internally within the Bank and its
domestic consolidated subsidiaries is amortized mainly using the
straight-line method over a useful life of 5 years. 

Until the year ended March 31, 1999, the cost of software to be used
internally within the domestic consolidated trust bank subsidiary has
been charged mainly to income in the year of acquisition. In accordance
with the “Accounting Standard for Accounting for Research and
Development Cost” (Business Accounting Deliberation Council,
published March 13, 1998), the cost of software is capitalized and is
amortized over its useful life. The effect of this change results in respec-
tive increases of ¥110 million in Other Assets and Income before Income
Taxes and Minority Interests.

The cost of software to be used internally within the Bank and its
other consolidated subsidiaries has been included in “Other Assets” for
the year ended March 31, 2000. The Bank and its other subsidiaries
have applied the transitional provisions contained in “Practical
Guidance for Accounting for Research and Development Costs, and
Software Costs” (JICPA Accounting Committee Report No.12, published
March 31, 1999) and continues to include it in the same balance sheet
item as before. 
(Reserve for Possible Loan Losses)
In accordance with internally-established standards for write-offs and
providing reserves for possible loan losses, the Bank and its major
domestic subsidiaries accounted for the Reserve for Possible Loan Losses
as follows:

For loans to obligors which are substantially bankrupt (“substantially
bankrupt obligors”) or which are legally bankrupt (“bankrupt obligors”),
a reserve is provided based on the amount remaining after deduction of
the amount expected to be collected from the disposal of collateral
and/or the amount recoverable from guarantees.

For loans to obligors which are not currently legally bankrupt but are
likely to become bankrupt, a reserve is provided based on the amount
the obligor is capable of repaying of the loan amount remaining after
deducting the expected amount recoverable from disposal of collateral
and amounts recoverable under guarantees.

In the case of all other loans to such obligors, a reserve is provided on
the basis of the loan failure rates calculated using the amount of actual
loan failures during a fixed period in the past.

Reserve Relating to Loans to Restructuring Countries is provided
based on the prospective loss after consideration of the relevant
country’s political and economic situation, etc. 

All loans are assessed by the operating section based on the internal
rules for self-assessment of assets. A Credit Review and Auditing section

which is independent of the operating sections reviews the results of the
self-assessment of assets for all loans based on the internal rules. The
Reserve for Possible Loan Losses is provided based on the results of the
self-assessment of assets. 

For loans to bankrupt obligors and substantially bankrupt obligors
which are collateralized or guaranteed by a third party, the amounts
deemed uncollectible  are charged off against the respective loan balances.
The amount of charge-offs during the years ended March 31, 2000 and
1999 totaled ¥1,586,821 million and ¥1,176,863 million, respectively.

Other consolidated subsidiaries provide the amount necessary to
cover the loan losses in the Reserves for Possible Loan Losses based on
past experience and their management’s assessment of the loan portfolio.

Due to the amendment of the Banking Law, from this fiscal year
onwards the Reserve for Possible Loan Losses , which was previously
included in Liabilities, is included in Assets. The effect of this change
results in respective decreases in Assets and Liabilities of ¥624,291 million.
(Reserve for Devaluation of Investment Securities)
This reserve is provided to cover any future potential losses on invest-
ments in subsidiaries, affiliated companies and other companies. 
(Reserve for Retirement Allowances and Pension Plans)
The Reserve for Retirement Allowances of the Bank and its domestic
consolidated subsidiaries is calculated based on the amount which 
would have been required to be paid if all employees covered by the
retirement plan had voluntarily terminated their employment at the
balance sheet date.

In addition, the Bank has a contributory pension plan for eligible
employees. The unamortized balance of prior service cost at March 31,
1999 (based on the most recent available information on the pension
plan) was ¥12,672 million. Prior service cost is being amortized over a
period of 15 years and nine months.

The consolidated subsidiaries principally have funded pension plans
for their employees.
(Land Revaluation Account)
Land used for the Bank’s business activities was revalued on the basis
prescribed by the Law Concerning Land Revaluation (Proclamation
No.34 dated March 31, 1998). The revaluation difference, net of
Deferred Tax Liability on Land Revaluation, is included in Stockholders’
Equity as Land Revaluation Account.
(Lease Transactions)
Finance lease transactions other than those which are deemed to transfer
the ownership of the leased assets to the lessee are accounted for as
operating leases. However, lease transactions of certain foreign consoli-
dated subsidiaries are accounted for as either capital or operating leases.
(Translation of Foreign Currency Items)
Foreign currency assets and liabilities held by the Bank and its domestic
consolidated trust bank subsidiary are principally translated into yen 
at the exchange rates prevailing at the end of the fiscal year. However,
for the following (a)investments, under assets, in foreign corporations
(Other Securities, excluding those funded in foreign currencies), 
(b)other items for which it has been determined inappropriate for the
Bank and its domestic consolidated trust bank subsidiary to add to the
balance of foreign currency assets and liabilities at market value, such
items are translated at the historical exchange rates. For the accounts of
overseas branches, yen amounts are computed using the exchange rates
prevailing on their balance sheet dates.

Foreign currency assets and liabilities held by other consolidated

Fuji Bank Group
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subsidiaries are principally translated into yen at the exchange rates
prevailing at the end of the respective fiscal years.
(Income Taxes)
Effective the year ended March 31, 1999, the Bank and its domestic
subsidiaries adopted deferred tax accounting for income taxes in
accordance with the amendment of the Regulation of Consolidated
Financial Statements. Under deferred tax accounting, Deferred Tax
Assets and Liabilities are recorded based on the tax effect of temporary
differences between financial and tax reporting, recognized based on
the effective future tax rate at each fiscal year-end. 
(Cash Flows)
Cash and Cash Equivalents consist of cash and deposits with the
central bank.
(Appropriation of Earned Surplus)
Cash dividends and bonuses to directors and  statutory auditors are
recorded in the fiscal year in which the proposed appropriation of
earned surplus is approved by the Board of Directors and/or by the
general meeting of the stockholders.
(Net Income (Loss) per Share)
Net income (loss) per share is computed based on the average number
of shares of common stock outstanding during the fiscal year.

Net income per share (diluted) is computed based on the average
number of shares of common stock outstanding during the fiscal year,
after giving effect to the dilutive potential of the shares of common
stock to be issued upon the conversion of convertible bonds and
preferred stock. It was not necessary to disclose net income per share
(diluted) for the year ended March 31, 1999 because of a net loss.

3. Trading Assets and Trading Liabilities
Trading Assets
Trading Assets at March 31, 2000 and 1999 consisted of the following:

Millions of yen
2000 1999

Trading securities........................................ ¥1,468,978 ¥1,204,750
Derivatives of trading securities................. 5,313 1,747
Securities related to trading transactions .. 62,058 56,143
Derivatives of securities related to 
trading transactions .................................. 130 —

Trading-related financial derivatives......... 833,730 1,005,252
Other trading assets .................................... 403,644 662,927

Total .................................................. ¥2,773,856 ¥2,930,820

Trading Liabilities
Trading Liabilities at March 31, 2000 and 1999 consisted of the 
following:

Millions of yen
2000 1999

Trading securities sold for short sales ....... ¥1,142,380 ¥ 859,755
Derivatives of trading securities................. 3,852 384
Securities related to trading transactions 
sold for short sales..................................... — 4,595

Derivatives of securities related to 
trading transactions .................................. 118 50

Trading-related financial derivatives......... 955,224 959,044
Total .................................................. ¥2,101,575 ¥1,823,830

4. Securities
Securities at March 31, 2000 and 1999 were as follows:

Millions of yen
2000 1999

Japanese national government bonds ........ ¥1,942,640 ¥1,111,524
Japanese local government bonds .............. 189,554 306,800
Japanese corporate bonds and 
financial debentures.................................. 542,461 698,553

Japanese corporate stocks ........................... 3,636,632 3,610,195
Other securities ........................................... 1,277,297 941,685

Total .................................................. ¥7,588,585 ¥6,668,759

5. Loans and Bills Discounted
Loans and Bills Discounted at March 31, 2000 and 1999 consisted of
the following:

Millions of yen
2000 1999

Bills discounted ........................................... ¥ 241,267 ¥ 236,043
Loans on notes and deeds ........................... 26,967,640 27,549,165
Overdrafts.................................................... 8,297,224 6,273,535
Financing receivables, including factoring, 
leasing and property financing................. 865,457 757,099

Total .................................................. ¥36,371,589 ¥34,815,843

The balance of “Loans and Bills Discounted” at March 31, 2000 and
1999 included the following non-accrual loans.

Millions of yen
2000 1999

Loans to bankrupt borrowers*................... ¥ 125,279 ¥ 236,441
Non-accrual delinquent loans** ................ 910,795 995,089
Loans past due for 3 months or more*** .. 188,003 243,657
Restructured loans****.............................. 365,065 301,461

Total .................................................. ¥1,589,142 ¥1,776,650

* Loans to Bankrupt Borrowers are loans which the Bank and its major
domestic subsidiaries place on non-accrual status in accordance with the
Corporate Tax Law (Government Ordinance No.97, 1965) and non-
accrual loans (excluding loans written-off) which are contractually past
due for a substantial period as to either principal or interest payments or
for which there is no prospect of repayment.

** Non-accrual Delinquent Loans are loans other than Loans to Bankrupt
Borrowers and loans of which interest payments have been rescheduled in
order to assist the restructuring of the borrowers.

*** Loans Past Due for 3 months or more are those of which interest or
principal payments are past due for 3 months or more but which are not
included in Loans to Bankrupt Borrowers or Non-accrual Delinquent Loans.

**** Restructured Loans are those in which the Bank and its consolidated
subsidiaries granted concessions, such as reduction of contractual interest
rates or principal amounts and deferral of principal/interest payments, 
in order to assist the restructuring of the borrowers. Excluded from
Restructured Loans are Loans to Bankrupt Borrowers, Non-accrual
Delinquent Loans, and Loans Past Due for 3 months or more.

Reference: Non-consolidated basis (the Bank only)
Millions of yen

March 31, 2000 1999

Loans to bankrupt borrowers..................... ¥ 83,043 ¥ 159,589
Non-accrual delinquent loans..................... 768,583 832,336
Loans past due for 3 months or more ........ 126,717 171,153
Restructured loans ...................................... 317,564 198,588

Total .................................................. ¥1,295,908 ¥1,361,668
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6. Other Assets
Other Assets at March 31, 2000 and 1999 consisted of the following:

Millions of yen
2000 1999

Accrued income and prepaid expenses...... ¥ 504,740 ¥ 427,750
Securities in custody ................................... 1,089,314 1,357,438
Other ........................................................... 2,561,221 2,599,652

Total .................................................. ¥4,155,277 ¥4,384,841

7. Premises and Equipment
Premises and Equipment at March 31, 2000 and 1999 consisted of the
following:

Millions of yen
2000 1999

Land ........................................................... ¥ 339,328 ¥ 359,047
Buildings ...................................................... 384,421 386,275
Equipment ................................................... 270,114 280,636
Other ........................................................... 119,393 133,827

Subtotal ................................................ 1,113,258 1,159,787
Accumulated depreciation.......................... 416,173 414,170

Net book value .................................... ¥ 697,084 ¥ 745,616

8. Assets Pledged
Assets pledged as collateral at March 31, 2000 consisted of the following:

Millions of yen

Assets pledged as collateral:
Cash and due from banks .................................. ¥ 128
Securities ............................................................ 564,403
Loans and bills discounted ................................ 1,829,539
Premises and equipment.................................... 15,986
Other assets ........................................................ 48,692

Millions of yen

Liabilities relating to the above assets pledged 
as collateral:

Deposits .............................................................. 403,095
Call money and bills sold ................................... 1,403,552
Borrowed money................................................ 119,779

In addition to the above, Deposits with Banks amounting to ¥27,298
million, Securities amounting to ¥1,319,481 million, Loans and Bills
Discounted amounting to ¥517,411 million and Other Assets amount-
ing to ¥126,120 million in the aggregate are pledged as collateral in
connection with foreign exchange settlement and derivative transac-
tions, etc. or as a substitute for margin payments.

Other Assets also include Margin Payments of ¥35,573 million and
Collateral on Borrowed Securities of ¥929,564 million, and Premises
and Equipment includes Guarantee Deposits of ¥114,122 million.

None of the assets pledged as collateral is pledged in connection
with borrowings by non-consolidated subsidiaries, entities or affiliates.
Disclosure of the above information was not required as of March 31, 1999.

9. Deposits
Deposits at March 31, 2000 and 1999 consisted of the following:

Millions of yen
2000 1999

Current deposits .......................................... ¥ 1,618,547 ¥ 1,617,111
Ordinary deposits........................................ 6,981,711 5,536,451
Deposits at notice ........................................ 1,163,403 1,344,490
Time deposits .............................................. 15,905,585 16,791,132
Other deposits.............................................. 4,320,397 3,989,022

Subtotal ................................................ 29,989,646 29,278,208
Negotiable certificates of deposit................ 5,473,578 5,368,021

Total .................................................. ¥35,463,225 ¥34,646,230

10. Borrowed Money
Borrowed Money at March 31, 2000 consisted of the following:

Millions of yen Average rate Due

Borrowed money:
Bills rediscounted............................................................................................................ — — —
Borrowings ..................................................................................................................... ¥2,208,020 3.44% From April 2000 –

Total ........................................................................................................................... ¥2,208,020 3.44%

Notes: 1. The average rate is calculated by multiplying the various interest rates by weights, which vary according to the relative size of each balance as a component of
the total borrowed money balance. The interest rates and balances used in the above calculation are those as of each company’s balance sheet date.

2. Borrowings to be repaid within 5 years of the balance sheet date are as follows:
Millions of yen

One year More than one year More than two years More than three years More than four years 
or less to two years to three years to four years to five years

Borrowings ....................................................... ¥658,228 ¥326,279 ¥437,835 ¥43,734 ¥219,412

Disclosure of the above information was not required as of March 31, 1999.
Subordinated borrowed money amounting to ¥900,129 million at March 31, 2000 and ¥1,176,620 million at March 31, 1999 were included .

Fuji Bank Group
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11. Commercial Paper
Commercial Paper at March 31, 2000 consisted of the following:

Millions of yen Average rate Due

Commercial paper .............................................................................................................. ¥1,022,730 2.58% —

Disclosure of the above information was not required as of March 31, 1999.

12. Bonds and Debentures
Major components of Bonds and Debentures at March 31, 2000 and 1999 are as follows:

Millions of yen
Company Issue 2000 1999 Interest rate Collateral Due Remarks

The Bank US$ denominated Sep. 1985 —0000 ¥ 5,6660000 — — — (Note 1)
convertible bonds – Oct. 1987 (US$31,575 thousand) (Note 5)
Subordinated bonds Mar. 1998 ¥ 300,0000000 ¥ 300,0000000 0.99% — —

– Mar. 1999
*1 US$ denominated Nov. 1986 ¥ 6,9290000 ¥ 9,7980000 2.28% — Sep. 2001 (Note 2)

convertible bonds – July 1988 (US$65,280 thousand) (US$81,280 thousand) – Sep. 2003 (Note 3)
issued by subsidiaries (Note 5)

(Note 6)
Subordinated bonds Mar. 30, 1998 ¥ 150,0000000 ¥ 150,0000000 2.62% — —
issued by subsidiaries

*2 Straight bonds issued by Nov. 1994 ¥ 570,4010000 ¥ 36,8140000 6.25% — Apr. 2000 (Note 2)
subsidiaries – Dec.1999 [¥209,632]0 00 – Dec. 2009 (Note 4)

(US$5,547,475 thousand) (US$292,600 thousand) (Note 5)
(A$35,500 thousand) (A$35,500 thousand) (Note 6)

*3 Subordinated bonds Mar. 1993 ¥ 994,9330000 ¥ 869,2610000 3.17% — Apr. 2003 – (Note 2)
issued by subsidiaries – Mar. 2000 (US$3,076,500 thousand) (US$2,076,500 thousand) (Note 5)

(CAN$36,710 thousand) (Note 6)
(LFRF300,000 thousand)

Total ¥2,022,2640000 ¥1,371,5390000

Notes:1. On December 3, 1999 the Bank redeemed the total amount of US$ denominated convertible bonds due 2000 US$10 thousand (¥2,410 thousand) and 
US$ denominated convertible bonds due 2002 US$15,735 thousand (¥2,241,745 thousand) in advance of their redemption dates.

2. *1. indicates the total amount of convertible and subordinated bonds issued by the Bank’s domestic consolidated subsidiary
The Yasuda Trust and Banking Company Ltd.

*2. indicates the total amount of straight bonds issued by the Bank’s overseas consolidated subsidiaries such as The Fuji Bank and Trust Company, 
Fuji International Finance PLC, Fuji International Finance (Australia) Limited,  Heller Financial, Inc., YTB Finance (Aruba) A.E.C.

*3. indicates the subordinated bonds issued by the Bank’s overseas consolidated subsidiaries such as The Fuji Bank and Trust Company, 
Fuji Finance (Cayman)Limited, Fuji Bank (Luxembourg) S.A, YTB Finance (Aruba)A.E.C. (Amount as of 1999 includes bonds issued by 
overseas consolidated subsidiaries excluded during the year ended March 31, 2000)

3. Details of convertible bonds issued by The Yasuda Trust and Banking Company Ltd, the Bank’s domestic consolidated subsidiary, are as follows:
Description Convertible period Conversion price Issuing share Capitalization
US$ denominated convertible bonds due Sep. 30, 2001.................... Dec. 1, 1986 - Sep. 20, 2001 ¥1,119.30 Common stock ¥ 560/share
US$ denominated convertible bonds due Sep. 30, 2002.................... Oct. 1, 1987 - Sep. 20, 2002 ¥2,163.90 Common stock ¥1,082/share
US$ denominated convertible bonds due Sep. 30, 2003.................... Aug. 15, 1988 - Sep. 22, 2003 ¥1,814.90 Common stock ¥ 908/share

4. Figures indicated in brackets [  ] represent the amounts to be redeemed within one year.
5. The amount of foreign currency denominated bonds is shown in the original currency in brackets (  ).
6. Amounts to be redeemed within 5 years from the Consolidated Balance Sheet date at March 31, 2000 are as follows:

Millions of yen
One year More than one year More than two years More than three years More than four years 

or less to two years to three years to four years to five years
Bonds and debentures ...................................... ¥209,632 ¥164,875 ¥98,109 ¥91,323 ¥35,921

Disclosure of the above information was not required as of March 31, 1999.
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13. Convertible Bonds
Convertible Bonds at March 31, 2000 and 1999 consisted of the following:

Millions of yen
2000 1999

The Bank:
2 3/4 percent U.S. dollar convertible 

bonds due 2000 .................................. ¥ — ¥ 2,854
1 3/4 percent U.S. dollar convertible 

bonds due 2002 .................................. — 2,811
Consolidated subsidiary:

2 3/8 percent U.S. dollar convertible 
bonds due 2001 .................................. 318 361

1 3/4 percent U.S. dollar convertible 
bonds due 2002 .................................. 3,494 4,691

2 7/8 percent U.S. dollar convertible 
bonds due 2003 .................................. 3,116 4,744

Total ............................................... ¥6,929 ¥15,464

The Convertible Bonds, unless previously redeemed, are convertible
into shares of common stock of the respective issuing companies. The
conversion price of each issue is subject to adjustment in certain cases
including stock splits.

The conversion prices per share were as follows:
Conversion price

per share at Fixed
March 31, 2000 exchange rate

Consolidated subsidiary:
2 3/8 percent U.S. dollar 

convertible bonds due 2001 ..... ¥1,119.30 ¥157.00=U.S.$1.00
1 3/4 percent U.S. dollar 

convertible bonds due 2002 ..... ¥2,163.90 ¥144.65=U.S.$1.00
2 7/8 percent U.S. dollar 

convertible bonds due 2003 ..... ¥1,814.90 ¥134.50=U.S.$1.00

14. Other Liabilities
Other Liabilities at March 31, 2000 and 1999 consisted of the following:

Millions of yen
2000 1999

Accrued expenses and unearned income... ¥ 564,269 ¥ 628,755
Accrued income taxes ................................. 24,118 26,913
Securities borrowed .................................... 215,709 1,333,366
Other ........................................................... 3,210,118 2,680,705

Total .................................................. ¥4,014,216 ¥4,669,740

15. Other Reserves
Other Reserves at March 31, 2000 and 1999 consisted of the following:

Millions of yen
2000 1999

Reserve for possible losses on loans sold..... ¥119,766 ¥140,399
Reserve for possible losses on support of 
specific borrowers ....................................... 56,453 49,073

Reserve for financial futures 
transaction liabilities................................... 68 63

Reserve for securities transaction liabilities... 14 6
Total .................................................... ¥176,303 ¥189,542

The Reserve for Possible Losses on Loans Sold  has been provided  by the
Bank and its major domestic subsidiaries at March 31, 2000 and 1999
against possible future losses after consideration of the value of the collat-
eral of the loans sold off to the Cooperative Credit Purchasing Company.

The Reserve for Possible Losses on Support of Specific Borrowers
has been provided by the Bank and its major domestic subsidiaries at
March 31, 2000 and 1999 for loans to support the rehabilitation of
specific borrowers. An estimate has been made of the future amount
likely to be required in supporting such borrowers and the necessary
amount is accounted for under the above reserve. This reserve is
stipulated under Article 287-2 of the Commercial Code of Japan.

16. Acceptances and Guarantees
All contingent liabilities arising from acceptances and guarantees are
included in this account. As a contra-account, “Customers’ Liabilities
for Acceptances and Guarantees” is shown on the assets side of the
balance sheets and represents the Fuji Bank Group’s right of indemnity
from its customers.

Acceptances and Guarantees at March 31, 2000 and 1999 consisted
of the following:

Millions of yen
2000 1999

Acceptances ................................................. ¥ 15,115 ¥ 22,020
Letters of credit ........................................... 171,616 190,858
Guarantees................................................... 1,834,177 2,179,567

Total .................................................. ¥2,020,909 ¥2,392,446

17. Land Revaluation Account
Pursuant to the Law Concerning Land Revaluation, land used for the
Bank’s business activities was revalued on March 31, 1998. The excess
of the revalued carrying amount over the book value before revalua-
tion, which was included in Liabilities at March 31, 1998, is included
in Stockholders’ Equity in the amount net of tax effect from March 31,
1999 due to the revision in the Law enacted on March 31, 1999. The
corresponding income tax is included in Liabilities from March 31,
1999 as Deferred Tax Liability for Land Revaluation. This resulted in a
decrease in Total Liabilities of ¥131,767 million and an increase in
Total Stockholders’ Equity of ¥131,767 million at March 31, 1999.

The land prices for revaluation were determined based on the prices
in the official notice published by the Commissioner of the National
Tax Agency in accordance with Article 2, Paragraph 4 of the
Enforcement Ordinance Concerning Land Revaluation, after making
reasonable adjustments.

The difference between the revalued carrying amount and the fair value
of the land revalued in accordance with Article 10 of the Law was ¥36,664
million at March 31, 2000 and ¥17,185 million at March 31, 1999.

18. Common Stock, Preferred Stock and Capital Surplus
The Bank’s authorized number of shares of capital stock (common
stock and preferred stock) as of March 31, 2000 was as follows:
(a) 10 billion shares of common stock, voting and ranking equally with

any other class of shares (except for preferred stock) with respect
to the payment of dividends and distributions on the liquidation or

Fuji Bank Group
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winding-up of the Bank. The dividend rate and redemption and
conversion rights, if any on such shares, are to be determined by
the Board of Directors of the Bank prior to issuance.

(b) Class I  82,411,000 shares, Class II  500,000,000 shares, Class III
500,000,000 shares and Class IV 500,000,000 shares of preferred
stock, non-voting and ranking prior to shares of common stock
with respect to the payment of dividends and distributions on the
liquidation or winding-up of the Bank. The dividend rate and
redemption and conversion rights, if any on such shares, are to be
determined by the Board of Directors of the Bank prior to issuance.

The information relating to Common Stock, Preferred Stock and
Capital Surplus is as follows:

Millions of yen
2000 1999

Common Stock:
Balance at beginning of year................ ¥559,216 ¥424,087
Increase:

Issuance............................................. — 108,746
Conversion of convertible 
preferred stock................................ — 26,383

Conversion of convertible bonds..... 1,710 —
Balance at end of year .............................. ¥560,927 ¥559,216
(Shares issued and outstanding at end of year) (3,443,892 (3,441,618

thousand shares) thousand shares)

Preferred Stock:
Balance at beginning of year................ ¥478,616 ¥105,000
Increase:

Issuance............................................. — 400,000
Decrease:

Conversion of convertible 
preferred stock ............................... — 26,383

Balance at end of year .............................. ¥478,616 ¥478,616
(Shares issued and outstanding at end of year) (452,411 (452,411

thousand shares) thousand shares)

Capital Surplus:
Balance at beginning of year................ ¥928,196 ¥419,954
Increase:

Issuance of common stock ............... — 108,242
Issuance of preferred stock .............. — 400,000
Conversion of convertible bonds..... 1,710 —

Balance at end of year .............................. ¥929,907 ¥928,196

Preferred stock issued and outstanding at March 31, 2000 and 1999
consisted of the following:

Millions of yen
2000 1999

First Series Class I Preferred Stock ......... ¥ 78,616 ¥ 78,616
Second Series Class IV Preferred Stock... 150,000 150,000
Third Series Class III Preferred Stock..... 125,000 125,000
Fourth Series Class III Preferred Stock ... 125,000 125,000

Total ............................................... ¥478,616 ¥478,616

First Series Class I Preferred Stock was issued on December 28, 1996 at
an issue price of ¥3,000 per share, and Second Series Class IV, Third
Series Class III and Fourth Series Class III Preferred Stock were all
issued on March 31, 1999 at an issue price of ¥2,000 per share.

Annual dividends per share on First Series Class I, Second Series
Class IV, Third Series Class III and Fourth Series Class III Preferred
Stock are payable at ¥7.50 through February 1, 2002, ¥42.00, ¥11.00
through February 1, 2011, and ¥8.00 through February 1, 2009,
respectively, exclusive of interim dividends per share of ¥3.75, ¥21.00,
¥5.50 and ¥4.00, respectively.

First Series Class I, Third Series Class III and Fourth Series Class III
Preferred Stock are convertible into shares of common stock at the
option of the shareholders from July 1, 1997 to January 31, 2002, from
October 1, 2006 to January 31, 2011 and from October 1, 2004 to
January 31, 2009, respectively, at conversion prices determined based
on the market price of the Bank’s common stock every October 1
applied subsequent to the first dates of the respective convertible
periods, subject to floor prices of 65 percent, 80 percent and 70 percent,
respectively, of the initial conversion prices. The initial conversion
price of First Series Class I Preferred Stock is ¥2,002, and those of
Third Series Class III and Fourth Series Class III Preferred Stock are
determined by multiplying the market price of the Bank’s common
stock at October 1, 2006 and 2004 by 1.025 and are subject to floor
prices of ¥420 and ¥540, respectively. The conversion prices are
subject to a certain adjustment as to the issuance of new shares of
common stock at the price below the then current market price of the
Bank’s common stock, stock splits, etc.

The Bank may, at its option, redeem Second Series Class IV, Third
Series Class III and Fourth Series Class III Preferred Stock at ¥2,000
plus accrued dividends per share from April 1, 2004 and thereafter,
from April 1, 2004 to September 30, 2006 and from April 1, 2004 to
September 30, 2004, respectively.

19. Interest Income
The components of Interest Income for the years ended March 31,
2000 and 1999 were as follows:

Millions of yen
2000 1999

Interest on loans and discounts.................. ¥ 956,306 ¥1,005,456
Interest and dividends on securities .......... 130,014 108,194
Interest on call loans and bills purchased.. 137,789 180,468
Interest on deposits with banks ................. 34,325 61,708
Other interest income ................................. 376,891 351,522

Total .................................................. ¥1,635,326 ¥1,707,350

20. Trading Income
The components of Trading Income for the years ended March 31,
2000 and 1999 were as follows:

Millions of yen
2000 1999

Revenue from trading securities and 
derivatives .............................................. ¥14,546 ¥17,881

Revenue from securities and derivatives 
related to trading transactions ............... — 6,549

Revenue from trading-related financial 
derivatives transactions ......................... 27,807 8,735

Other trading revenue.............................. 969 4,975
Total ............................................... ¥43,323 ¥38,142
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21. Other Operating Income and Other Income
Other Operating Income
The components of Other Operating Income for the years ended March
31, 2000 and 1999 were as follows:

Millions of yen
2000 1999

Gains on foreign exchange transactions... ¥ 29,114 ¥ 18,893
Gains on sales of bonds ............................ 121,831 151,612
Gains on redemption of bonds................. 2,633 978
Other ........................................................ 338,534 343,911

Total ............................................... ¥492,113 ¥515,395

Other Income
The components of Other Income for the years ended March 31, 2000
and 1999 were as follows:

Millions of yen
2000 1999

Gains on sales of stocks and 
other securities ....................................... ¥528,841 ¥105,650

Gains on money held in trust .................. 1,069 1,576
Gains on disposal of premises and 
equipment ............................................... 1,884 80,648

Collection of written-off claims ............... 10,877 1,330
Reversal of reserve for possible losses on 
trading account securities ...................... — 995

Other ........................................................ 124,068 25,471
Total ............................................... ¥666,741 ¥215,673

“Other” in “Other Income” for the year ended March 31, 2000 includes
a gain of ¥66,914 million from sales of pension, asset management and
administration business by the Bank’s domestic consolidated trust bank
subsidiary which took place on October 1, 1999.

22. Interest Expenses
The components of Interest Expenses for the years ended March 31,
2000 and 1999 were as follows:

Millions of yen
2000 1999

Interest on deposits ...................................... ¥ 245,074 ¥ 356,852
Interest on negotiable certificates of deposit .. 12,678 39,218
Interest on call money and bills sold ........... 156,528 215,015
Interest on commercial paper ...................... 20,899 19,701
Interest on borrowed money........................ 61,847 75,270
Interest on bonds and debentures ............... 84,815 78,345
Interest on convertible bonds ...................... 234 122
Other interest expenses................................ 466,880 419,532

Total ................................................... ¥1,048,959 ¥1,204,059

23. Trading Expenses
The components of Trading Expenses for the years ended March 31,
2000 and 1999 were as follows:

Millions of yen
2000 1999

Expenses on securities and derivatives
related to trading transactions.................. ¥3,364 —

Total .................................................. ¥3,364 —

24. Other Operating Expenses and Other Expenses
Other Operating Expenses
The components of Other Operating Expenses for the years ended
March 31, 2000 and 1999 were as follows:

Millions of yen
2000 1999

Losses on sales of bonds........................... ¥102,829 ¥69,029
Losses on redemption of bonds................ 6,791 3,458
Losses on devaluation of bonds ............... 1,464 287
Other ........................................................ 296,196 291,674

Total ............................................... ¥407,281 ¥364,449

Other Expenses
The components of Other Expenses for the years ended March 31,
2000 and 1999 were as follows:

Millions of yen
2000 1999

Provision for possible loan losses................... ¥136,870 ¥ 285,732
Losses on write-offs of loans ...................... 204,653 490,179
Provision for possible losses on loans sold .. 26,741 90,901
Provision for possible losses 

on support of specific borrowers.............. 34,140 —
Provision for devaluation of 

investment securities ................................ 12,443 —
Losses on sales of stocks and other securities .. 25,974 75,254
Losses on devaluation of stocks and 

other securities .......................................... 38,839 121,678
Losses on money held in trust .................... 5,926 1,887
Losses on disposal of premises and 

equipment .................................................. 25,873 6,653
Losses on sales of loans to Cooperative 

Credit Purchase Company ........................ 25,900 34,021
Other ........................................................... 219,458 184,596

Total .................................................. ¥756,821 ¥1,290,904

“Other” in “Other Expenses” for the year ended March 31, 2000
includes losses on trust assets with indemnity of ¥54,290 million by the
Bank’s domestic consolidated trust bank subsidiary.
“Other” in “Other Expenses” for the year ended March 31, 1999 includes
losses of ¥5,676 million incurred from supporting certain borrowers. It
also includes a loss of ¥150,985 million derived from the write-down of
the Bank’s securities portfolio whose fair value, it was determined, would
not recover in the short-term. The purpose of the write-down was to
remove promptly the unrealized loss on the Bank’s securities portfolio
and to implement a change in its policy of cross shareholdings with
certain of its major customers in accordance with the Bank’s “Plan for
Ensuring Sound Management” prepared pursuant to Article 5 of the Law
Concerning Emergency Measures to Stabilize Financial Function.

25. Income Tax Expenses
Income Tax Expenses in Japan applicable to the Bank and its domestic
subsidiaries for the years ended March 31, 2000 and 1999 comprised
corporation tax, inhabitants’ taxes and enterprise tax at the approxi-
mate rates indicated below:

2000 1999

Corporation tax ........................................... 30.0% 34.5%
Inhabitants’ taxes ........................................ 6.1% 7.1%
Enterprise tax .............................................. 9.6% 11.5%

45.7% 53.1%

Fuji Bank Group
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2000

Statutory tax rate......................................... 41.7%
(Adjusted)
Effect of tax rate change ............................. 19.5%
Tax effect on unrealized profits ................. 7.9%
Increase / Decrease in valuation allowance 3.0%
Others .......................................................... 2.3%
Effective tax rate ......................................... 74.4%

Unlike other Income Tax Expenses, enterprise tax is deductible for tax
purposes when paid. Accordingly, the effective statutory income tax
rates were approximately 41.7 percent and 47.6 percent for the years
ended March 31, 2000 and 1999, respectively.

The consolidated foreign subsidiaries are subject to the Income Tax
Expenses of the respective countries in which they operate.

26. Cash Flows
(a) The reconciliation of Cash and Due from Banks in the Consolidated
Balance Sheet with Cash and Cash Equivalents at March 31, 2000 is as
follows:

Millions of yen

Cash and due from banks .............................. ¥2,741,992
Deposits with other commercial banks.......... (1,533,152)
Negotiable certificates of deposit.................... (31,935)
Other ............................................................... (3,288)
Cash and cash equivalents .............................. ¥1,173,615

(b) Assets and liabilities relating to Heller Financial, Inc.’s acquisition
of HealthCare Financial Partners, Inc. are principally as follows:

Millions of yen

Assets .............................................................. ¥27,508
of which Loans and bills discounted ¥22,210 million

Liabilities ........................................................ (1,333)
Consolidation difference ................................ 24,031 
Issuance of stock for the acquisition .............. (21,878)
Acquisition price of securities ....................... 28,328 
Cash and cash equivalents .............................. (817)
Net: Expenditure related to the acquisition... ¥27,510 

Assets and liabilities of Fuji Bank Canada, excluded from the
Consolidated Financial Statements by disposal of the Bank’s total
shareholding in the company are principally as follows:

Millions of yen

Assets .............................................................. ¥52,860
of which Loans and bills discounted ¥43,568 million

Liabilities ........................................................ (47,060)
of which Deposits ¥39,861 million

Loss on sales of stock ...................................... (1,277)
Disposal value.................................................. 4,522
Cash and cash equivalents .............................. (0)
Net: Proceeds from sales of stock ................... ¥4,522

Decreased assets and liabilities resulting from Heller Financial Inc.’s
transfer of factoring business are principally as follows:

Millions of yen

Loans and bills discounted ............................. ¥93,286
Other liabilities................................................ 59,084

Decreased assets and liabilities resulting from Yasuda Trust and
Banking Co., Ltd.’s transfer of asset management and administration
business to Dai-Ichi Kangyo Fuji Trust and Banking Co., Ltd. are as
follows:

Millions of yen

Securities.......................................................... ¥ 534
Premises and equipment................................. 2,130

Total ...................................................... ¥2,664

(c) Details of significant non-cash transactions are as follows:
Millions of yen

Increase in common stock due to 
conversion of convertible bonds................... ¥1,710

Increase in capital surplus due to 
conversion of convertible bonds................... 1,710

Decrease in convertible bonds balance due 
to conversion of convertible bonds .............. ¥3,421

Disclosure of the above information was not required as of March 31, 1999.
In March 1998, the Business Accounting Deliberation Council of Japan
issued new accounting standards for statements of cash flows, effective
April 1, 1999. Prior to the issuance of this standard, no accounting
standard existed for the preparation of statements of cash flows in Japan
and, accordingly, the Bank had prepared its statements of cash flows in
accordance with the Guidelines for Statements of Cash Flows issued in
June 1991. The Bank adopted the new accounting standards effective
April 1, 1999 and the accompanying consolidated statement of cash
flows for the year ended March 31, 1999 was restated in order to ensure
conformity between the prior year’s and the current year’s presentation.

27. Lease Transactions
Finance Leases
Lessees:
The acquisition cost equivalent, accumulated depreciation equivalent
and book value equivalent as of March 31, 2000 and 1999 relating to
finance lease transactions accounted for as operating leases are 
summarized as follows:

Millions of yen
March 31, 2000 Equipment Other Total

Acquisition cost equivalent...................... ¥3,021 ¥218 ¥3,239
Accumulated depreciation equivalent..... 503 176 679
Book value equivalent .............................. ¥2,517 ¥ 42 ¥2,559

Millions of yen
March 31, 1999 Equipment Other Total

Acquisition cost equivalent...................... ¥ 348 ¥ 14 ¥ 362
Accumulated depreciation equivalent..... 279 9 288
Book value equivalent .............................. ¥ 68 ¥ 4 ¥ 73

Lease expense relating to finance leases accounted for as operating
leases amounted to ¥226 million and ¥29 million for the years ended
March 31, 2000 and 1999, respectively. The related depreciation
equivalent amounted to ¥226 million and ¥29 million for the years
ended March 31, 2000 and 1999, respectively. Depreciation is based on
the straight-line method over the lease term of the leased assets.
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Future lease payments subsequent to March 31, 2000 and 1999 for
finance leases accounted for as operating leases (including the interest
portion thereon) are summarized as follows:

Millions of yen
2000 1999

Due in one year or less ............................... ¥ 444 ¥31
Due after one year....................................... 2,115 42

Total .................................................. ¥2,559 ¥73

Lessors:
The acquisition cost, accumulated depreciation, book value, and future
lease payments to be received subsequent to March 31, 2000 and 1999
relating to finance lease transactions accounted for as operating leases
at March 31, 2000 and 1999 are summarized as follows:

Millions of yen
March 31, 2000 Equipment Other Total

Acquisition cost .................................... ¥994,732 ¥1,857 ¥996,590
Accumulated depreciation ................... 507,093 1,327 508,420
Book value ............................................. ¥487,639 ¥ 529 ¥488,169

Millions of yen
March 31, 1999 Equipment Other Total

Acquisition cost .................................... ¥886,309 ¥1,349 ¥887,658
Accumulated depreciation ................... 443,502 761 444,263
Book value ............................................. ¥442,807 ¥ 587 ¥443,395

Lease income relating to finance leases accounted for as operating
leases amounted to ¥204,226 million and ¥202,084 million for the
years ended March 31, 2000 and 1999, respectively. The related
depreciation amounted to ¥175,275 million and ¥170,001 million for
the years ended March 31, 2000 and 1999, respectively. Interest
income equivalent amounted to ¥17,503 million and ¥15,832 million
for the years ended March 31, 2000 and 1999, respectively. Interest
income equivalent is computed based on the allocation of the excess
amount of total lease income over the acquisition cost of leased assets,
using the interest method.

Future lease payments to be received subsequent to March 31, 2000
and 1999 for finance leases accounted for as operating leases (including
the interest portion thereon) are summarized as follows:

Millions of yen
2000 1999

Due in one year or less............................. ¥178,861 ¥165,083
Due after one year .................................... 334,985 299,065

Total ............................................... ¥513,847 ¥464,149

Of the above future lease payments to be received, ¥209,395 million is
pledged.

Operating Leases
The future lease payments subsequent to March 31, 2000 and 1999 for
operating lease transactions are summarized as follows:

Millions of yen
2000 1999

Due in one year or less............................. ¥ 7,091 ¥ 7,144
Due after one year .................................... 41,497 48,213

Total ............................................... ¥48,589 ¥55,357

28. Deferred Taxes
Major components of Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities as of March
31, 2000 and 1999 are summarized as follows:

Millions of yen
2000 1999

Deferred tax assets:
Reserve for possible loan losses........... ¥ 492,207 ¥ 482,021
Tax loss carryforwards ........................ 243,575 366,462
Other ..................................................... 275,270 362,999

Subtotal ............................................. 1,011,052 1,211,483
Valuation allowance................................. (130,616) (130,442)
Total: Deferred tax assets ........................ 880,436 1,081,040 

Deferred tax liabilities:
Lease financing ..................................... (10,202) (7,035)
Undistributed retained earnings in 
consolidated subsidiaries.................... (326) (3,674)

Other ..................................................... (94) (1,074)
Net: Deferred tax assets ........................... ¥ 869,812 ¥1,069,255

The statutory tax rates used to calculate deferred tax assets and liabili-
ties for the years ended March 31, 2000 and 1999 were 38.7% and
41.7%, respectively.

On March 30, 2000 the “Ordinance regarding the imposition of
enterprise taxes through external standards taxation on banks in
Tokyo” was passed by the Tokyo Municipal Assembly and was made
law. With this legislation, the standards for applying enterprise tax will
be amended from the fiscal year beginning April 1, 2000. For the year
ended March 31, 2000, income was subject to enterprise tax, but in
future years enterprise tax will be levied on gross profits. This means
that enterprise tax will not be included in the tax calculations for
deferred tax accounting. Therefore the tax rate applying when calculat-
ing the Bank’s Deferred Tax Assets and Deferred Tax Liabilities is
38.7% for the year ended March 31, 2000, as against 41.7% in the
previous year. The tax rate applying when calculating the Bank’s
consolidated trust bank’s deferred assets and deferred tax liabilities is
39.6% for the year ended March 31, 2000, as against 41.7% in the
previous year. The effect of this change results in a decrease in
Deferred Tax Assets of ¥55,325 million, and an increase in Income Tax
Expenses—Deferred booked for the year ended March 31, 2000 of
¥55,325 million, as well as an increase in Net Income of ¥50,897
million. There is also a decrease in Deferred Tax Liability for Land
Revaluation of ¥6,624 million, and an increase in the Land Revaluation
Account of ¥6,624 million at March 31, 2000. 

On June 9, 2000 the “Ordinance regarding the imposition of enter-
prise taxes through external standards taxation on banks in Osaka”
was passed by the Osaka Municipal Assembly and was made law. With
this legislation, the standards for applying enterprise tax will be
amended from the fiscal year beginning April 1, 2001. Therefore the
tax rate applying when calculating the Bank’s Deferred Tax Assets and
Deferred Tax Liabilities will be 38.1%, as against 38.7% in the current
year. The tax rate applying when calculating the Bank’s consolidated
trust bank’s deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities will be
39.1%, as against 39.6% in the current year. The effect of this change
results in a decrease in Deferred Tax Assets of ¥ 11,451 million, and
Deferred Tax Liability for Land Revaluation of ¥ 1,324 million, respec-
tively. The actual effect of the change in tax rates will be clarified when
the amount is calculated based on the differences prevalent on March
31, 2001. Therefore the amounts given above are subject to revision. 

Fuji Bank Group

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements



C
O

N
SO

L
ID

A
T

E
D

85

29. Segment Information
(a) Business Segment Information
Certain consolidated subsidiaries are engaged in securities, trust, leasing, and other business in addition to commercial banking business. As those
activities are not deemed material, business segment information has not been disclosed.
(b) Geographic Segment Information
Total adjusted income represents total income excluding “Gains on Disposal of Premises and Equipment,” “Collection of Written-off Claims,”  rever-
sals of “Other Reserves” and gains on sales of pension, asset management and administration business in “Other.”

Total adjusted expenses represent total expenses excluding “Losses on Disposal of Premises and Equipment” and transfers to “Other Reserves.”
The following tables represent the geographic segment information on the Total Adjusted Income, Ordinary Profit (Loss) and Assets of the Bank’s

head office, branches and subsidiaries according to the country of domicile of the respective entities.

Millions of yen
Asia and Combined Intercompany Consolidated

Year ended March 31, 2000 Japan The Americas Oceania Europe Total Transactions Total

I. Total adjusted income:
Customers................................... ¥ 2,239,508 ¥ 483,881 ¥ 205,882 ¥ 88,242 ¥ 3,017,516 ¥ — ¥ 3,017,516
Intersegment .............................. 177,326 50,916 142,806 28,429 399,479 (399,479) —
Total ........................................... 2,416,835 534,798 348,689 116,672 3,416,995 (399,479) 3,017,516 

Total adjusted expenses ................ 2,278,467 470,556 325,871 110,959 3,185,854 (397,568) 2,788,286
Ordinary profit .............................. ¥ 138,368 ¥ 64,241 ¥ 22,818 ¥ 5,712 ¥ 231,140 ¥       (1,910) ¥ 229,229

II. Assets............................................. ¥53,470,843 ¥7,297,796 ¥3,638,520 ¥2,077,957 ¥66,485,118 ¥(8,238,386) ¥58,246,731

Millions of yen
Asia and Combined Intercompany Consolidated

Year ended March 31, 1999 Japan The Americas Oceania Europe Total Transactions Total

I. Total adjusted income:
Customers................................... ¥ 1,557,193 ¥ 649,394 ¥ 233,265 ¥ 130,613 ¥ 2,570,467 ¥ — ¥ 2,570,467
Intersegment .............................. 329,050 64,911 116,184 71,390 581,537 (581,537) —
Total ........................................... 1,886,244 714,306 349,449 202,003 3,152,004 (581,537) 2,570,467

Total adjusted expenses ................ 2,483,542 687,206 375,506 214,577 3,760,833 (516,478) 3,244,355
Ordinary profit (loss) .................... ¥ (597,298) ¥ 27,100 ¥ (26,056) ¥ (12,573) ¥ (608,828) ¥ (65,059) ¥ (673,888)

II. Assets............................................. ¥53,637,767 ¥8,194,643 ¥4,876,576 ¥2,438,453 ¥69,147,442 ¥(11,202,364) ¥57,945,077

(c) Total Adjusted Income from Foreign and International
Operations

Year ended March 31, 2000 Millions of yen

(i) Total adjusted income from 
foreign operations .................................... ¥ 778,007

(ii) Consolidated total adjusted income ......... ¥3,017,516
(i)/(ii) .............................................................. 25.8%

Year ended March 31, 1999

(i) Total adjusted income from 
international operations .......................... ¥1,329,959

(ii) Consolidated total adjusted income ......... ¥2,570,467
(i)/(ii) .............................................................. 51.7%

For the preceding years, “Total adjusted income from international
operations” has been recorded instead of overseas sales for general
corporations. However, for the year ended March 31, 2000, “Total
adjusted income from foreign operations” is to be used to reflect more
accurately the nature of the various foreign transactions.

“Total adjusted income from foreign operations” means the total
income relating to transactions at overseas branches by the parent
company, and transactions of overseas consolidated subsidiaries.
(However, total income between consolidated companies is excluded).
“Total adjusted income from international operations” represents the
sum of total adjusted income generated from the international opera-
tions of the Bank and its domestic consolidated subsidiaries and total
adjusted income of its consolidated foreign subsidiaries after excluding
all intercompany transactions within the Fuji Bank Group.
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30. Subsequent Events
At a general meeting of stockholders held on June 28, 2000 year-end
dividends of ¥3.50 per share of common stock totalling ¥12,053
million, and of ¥3.75 per share of First Series Class I preferred stock
totalling ¥196 million, ¥21.00 per share of Second Series Class IV
preferred stock totalling ¥3,150 million, ¥5.50 per share of Third Series
Class III preferred stock totalling ¥687 million and ¥4.00 per share of
Fourth Series Class III preferred stock totalling ¥500 million were
approved in respect of the year ended March 31, 2000. In accordance
with Japanese accounting practice, these dividends were not accrued
and have not been reflected in the consolidated financial statements for
the year ended March 31, 2000.

On May 25, 2000 the Fuji Securities Co., Ltd., the Bank’s subsidiary
company, the DKB Securities Co., Ltd. and the IBJ Securities Co., Ltd.
concluded a merger agreement.
The outline of the merger is as follows:
(a) Purpose of the Merger

This merger was carried out as part of the comprehensive consoli-
dation agreement signed in December 1999 between the Bank, 
The Dai-Ichi Kangyo Bank, Limited (“DKB”) and The Industrial
Bank of Japan, Limited (“IBJ”).

(b) Merger Structure, etc.
1. Merger date: October 1, 2000
2. Merger structure: The fundamental philosophy underlying this
merger is that it is a consolidation of equals. However, due to
procedural and other related issues, the IBJ Securities Co., Ltd. will
be the surviving legal entity.
3. Merger ratio: Fuji Securities Co., Ltd., The DKB Securities Co.,
Ltd. and The IBJ Securities Co., Ltd. will be merged at a merger
ratio of 0.87:1.12:1.00, with The IBJ Securities Co., Ltd. being the
surviving entity.

(c) Change of Company Name
The company name of The IBJ Securities Co., Ltd. will be changed
to Mizuho Securities Co., Ltd.

(d) Capital
¥150.2 billion
The percentage held in the new company by each of the 3 banks is
as follows:
The Bank 23.17%, DKB 33.55% and IBJ 43.28%

(e) Approval
This merger is subject to approval by the appropriate regulatory
authorities.

Fuji Bank Group

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

31. Market Value Information 
Market Prices of Marketable Securities

Millions of yen

Book Market Unrealized gain (loss)
March 31, 2000 value value Net Gross gain Gross loss

Listed Securities:
Bonds ........................................................................................ ¥ 427,171 ¥ 431,895 ¥ 4,723 ¥ 17,348 ¥ 12,625
Stocks ........................................................................................ 3,410,663 4,026,006 615,342 1,067,009 451,666
Others ....................................................................................... 380,374 379,036 (1,337) 5,508 6,846

Total ..................................................................................... ¥4,218,209 ¥4,836,937 ¥618,728 ¥1,089,867 ¥471,138

Notes: 1. The securities in the above table (including Japanese government bonds, Japanese local bonds and Japanese corporate bonds) are all listed. The market values of
listed securities are determined mainly according to the closing price at term-end on the Tokyo Stock Exchange, or prices calculated using indicated yields
announced by the Japan Securities Dealers Association. The market values of others are determined  mainly according to the closing price at term-end on the
Tokyo  Stock Exchange.

2. The table below covers unlisted securities for which it is possible to estimate a market value.
Millions of yen

Book Market Unrealized gain (loss)
March 31, 2000 value value Net Gross gain Gross loss

Unlisted Securities:
Bonds ....................................................................................... ¥1,920,950 ¥1,911,258 ¥ (9,691) ¥ 2,989 ¥12,680
Stocks ....................................................................................... 55,120 106,316 51,196 57,208 6,011
Others ...................................................................................... 307,822 302,307 (5,514) 566 6,081

Total ................................................................................... ¥2,283,892 ¥2,319,883 ¥35,990 ¥60,764 ¥24,774

Market values of unlisted securities are determined as follows:
Securities traded over-the-counter: transaction prices announced by the Japan Securities Dealers Association
Publicly offered bond: prices calculated using indicated yield announced by the Japan Securities Dealers Association
Securities of investment trust: market prices announced by authorized fund management companies 
Securities traded over-the-counter in America: transaction prices on the NASDAQ announced by the National Association of Securities Dealers

3. The book values of securities not included in the market value information provided above are as follows:
March 31, 2000 Millions of yen

Bonds ........................................................................................... ¥327,672 
Stocks ........................................................................................... 143,987 
Others .......................................................................................... 614,823 

4. Trading securities and trading account securities are evaluated according to the market price, and the unrealized gain or loss is recorded on the Consolidated
Statement of Income. Therefore profit and loss information is omitted from the above table.
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Interest Rate-Related Transactions
Millions of yen

Contract value
Term over Option Market Unrealized

March 31, 2000 Total one year premium value gain (loss)

Listed
Interest Rate Futures:

Sell ..................................................................................................... ¥ 22,528 ¥ — ¥.... ¥ 19,298 ¥ 3,229
Buy ..................................................................................................... 74,826 — .... 74,817 (8)

Interest Rate Option:
Sell Call ............................................................................................. — — — — —

Put .............................................................................................. — — — — —
Buy Call ............................................................................................. — — — — —

Put .............................................................................................. — — — — —
Over-the-Counter
FRA:

Sell ..................................................................................................... 6,927 — .... 0 0
Buy ..................................................................................................... 6,927 — .... (0) (0)

Interest Rate Swap:
Receive Fixed Pay Floating ................................................................ 52,726,523 36,287,297 .... 209,763 209,763
Receive Floating Pay Fixed ................................................................ 57,178,074 35,686,108 .... (284,206) (284,206)
Receive Floating Pay Floating ............................................................ 775,858 189,779 .... (503) (503)
Receive Fixed Pay Fixed .................................................................... 68,649 33,685 .... (365) (365)

Interest Rate Option:
Sell Call .............................................................................................. 2,500 2,500 .... (21) (21)

Put .............................................................................................. 3,000 — .... (10) (10)
Buy Call .............................................................................................. — — .... — —

Put .............................................................................................. 6,000 — .... 3 3
Others:

Sell ..................................................................................................... 320,088 287,430 78 (2,623) (2,544)
Buy ..................................................................................................... 320,725 269,261 8 2,544 2,536

Total ............................................................................................ .... .... .... .... ¥ (72,130)

Notes: 1. Calculation of market value.
Market values of listed transactions are calculated using the closing prices on the Tokyo International Financial Futures Exchange, etc.
Market values of over-the-counter transactions are calculated using the discounted present value or an option pricing model, etc.

2. Market values and unrealized gain or loss include transactions made for the purpose of hedging on-balance sheet transactions.
3. Market values of interest rate swaps and unrealized gain or loss include accrued interest recorded on the Consolidated Statement of Income.

(March 31, 2000: ¥130,566 million)
4. Others denotes cap-floor transactions.
5. Derivative transactions included in trading account transactions are marked to market and the unrealized gain or loss calculated is 

recorded on the Consolidated Statement of Income. Therefore it is not included in the above table.
The contract values etc. of derivative transactions included in trading account transactions are as follows :

Millions of yen
Contract Option Market

March 31, 2000 value premium value
Listed
Interest Rate Futures:

Sell .................................................................................................. ¥ 13,285,670 ¥ .... ¥13,286,498
Buy .................................................................................................. 23,870,222 .... 23,871,281

Interest Rate Option:
Sell Call ............................................................................................ 56,309 29 (5)

Put ............................................................................................ 89,989 47 (63)
Buy Call ............................................................................................ 31,187 32 15

Put ............................................................................................ 10,845 31 34 
Over-the-Counter
FRA:

Sell .................................................................................................. 16,755,644 .... 3,510
Buy .................................................................................................. 16,519,247 .... (3,904)

Interest Rate Swap:
Receive Fixed Pay Floating ............................................................. 181,911,477 .... (574,500)
Receive Floating Pay Fixed ............................................................. 177,537,408 .... 404,901
Receive Floating Pay Floating ......................................................... 7,092,974 .... 1,658
Receive Fixed Pay Fixed .................................................................. 75,087 .... 3,229

Others:
Sell .................................................................................................. 3,636,229 47,608 (28,832)
Buy .................................................................................................. 3,248,455 39,926 24,742

Note: Others denotes swaption and cap-floor transactions.
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Currency-Related Transactions
Millions of yen

Contract value
Term over Option Market Unrealized

March 31, 2000 Total one year premium value gain (loss)

Over-the-Counter
Currency Swap:

US$ ..................................................................................................... ¥4,240,814 ¥703,088 ¥.... ¥81,603 ¥81,603
STG£..................................................................................................... 245,261 8,699 .... 2,630 2,630
C–– ............................................................................................... 81,336 — .... 280 280
DM ..................................................................................................... 74,087 8,440 .... 6,711 6,711
A$  ....................................................................................................... 29,222 14,213 .... (170) (170)
Others .................................................................................................. 245,384 38,990 .... (99,890) (99,890)

Total ........................................................................................... ¥4,916,105 ¥773,432 .... ¥(8,834) ¥(8,834)
Foreign Exchange Contract:

Sell ..................................................................................................... 187 — .... 180 7
Buy ..................................................................................................... — — .... — —

Currency Option:
Sell Call .............................................................................................. — — — — —

Put .............................................................................................. — — — — —
Buy Call .............................................................................................. — — — — —

Put .............................................................................................. — — — — —
Others:

Sell ..................................................................................................... — — .... — —
Buy ..................................................................................................... — — .... — —

Fuji Bank Group

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Notes: 1. Market values are calculated using the discounted present value, etc.
2. Market values and unrealized gain or loss include transactions made for

the purpose of hedging on-balance sheet transactions, such as funds-
related swap transactions.

3. Market values and unrealized gain or loss include accrued interest
recorded on the Consolidated Statement of Income.
(March 31, 2000: ¥(8,724) million)

4. Derivative transactions included in trading account transactions are
marked to market and the unrealized gain or loss calculated is recorded
on the Consolidated Statement of Income. Therefore it is not included
in the above table.

The contract values etc. of derivative transactions in trading account
transactions are as follows :

Millions of yen
Contract Market

March 31, 2000 value value

Over-the-Counter
Currency Swap:
US$ .................................................... ¥4,108,831 ¥23,984
STG£ .................................................. 195,807 24,047
DM .................................................... 98,575 58,160
A$ ...................................................... 422,408 (3,888)
Other ................................................. 3,103,515 (47,590)

Total ................................... ¥7,929,138 ¥54,714

5. In foreign exchange contracts and currency options etc., revaluation is
carried out at the end of March and the unrealized gain or loss is recorded
on the Consolidated Statement of Income. Therefore it is not included in
the above table. Those foreign-currency denominated assets and liabilities
entered in the Consolidated Balance Sheet or foreign-currency denomi-
nated receivables and payables which have been eliminated in the process
of consolidation are also excluded.

The table below indicates the contract value etc. of derivative transac-
tions relating to currency transactions which are revalued.

Millions of yen
Contract Option 

March 31, 2000 value premium

Listed
Currency Futures:

Sell .................................................. ¥ 378 ¥ ....
Buy .................................................. 379 ....

Currency Option:
Sell Call ........................................... — —

Put ........................................... — —
Buy Call ........................................... — —

Put ........................................... — —
Over-the-Counter
Foreign Exchange Contract:

Sell .................................................. 6,826,376 ....
Buy .................................................. 6,526,908 ....

Currency Option:
Sell Call ........................................... 531,027 20,927

Put ........................................... 613,227 12,048
Buy Call ........................................... 519,804 21,624

Put ........................................... 550,211 12,059
Others:

Sell .................................................. — ....
Buy .................................................. — ....
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Securities-Related Transactions
Millions of yen

Contract value
Term over Option Market Unrealized

March 31, 2000 Total one year premium value gain (loss)

Listed
Securities Indexed Futures:

Sell ..................................................................................................... ¥41,374 ¥— ¥.... ¥46,879 ¥(5,505)
Buy ..................................................................................................... 7,942 — .... 8,143 201

Securities Indexed Option:
Sell Call .............................................................................................. — — — — —

Put .............................................................................................. — — — — —
Buy Call .............................................................................................. — — — — —

Put .............................................................................................. — — — — —
Over-the-Counter
Securities-related Option:

Sell Call .............................................................................................. — — — — —
Put .............................................................................................. — — — — —

Buy Call .............................................................................................. — — — — —
Put .............................................................................................. — — — — —

Securities-related Swap:
Receive Stock Index, Pay Floating Rate ............................................. — — .... — —
Pay Stock Index, Receive Floating Rate ............................................. — — .... — —

Others:
Sell ..................................................................................................... — — — — —
Buy ..................................................................................................... — — — — —

Total ............................................................................................ .... .... .... .... ¥(5,303)

Notes: 1. Market values of listed transactions are calculated using the closing prices on the Tokyo Stock Exchange, etc.
Market values of over-the-counter transactions are calculated using the discounted present value or an option pricing model, etc.

2. Derivative transactions included in trading account transactions are marked to market and the unrealized gain or loss calculated is recorded on the Consolidated
Statement of Income. Therefore it is not included in the above table. The contract value etc. of derivative transactions in trading account transactions is as
follows :

Millions of yen
Contract Option Market

March 31, 2000 value premium value
Listed
Securities Indexed Futures:

Sell .................................................................................................. ¥4,214 ¥  .... ¥4,231
Buy .................................................................................................. 3,298 .... 3,324

Securities Indexed Option:
Sell Call ............................................................................................ — — —

Put ............................................................................................ — — —
Buy Call ............................................................................................ — — —

Put ............................................................................................ — — —
Over-the-Counter
Securities-related Option:

Sell Call ............................................................................................ 7,011 959 (2,297)
Put ............................................................................................ — — —

Buy Call ............................................................................................ — — —
Put ............................................................................................ 7,011 959 531

Securities-related Swap:
Receive Stock Index, Pay Floating Rate .......................................... — .... —
Pay Stock Index, Receive Floating Rate .......................................... — .... —

Others:
Sell .................................................................................................. — .... —
Buy .................................................................................................. — .... —
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Bond-Related Transactions
Millions of yen

Contract value
Term over Option Market Unrealized

March 31, 2000 Total one year premium value gain (loss)

Listed
Bond Futures:

Sell ..................................................................................................... ¥1,622,235 ¥— ¥.... ¥1,640,421 ¥(18,185)
Buy ..................................................................................................... 71,173 — .... 71,389 215

Bond Futures Option:
Sell Call .............................................................................................. 10,000 — 64 85 (21)

Put ............................................................................................... 10,000 — 78 31 46
Buy Call .............................................................................................. — — — — —

Put ............................................................................................... — — — — —
Over-the-Counter
Bond-related Option:

Sell Call .............................................................................................. — — — — —
Put ............................................................................................... — — — — —

Buy Call .............................................................................................. — — — — —
Put ............................................................................................... — — — — —

Others:
Sell ..................................................................................................... — — .... — —
Buy ..................................................................................................... — — .... — —

Total ............................................................................................ .... .... .... .... ¥(17,944)

Notes: 1. Market values of listed transactions are calculated using the closing prices on the Tokyo Stock Exchange, etc.
Market values of over-the-counter transactions are calculated using an option pricing model, etc. 

2. Derivative transactions included in trading account transactions are marked to market and the unrealized gain or loss is recorded on
the Consolidated Statement of Income. Therefore it is not included in the above table. The contract value etc. of derivative transactions
in trading account transactions is as follows : 

Millions of yen
Contract Option Market

March 31, 2000 value premium value
Listed
Bond Futures:

Sell .................................................................................................. ¥242,223  ¥ .... ¥243,528
Buy .................................................................................................. 599,897 .... 601,066

Bond Futures Option:
Sell Call ............................................................................................ 428,376 350 (624)

Put............................................................................................. 523,928 646 (498)
Buy Call ............................................................................................ 575,852 291 427

Put............................................................................................. 308,955 635 459
Over-the-Counter
Bond-related Option:

Sell Call ............................................................................................ — — —
Put............................................................................................. 266,000 784 (458)

Buy Call ............................................................................................ 285,000 1,332 2,416
Put............................................................................................. 245,000 977 774

Others:
Sell .................................................................................................. — .... —
Buy .................................................................................................. — .... —

Commodities-Related Transactions
There are no commodities-related transactions.

Credit Derivative Transactions
Millions of yen

Contract value
Term over Market Unrealized

March 31, 2000 Total one year value gain (loss)

Over-the-Counter
Sell  ................................................................................................................................ ¥12,000 ¥11,000 ¥56 ¥70
Buy ................................................................................................................................ 1,390 1,390 (5) (7)

Total ....................................................................................................................... .... .... .... ¥63

Notes: 1. Market values of over-the-counter transactions are calculated using the discounted present value. 
2. “Sell” indicates assumption of credit risk, “Buy” indicates transfer of credit risk.

Fuji Bank Group

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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The Board of Directors and Shareholders
The Fuji Bank, Limited

We have audited the consolidated balance sheets of The Fuji Bank, Limited and consolidated
subsidiaries as of March 31, 2000 and 1999, and the related consolidated statements of income,
earned surplus, and cash flows for the years then ended, all expressed in yen. Our audits were
made in accordance with auditing standards, procedures and practices generally accepted and
applied in Japan and, accordingly, included such tests of the accounting records and such other
auditing procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements, expressed in yen, present fairly
the consolidated financial position of The Fuji Bank, Limited and consolidated subsidiaries at March
31, 2000 and 1999, and the consolidated results of their operations and their cash flows for the years
then ended in conformity with accounting principles and practices generally accepted in Japan
applied on a consistent basis.

As described in Note 2 to the consolidated financial statements, The Fuji Bank, Limited and
consolidated subsidiaries have adopted a new accounting standard for consolidation in the prepa-
ration of their consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2000.

The U.S. dollar amounts in the accompanying consolidated financial statements with respect to
the year ended March 31, 2000 are presented solely for convenience. Our audit also included the
translation of yen amounts into U.S. dollar amounts and, in our opinion, such translation has
been made on the basis described in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements.

Tokyo, Japan
June 28, 2000

Report of Independent Certified Public Accountants 
on the Consolidated Financial Statements

See Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements which explains the basis of preparation of the consolidated financial statements of 
The Fuji Bank, Limited and consolidated subsidiaries under Japanese accounting principles and practices.
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Billions of yen

2000

Average Average
Year ended March 31, balance Interest rate

Interest Earning Assets
Loans:

Domestic .................................................................................................................................................................... ¥29,112.1 ¥ 619.6 2.12%
International .............................................................................................................................................................. 7,317.3 387.4 5.29
Intercompany Transactions ..................................................................................................................................... (1,675.8) (50.7) ....

Total ..................................................................................................................................................................... 34,753.6 956.3 2.75

Investment Securities:
Domestic .................................................................................................................................................................... 7,746.9 125.0 1.61
International .............................................................................................................................................................. 472.1 22.5 4.77
Intercompany Transactions ..................................................................................................................................... (890.1) (17.5) ....

Total ..................................................................................................................................................................... 7,328.8 130.0 1.77

Call Loans and Bills Purchased:
Domestic .................................................................................................................................................................... 635.8 1.7 0.27
International .............................................................................................................................................................. 955.6 137.2 14.36
Intercompany Transactions ..................................................................................................................................... (27.5) (1.1) ....

Total ..................................................................................................................................................................... 1,563.9 137.7 8.81

Interest Bearing Deposits in Other Banks:
Domestic .................................................................................................................................................................... 804.6 17.9 2.23
International .............................................................................................................................................................. 663.4 26.1 3.94
Intercompany Transactions ..................................................................................................................................... (487.6) (9.7) ....

Total ..................................................................................................................................................................... 980.5 34.3 3.50

Total Interest Earning Assets:
Domestic .................................................................................................................................................................... 38,775.1 988.0 2.54
International .............................................................................................................................................................. 9,535.7 917.2 9.61
Intercompany Transactions ..................................................................................................................................... (3,080.7) (269.9) ....

Total ..................................................................................................................................................................... ¥45,230.1 ¥1,635.3 3.61%

Earnings Performance
Average Balances, Interest and Average Interest Rates

C
O

N
SO

L
ID

A
T

E
D

Fuji Bank Group

Consolidated Data File



93

Billions of yen

2000

Average Average
Year ended March 31, balance Interest rate

Interest Bearing Liabilities
Deposits:

Domestic .................................................................................................................................................................... ¥28,829.9 ¥ 188.5 0.65%
International .............................................................................................................................................................. 1,889.8 67.1 3.55
Intercompany Transactions ..................................................................................................................................... (536.5) (10.5) ....

Total ..................................................................................................................................................................... 30,183.2 245.0 0.81

Negotiable Certificates of Deposit:
Domestic .................................................................................................................................................................... 3,427.6 7.2 0.21
International .............................................................................................................................................................. 100.6 5.4 5.41
Intercompany Transactions ..................................................................................................................................... (56.5) (0.0) ....

Total ..................................................................................................................................................................... 3,471.7 12.6 0.36

Call Money and Bills Sold:
Domestic .................................................................................................................................................................... 3,168.3 9.5 0.30
International .............................................................................................................................................................. 1,195.9 147.2 12.30
Intercompany Transactions ..................................................................................................................................... (27.4) (0.2) ....

Total ..................................................................................................................................................................... 4,336.8 156.5 3.60

Commercial Paper:
Domestic .................................................................................................................................................................... 692.1 1.9 0.28
International .............................................................................................................................................................. 411.7 18.9 4.60
Intercompany Transactions ..................................................................................................................................... (10.5) (0.0) ....

Total ..................................................................................................................................................................... 1,093.4 20.8 1.91

Borrowed Money:
Domestic .................................................................................................................................................................... 2,430.2 74.5 3.06
International .............................................................................................................................................................. 1,866.3 38.7 2.07
Intercompany Transactions ..................................................................................................................................... (1,599.3) (51.5) ....

Total ..................................................................................................................................................................... 2,697.2 61.8 2.29

Total Interest Bearing Liabilities:
Domestic .................................................................................................................................................................... 39,062.6 613.2 1.56
International .............................................................................................................................................................. 6,575.3 688.4 10.46
Intercompany Transactions ..................................................................................................................................... (2,259.1) (253.8) ....

Total ..................................................................................................................................................................... ¥43,378.7 ¥1,047.8 2.41%

Notes: 1. In principle, “average balance” denotes the average of the daily balances over the period. However the average of the term-end balances is 
used in the case of certain domestic consolidated subsidiaries which do not specialize in banking business and consolidated foreign
subsidiaries.

2. “Domestic” denotes the Bank (excluding its overseas offices) and its domestic consolidated subsidiaries.
“International” denotes the Bank’s overseas offices and its consolidated subsidiaries which are based abroad (“consolidated foreign subsidiaries”).

3. “Intercompany transactions” denotes amounts arising from intercompany transactions.
4. Non-interest bearing deposits are deducted from total interest earning assets and money held in trust and interest expenses thereon are

deducted from total interest bearing liabilities.
5. Disclosure of the above information was not required as of March 31, 1999.
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Breakdown of Fee & Commission Income

Billions of yen

Year ended March 31, 2000

Income
Deposit and Loan-related:

Domestic ............................................................................................................................................................................................ ¥ 10.8
International ...................................................................................................................................................................................... 30.4
Intercompany Transactions .............................................................................................................................................................. (1.1)

Total ............................................................................................................................................................................................... 40.2
Remittance:

Domestic ............................................................................................................................................................................................ 49.4
International ...................................................................................................................................................................................... 1.2
Intercompany Transactions .............................................................................................................................................................. (0.7)

Total ............................................................................................................................................................................................... 49.9
Securities-related:

Domestic ............................................................................................................................................................................................ 9.2
International ...................................................................................................................................................................................... 3.3
Intercompany Transactions .............................................................................................................................................................. (1.8)

Total ............................................................................................................................................................................................... 10.7
Agent:

Domestic ............................................................................................................................................................................................ 10.4
International ...................................................................................................................................................................................... —
Intercompany Transactions .............................................................................................................................................................. (0.1)

Total ............................................................................................................................................................................................... 10.2
Safe Deposit Box:

Domestic ............................................................................................................................................................................................ 3.2
International ...................................................................................................................................................................................... 0.0
Intercompany Transactions .............................................................................................................................................................. (0.0)

Total ............................................................................................................................................................................................... 3.2
Guarantees:

Domestic ............................................................................................................................................................................................ 12.7
International ...................................................................................................................................................................................... 3.5
Intercompany Transactions .............................................................................................................................................................. (7.0)

Total ............................................................................................................................................................................................... 9.3
Trust-related:

Domestic ............................................................................................................................................................................................ 22.5
International ...................................................................................................................................................................................... 0.0
Intercompany Transactions .............................................................................................................................................................. (0.1)

Total ............................................................................................................................................................................................... 22.5
Total Income:

Domestic ............................................................................................................................................................................................ 231.3
International ...................................................................................................................................................................................... 42.9
Intercompany Transactions .............................................................................................................................................................. (53.3)

Total ............................................................................................................................................................................................... ¥220.9

Expenses
Remittance:

Domestic ............................................................................................................................................................................................ ¥ 12.0
International ...................................................................................................................................................................................... 0.0
Intercompany Transactions .............................................................................................................................................................. (0.5)

Total ............................................................................................................................................................................................... 11.5
Total Expenses:

Domestic ............................................................................................................................................................................................ 58.1
International ...................................................................................................................................................................................... 10.7
Intercompany Transactions .............................................................................................................................................................. (27.6)

Total ............................................................................................................................................................................................... ¥ 41.1

Notes: 1. “Domestic” denotes the Bank (excluding its overseas offices) and its domestic consolidated subsidiaries.
“International” denotes the Bank’s overseas offices and its consolidated subsidiaries which are based abroad (“consolidated foreign subsidiaries”).

2. “Intercompany transactions” denotes amounts arising from intercompany transactions.
3. Disclosure of the above information was not required as of March 31, 1999.
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Breakdown of Gross Profit

Billions of yen

Year ended March 31, 2000

Net Interest Income:
Domestic ........................................................................................................................................................................................... ¥374.7
International ..................................................................................................................................................................................... 228.8
Intercompany Transactions ............................................................................................................................................................. (16.0)

Total .............................................................................................................................................................................................. 587.4

Net Fee and Commission Income:
Domestic ........................................................................................................................................................................................... 173.2
International ..................................................................................................................................................................................... 32.2
Intercompany Transactions ............................................................................................................................................................. (25.7)

Total .............................................................................................................................................................................................. 179.7

Net Trading Profit:
Domestic ........................................................................................................................................................................................... 13.8
International ..................................................................................................................................................................................... 26.1
Intercompany Transactions ............................................................................................................................................................. —

Total .............................................................................................................................................................................................. 39.9

Net of Other Operating Income and Expenses:
Domestic ........................................................................................................................................................................................... 69.3
International ..................................................................................................................................................................................... 18.8
Intercompany Transactions ............................................................................................................................................................. (3.4)

Total .............................................................................................................................................................................................. 84.8

Notes: 1. “Domestic” denotes the Bank (excluding its overseas offices) and its domestic consolidated subsidiaries.
“International” denotes the Bank’s overseas offices and its consolidated subsidiaries which are based abroad (“consolidated foreign subsidiaries”).

2. “Intercompany transactions” denotes amounts arising from intercompany transactions.
3. Disclosure of the above information was not required as of March 31, 1999.
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Loans and Bills Discounted
Major Lending Classifications 

Billions of yen

2000

March 31, Amount % of total

Domestic Offices:
Manufacturing .................................................................................................................................................................... ¥ 4,244.0 13.70%
Agriculture .......................................................................................................................................................................... 45.7 0.15
Forestry ............................................................................................................................................................................... 2.7 0.01
Fisheries .............................................................................................................................................................................. 17.5 0.06
Mining ................................................................................................................................................................................. 32.2 0.10
Construction ....................................................................................................................................................................... 1,224.8 3.95
Utilities ................................................................................................................................................................................ 307.8 0.99
Transportation and Communications ............................................................................................................................... 1,130.2 3.65
Wholesale and Retail .......................................................................................................................................................... 4,251.4 13.73
Finance and Insurance ....................................................................................................................................................... 4,444.5 14.35
Real Estate .......................................................................................................................................................................... 3,317.3 10.71
Services ............................................................................................................................................................................... 5,097.0 16.45
Local Government .............................................................................................................................................................. 210.8 0.68
Others .................................................................................................................................................................................. 6,650.4 21.47

Total Domestic ............................................................................................................................................................... 30,976.9 100.00%

Overseas Offices:
Public Sector ........................................................................................................................................................................ 160.1 2.97%
Financial Institutions.......................................................................................................................................................... 400.1 7.42
Others................................................................................................................................................................................... 4,834.3 89.61

Total Overseas ................................................................................................................................................................ 5,394.6 100.00%
Total ................................................................................................................................................................................. ¥36,371.5 ....

Notes: 1. “Domestic” denotes the Bank (excluding its overseas offices) and its domestic consolidated subsidiaries.
“International” denotes the Bank’s overseas offices and its consolidated subsidiaries which are based abroad (“consolidated foreign subsidiaries”).

2. Disclosure of the above information was not required as of March 31, 1999.

Loans to Overseas Governments, etc.

Billions of yen

March 31, 2000

Number of Countries ........................................................................................................................................................................... 7
Balance of Loans .................................................................................................................................................................................. ¥97.4
Balance of Loans as a Percentage of Total Assets ............................................................................................................................... 0.2%

Notes: 1. “Loans to Overseas Governments” denotes the balances (according to country) of loans for which each consolidated subsidiary has made a
provision to the “Reserve for Possible Losses on Loans to Restructuring Countries” on the balance sheet date according to its respective “Loan
Inspection Manual.” (However, where the relevant company does not in fact make a Reserve for Possible Losses on Loans to Restructuring
Countries under Japanese accounting practice because it is an overseas corporation, an amount corresponding to such a reserve calculated
according to the Bank’s guidelines has been included for consistency).

2. The above amounts also include deposits, acceptances and guarantees and suspense payments etc. in addition to loans. Loans without transfer
risk are not included.

3. Disclosure of the above information was not required as of March 31, 1999.
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Principal Ratios
BIS Capital Ratio on a Consolidated Basis

Billions of yen

March 31, 2000 1999 1998

Tier I Capital .............................................................................................................................. ¥ 2,397.9 ¥ 2,370.6 ¥ 1,809.8
Tier II Capital:

Unrealized Gains on Securities, after 55% Discount ....................................................... — — —
Land Revaluation Account, after 55% Discount .............................................................. 99.3 101.8 146.9
General Reserve for Possible Loan Losses ......................................................................... 278.7 261.4 120.7
Subordinated Debt and Other ............................................................................................ 1,986.3 1,899.6 1,476.9

Total ................................................................................................................................ 2,364.4 2,262.9 1,744.6
Less ............................................................................................................................................ 14.0 4.3 —
Total Qualifying Capital ........................................................................................................... ¥ 4,748.3 ¥ 4,629.2 ¥ 3,554.5

Risk-Adjusted Assets:
On-Balance Sheet Exposure ............................................................................................... ¥39,539.7 ¥36,577.3 ¥33,802.9
Off-Balance Sheet Exposure ............................................................................................... 3,177.8 4,258.7 3,614.6
Equivalent Market Risk / 8% ............................................................................................ 415.9 331.5 341.9

Total ................................................................................................................................ ¥43,133.6 ¥41,167.6 ¥37,759.5

Total Capital Ratio .................................................................................................................... 11.00% 11.24% 9.41%

Notes: 1. Figures in this table are calculated in accordance with guidelines established by the Financial Supervisory Agency and the Ministry of Finance.
2. The Bank issued preferred securities through Fuji JGB Investment L.L.C., a wholly-owned indirect subsidiary of the Bank. The preferred

securities are treated as consolidated and non-consolidated Tier I capital of the Bank.
Issuer: Fuji JGB Investment L.L.C.
Securities Issued: Noncumulative Preferred Securities
Issue Amount: $1,600,000,000
Issue Date: March 16, 1998
Characteristics of Preferred Securities: · The Bank treats the preferred securities as Tier I capital of the Bank under the relevant Japanese regulatory capital guidelines.

· The preferred securities are noncumulative preferred securities which cannot be exchanged for the Bank’s common stock.
· The preferred securities are structured to rank in substance pari passu with the Bank’s preferred stock upon liquidation of the

Bank, and to be entitled to in substance the same rights with respect to dividends as any senior preferred stock that may in
future be issued by the Bank.
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Thousands of
Millions of yen U.S. dollars (Note 1)

March 31, 2000 1999 2000

ASSETS

Cash and Due from Banks .............................................................................. ¥ 2,541,682 ¥ 2,028,844 $ 23,944,256

Call Loans and Bills Purchased ...................................................................... 171,967 814,134 1,620,046

Commercial Paper and Other Debt Purchased.............................................. 34,983 50,882 329,564

Trading Assets................................................................................................. 1,163,889 1,507,525 10,964,578

Money Held in Trust ...................................................................................... 50,401 60,398 474,814

Securities.......................................................................................................... 6,427,786 5,837,796 60,553,802

Loans and Bills Discounted ............................................................................ 31,267,681 29,793,318 294,561,291

Foreign Exchange ........................................................................................... 316,136 421,850 2,978,207

Other Assets .................................................................................................... 1,594,605 1,391,143 15,022,194

Premises and Equipment ................................................................................ 525,119 552,012 4,946,960

Deferred Tax Assets ....................................................................................... 605,896 732,556 5,707,928

Customers’ Liabilities for Acceptances and Guarantees............................... 2,800,360 3,193,984 26,381,160

Reserve for Possible Loan Losses ................................................................... (464,024) (455,519) (4,371,408)

Reserve for Devaluation of Investment Securities........................................ (27,037) (16,700) (254,706)

Total Assets ............................................................................................... ¥47,009,449 ¥45,912,230 $442,858,686

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.

Non-Consolidated Balance Sheets
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Thousands of
Millions of yen U.S. dollars (Note 1)

March 31, 2000 1999 2000

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Liabilities
Deposits .................................................................................................... ¥32,015,560 ¥32,123,178 $301,606,787
Call Money and Bills Sold............................................................................... 3,661,101 2,383,687 34,489,886
Commercial Paper ........................................................................................... 565,000 400,000 5,322,657
Trading Liabilities ........................................................................................... 691,730 932,049 6,516,541
Borrowed Money............................................................................................. 2,028,227 1,955,418 19,107,183
Foreign Exchange............................................................................................ 140,514 148,493 1,323,737
Bonds ............................................................................................................... 300,000 300,000 2,826,189
Convertible Bonds ........................................................................................... — 5,666 —
Other Liabilities............................................................................................... 2,103,427 1,792,816 19,815,613
Reserve for Retirement Allowances .............................................................. 44,693 45,866 421,037
Reserve for Possible Losses on Loans Sold.................................................... 110,619 129,705 1,042,104
Reserve for Possible Losses on Support of Specific Borrowers .................... 57,506 84,966 541,748
Other Reserves ................................................................................................ 68 63 648
Deferred Tax Liability for Land Revaluation ............................................... 85,589 94,481 806,306
Acceptances and Guarantees ......................................................................... 2,800,360 3,193,984 26,381,160

Total Liabilities........................................................................................... 44,604,399 43,590,379 420,201,596

Stockholders’ Equity
Common Stock ............................................................................................... 560,927 559,216 5,284,291
Preferred Stock ............................................................................................... 478,616 478,616 4,508,870
Capital Surplus ................................................................................................ 929,907 928,196 8,760,319
Legal Reserve................................................................................................... 102,213 96,397 962,915
Land Revaluation Account............................................................................. 135,229 131,767 1,273,947
Voluntary Reserve .......................................................................................... 71,900 40,900 677,343
Special Reserve................................................................................................ 21 17 207
Unappropriated Retained Earnings at End of Year ...................................... 126,233 86,739 1,189,198

Total Stockholders’ Equity ........................................................................ 2,405,050 2,321,851 22,657,090

Total Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity ............................................ ¥47,009,449 ¥45,912,230 $442,858,686
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Thousands of
Millions of yen U.S. dollars (Note 1)

Years ended March 31, 2000 1999 2000

INCOME
Interest Income:

Interest on Loans and Discounts ..................................................................... ¥ 729,555 ¥ 877,477 $ 6,872,873
Interest and Dividends on Securities............................................................... 97,478 157,893 918,305
Other Interest Income....................................................................................... 539,217 573,881 5,079,771

1,366,251 1,609,253 12,870,949
Fee and Commission Income ................................................................................ 116,037 106,635 1,093,144
Trading Income ..................................................................................................... 11,965 17,978 112,722
Other Operating Income ....................................................................................... 139,600 167,591 1,315,125
Other Income ......................................................................................................... 412,160 170,444 3,882,808

Total Income............................................................................................ 2,046,014 2,071,902 19,274,748

EXPENSES
Interest Expenses:

Interest on Deposits .......................................................................................... 233,898 403,139 2,203,470
Interest on Borrowings and Rediscounts ........................................................ 80,466 111,725 758,045
Other Interest Expenses ................................................................................... 558,500 589,633 5,261,430

872,865 1,104,499 8,222,945
Fee and Commission Expenses ............................................................................. 45,352 45,883 427,250
Trading Expenses .................................................................................................. 1,450 — 13,666
Other Operating Expenses .................................................................................... 113,164 85,557 1,066,083
General and Administrative Expenses ................................................................. 350,394 367,664 3,300,939
Other Expenses ...................................................................................................... 435,881 1,132,654 4,106,278

Total Expenses ........................................................................................ 1,819,109 2,736,259 17,137,161
Income (Loss) before Income Taxes..................................................................... 226,904 (664,356) 2,137,587
Income Tax Expenses:

Current .............................................................................................................. 248 332 2,344
Deferred............................................................................................................. 124,501 (271,758) 1,172,880

Net Income (Loss) ............................................................................................... ¥ 102,154 ¥ (392,929) $ 962,363

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.

Non-Consolidated Statements of Income

The Fuji Bank, Limited

Non-Consolidated Financial Statements
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Thousands of
Millions of yen U.S. dollars (Note 1)

Years ended March 31, 2000 1999 2000

Net Income (Loss).................................................................................................. ¥102,154 ¥(392,929) $ 962,363
Unappropriated Retained Earnings (Deficit) at Beginning of Year ................... 86,739 (487,393) 817,137
Reversal of Special Reserve................................................................................... 1 549,003 18
Prior Year’s Adjustment for Deferred Taxes....................................................... — 460,798 —
Reversal of Reserve for Losses on Overseas Investments in 
Conjunction with Adopting Accounting for Deferred Taxes ........................... — 12 —

Reversal of Land Revaluation Account................................................................ 3,011 — 28,368
Total ......................................................................................................... 191,907 129,491 1,807,886

Appropriations:
Provision of Legal Reserve ............................................................................... 5,816 7,180 54,795
Provision of Voluntary Reserve ....................................................................... 31,000 — 292,039
Provision of Special Reserve ............................................................................ 6 12 58
Dividends........................................................................................................... 28,851 35,558 271,796

Total ......................................................................................................... 65,673 42,752 618,688
Unappropriated Retained Earnings at End of Year............................................. ¥126,233 ¥ 86,739 $1,189,198

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.

Non-Consolidated Statements of Appropriation of Retained Earnings (Deficit)

The Fuji Bank, Limited

Notes to Non-Consolidated Financial Statements

1. Basis of Presentation
The accompanying non-consolidated financial statements of The Fuji
Bank, Limited have been maintained and prepared in accordance with
accounting principles and practices generally accepted in Japan, the
Commercial Code of Japan and the Banking Law of Japan, and have
been compiled from the non-consolidated financial statements filed
with the Minister of Finance as required by the Securities and
Exchange Law of Japan. Accounting principles and practices generally
accepted in Japan may differ to some degree from accounting principles
and practices generally accepted in countries and jurisdictions other
than Japan. In addition, the notes to the non-consolidated financial
statements include information which is not required under accounting
principles generally accepted in Japan but is presented herein as
additional information. 

Certain items presented in the non-consolidated financial statements
filed with the Minister of Finance have been reclassified for the conve-
nience of readers outside Japan.

As permitted by the Securities and Exchange Law of Japan, amounts
of less than one million yen have been omitted. As a result, the totals in
yen shown in the non-consolidated financial statements do not neces-
sarily agree with the sum of the individual amounts.

Amounts in U.S. dollars are included solely for the convenience of
readers outside Japan. The rate of ¥106.15=U.S.$1.00, the rate of
exchange in effect on March 31, 2000, has been used in translation.
The inclusion of such amounts is not intended to imply that Japanese
yen have been or could be readily converted, realized or settled in U.S.
dollars at that rate or any other rate.

2. Significant Accounting Policies of The Fuji Bank, Limited
Refer to Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

3. Net Income (Loss) per Share
The information of net income (loss) per share of common stock is as
follows:

Yen
Years ended March 31, 2000 1999

Net Income (Loss)....................................... ¥27.03 ¥(130.53)

Net income (loss) per share of common stock is computed based on the
average number of shares of common stock outstanding during the
year, adjusted for the preferred stock dividend.
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4. Market Value Information
Market Prices of Marketable Securities

Millions of yen

Book Market Unrealized gain (loss)
March 31, 2000 value value Net Gross gain Gross loss

Listed Securities:
Bonds ........................................................................................ ¥ 137,971 ¥ 148,488 ¥ 10,516 ¥ 16,348 ¥ 5,831
Stocks ........................................................................................ 2,771,399 3,232,039 460,639 831,668 371,029
Others ....................................................................................... 104,836 102,984 (1,852) 246 2,098

Total ..................................................................................... ¥3,014,208 ¥3,483,512 ¥469,303 ¥848,264 ¥378,960

Millions of yen

Book Market Unrealized gain (loss)
March 31, 2000 value value Net Gross gain Gross loss

Unlisted Securities:
Bonds ........................................................................................ ¥1,657,824 ¥1,648,984 ¥ (8,839) ¥ 2,096 ¥ 10,935
Stocks ........................................................................................ 186,494 274,096 87,602 91,872 4,269
Others ....................................................................................... 297,311 291,754 (5,556) 432 5,988

Total ..................................................................................... ¥2,141,629 ¥2,214,836 ¥ 73,206 ¥ 94,400 ¥ 21,194

Millions of yen

Book Market Unrealized gain (loss)
March 31, 1999 value value Net Gross gain Gross loss

Listed Securities:
Bonds ........................................................................................ ¥ 235,666 ¥ 229,931 ¥ (5,735) ¥ 4,733 ¥ 10,468
Stocks ........................................................................................ 3,016,974 3,141,447 124,473 346,875 222,402
Others ....................................................................................... 99,731 94,204 (5,527) 1,738 7,266

Total ..................................................................................... ¥3,352,372 ¥3,465,583 ¥113,210 ¥353,347 ¥240,137

Millions of yen

Book Market Unrealized gain (loss)
March 31, 1999 value value Net Gross gain Gross loss

Unlisted Securities:
Bonds ........................................................................................ ¥ 970,151 ¥ 973,139 ¥ 2,987 ¥ 8,197 ¥ 5,209
Stocks ........................................................................................ 192,051 251,570 59,518 67,572 8,053
Others ....................................................................................... 185,147 182,658 (2,488) 885 3,373

Total ..................................................................................... ¥1,347,350 ¥1,407,368 ¥ 60,018 ¥ 76,654 ¥ 16,636

Notes: 1. Market values of listed securities are determined mainly according to the closing price at term-end on the Tokyo Stock Exchange, or prices calculated using
indicated yields announced by the Japan Securities Dealers Association.

2. Market values of unlisted securities are determined as follows:
Securities traded over-the-counter: transaction prices announced by the Japan Securities Dealers Association
Publicly offered bond: prices calculated using indicated yield announced by the Japan Securities Dealers Association
Securities of investment trust: market prices announced by authorized fund management companies

3. The book values of securities not included in the market value information provided above are as follows:
Millions of yen

March 31, 2000 1999
Unlisted domestic bonds, excluding publicly offered bonds .................. ¥245,415 ¥395,006
Unlisted publicly offered bonds maturing within one year or less ......... 29,866 14,376
Unlisted bonds excluding domestic bonds ............................................... 255,485 37,388
Unlisted stocks of subsidiaries and affiliates ........................................... 541,717 474,543

4. Trading securities and trading account securities are evaluated according to the market price, and the unrealized gain or loss is recorded on the Statement of
Income. Therefore profit and loss information is omitted from the above table.
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Interest Rate-Related Transactions
Millions of yen

Contract value
Term over Option Market Unrealized

March 31, 2000 Total one year premium value gain (loss)

Listed
Interest Rate Futures:

Sell ..................................................................................................... ¥ — ¥ — ¥.... ¥ — ¥ —
Buy ..................................................................................................... 74,826 — .... 74,817 (8)

Interest Rate Option:
Sell Call ............................................................................................. — — — — —

Put .............................................................................................. — — — — —
Buy Call ............................................................................................. — — — — —

Put .............................................................................................. — — — — —
Over-the-Counter
FRA:

Sell ..................................................................................................... 6,927 — .... 0 0
Buy ..................................................................................................... 6,927 — .... (0) (0)

Interest Rate Swap:
Receive Fixed Pay Floating ................................................................. 49,717,384 34,181,672 .... 206,964 206,964
Receive Floating Pay Fixed ................................................................. 54,000,856 33,920,959 .... (239,040) (239,040)
Receive Floating Pay Floating ............................................................ 64,810 34,588 .... 27 27
Receive Fixed Pay Fixed .................................................................... 68,649 33,685 .... (365) (365)

Interest Rate Option:
Sell Call .............................................................................................. 2,500 2,500 — (21) (21)

Put .............................................................................................. 3,000 — — (10) (10)
Buy Call .............................................................................................. — — — — —

Put .............................................................................................. 6,000 — — 3 3
Others:

Sell ..................................................................................................... 303,339 272,682 — (2,259) (2,259)
Buy ..................................................................................................... 296,340 257,138 — 2,426 2,426

Total ............................................................................................ .... .... .... .... ¥(32,286)

Millions of yen
Contract value

Term over Option Market Unrealized
March 31, 1999 Total one year premium value gain (loss)

Listed
Interest Rate Futures:

Sell ..................................................................................................... ¥ 364,112 ¥ — ¥.... ¥364,183 ¥ (71)
Buy ..................................................................................................... 149,408 — .... 149,629 221

Interest Rate Option:
Sell Call ............................................................................................. 150,000 — 93 108 (15)

Put .............................................................................................. — — — — —
Buy Call ............................................................................................. — — — — —

Put .............................................................................................. — — — — —
Over-the-Counter
FRA:

Sell ..................................................................................................... — — .... — —
Buy ..................................................................................................... — — .... — —

Interest Rate Swap:
Receive Fixed Pay Floating ................................................................. 37,125,837 20,165,304 .... 608,903 608,903
Receive Floating Pay Fixed ................................................................. 38,687,300 18,410,302 .... (666,740) (666,740)
Receive Floating Pay Floating ............................................................ 91,259 72,267 .... (333) (333)
Receive Fixed Pay Fixed .................................................................... 16,269 16,269 .... 7 7

Interest Rate Option:
Sell Call .............................................................................................. 20,000 — — (77) (41)

Put .............................................................................................. — — — — —
Buy Call .............................................................................................. 9,130 6,630 — 47 (2)

Put .............................................................................................. 8,500 6,000 — 17 (65)
Others:

Sell ..................................................................................................... 239,441 210,189 — (770) 2,349
Buy ..................................................................................................... 251,853 233,417 — 800 (2,157)

Total ............................................................................................ .... .... .... .... ¥ (57,945)
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Notes: 1.Option premiums are recorded on the Balance Sheets.
2. Calculation of market value.

Market values of listed transactions are calculated using the closing prices on the Tokyo International Financial Futures Exchange, etc.
Market values of over-the-counter transactions are calculated using the discounted present value or an option pricing model, etc.

3. Market values and unrealized gain or loss include transactions made for the purpose of hedging on-balance sheet transactions.
4. Market values of interest rate swaps and unrealized gain or loss include accrued interest recorded on the Statement of Income. (March 31, 2000: ¥113,946 million)
5. Derivative transactions included in trading account transactions are marked to market and the unrealized gain or loss calculated is recorded on the Statement of

Income. Therefore it is not included in the above table.
The contract values, etc. of derivative transactions included in trading account transactions are as follows:

Millions of yen
2000 1999

Contract Option Market Contract Option Market
March 31, value premium value value premium value
Listed
Interest Rate Futures:

Sell ...................................................................... ¥ 514,422 ¥ .... ¥514,778 ¥ 2,302,235 ¥ .... ¥2,307,233
Buy ...................................................................... 381,869 .... 382,054 2,475,705 .... 2,482,763

Interest Rate Option:
Sell Call................................................................ 51,181 29 5 254,967 98 38

Put ................................................................ 84,861 46 63 136,911 27 22
Buy Call................................................................ 31,187 32 15 74,086 73 15

Put ................................................................ 10,845 31 34 50,460 11 5
Over-the-Counter
FRA:

Sell ...................................................................... — .... — 9,945 .... 0
Buy ...................................................................... — .... — 9,945 .... (0)

Interest Rate Swap:
Receive Fixed Pay Floating ................................. 43,073,115 .... 434,434 45,712,842 .... 843,160
Receive Floating Pay Fixed .................................. 41,628,271 .... (403,443) 43,965,403 .... (780,658)
Receive Floating Pay Floating ............................. 1,054,292 .... (146) 837,295 .... (1,582)
Receive Fixed Pay Fixed ...................................... 71,372 .... 2,674 44,925 .... 11,081

Interest Rate Option:
Sell Call................................................................ 412,933 4,361 (10,228) 427,531 4,974 (19,020)

Put................................................................. 378,794 3,733 (1,843) 453,132 4,507 (2,070)
Buy Call................................................................ 231,383 2,176 4,834 325,128 2,652 8,258

Put................................................................. 314,672 2,478 2,333 385,587 3,099 2,743
Others:

Sell ...................................................................... 1,104,605 16,073 (5,596) 976,119 13,820 (4,453)
Buy ...................................................................... 1,166,342 14,799 5,014 1,104,737 14,533 3,970

Note: Others denotes swaption and cap-floor transactions.
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Currency-Related Transactions
Millions of yen

2000 1999
Contract value Contract value

Term over Market Unrealized Term over Market Unrealized
March 31, Total one year value gain (loss) Total one year value gain (loss)

Over-the-Counter
Currency Swap:

US$ .............................................................. ¥3,883,665 ¥591,758 ¥ 83,713 ¥ 83,713 ¥3,091,021 ¥ 875,277 ¥ 85,638 ¥ 85,638
STG £ ........................................................... 231,486 — 2,312 2,312 219,540 60,854 8,261 8,261
C–– ............................................................... 30,311 — 444 444 149,476 874 2,411 2,411
DM .............................................................. 74,087 8,440 6,711 6,711 10,403 10,403 1,463 1,463
A$ ............................................................... — — — — 4,264 — (45) (45)
Others ......................................................... 194,868 36,812 (101,322) (101,322) 266,470 98,211 (144,642) (144,642)

Total ...................................................... ¥4,414,419 ¥637,011 ¥ (8,140) ¥ (8,140) ¥3,741,177 ¥1,045,621 ¥(46,913) ¥(46,913)

Notes: 1. Market values are calculated using the discounted present value, etc.
2. Market values and unrealized gain or loss include transactions made for the purpose of hedging on-balance sheet transactions.
3. Derivative transactions included in trading account transactions are marked to market and the unrealized gain or loss calculated is recorded on the Statement of

Income. Therefore it is not included in the above table.
The contract values, etc. of derivative transactions in trading account transactions are as follows:

Millions of yen
2000 1999

Contract Market Contract Market
March 31, value value value value
Over-the-Counter
Currency Swap:

US$ .................................................................................................. ¥2,322,029 ¥ (7,842) ¥2,938,709 ¥(16,315)
C–– ............................................................................................ 47,286 82 4,047 1
DM .................................................................................................. 42,460 (1,523) 65,826 (1,704)
A$ .................................................................................................. 367,370 (3,036) 518,848 (14,831)
Others ............................................................................................... 71,999 344 124,353 (414)

Total ......................................................................................... ¥2,851,145 ¥(11,975) ¥3,651,786 ¥(33,264)

4. In foreign exchange contracts and currency options, etc., revaluation is carried out at the end of March and the unrealized gain or loss is recorded on the
Statement of Income. Therefore it is not included in the above table.
The table below indicates the contract value, etc. of derivative transactions relating to currency transactions which are revalued.

Millions of yen
2000 1999

Contract Option Contract Option
March 31, value premium value premium
Listed
Currency Futures:

Sell .................................................................................................. ¥ 378 ¥ .... ¥ 700 ¥ ....
Buy .................................................................................................. 379 .... 308 ....

Currency Option:
Sell Call ............................................................................................ — — — —

Put ............................................................................................ — — — —
Buy Call ............................................................................................ — — — —

Put ............................................................................................ — — — —
Over-the-Counter
Foreign Exchange Contract:

Sell .................................................................................................. 4,966,617 .... 6,900,237 ....
Buy .................................................................................................. 5,500,238 .... 7,708,151 ....

Currency Option:
Sell Call ............................................................................................ 513,107 20,849 810,316 13,180

Put ............................................................................................ 585,355 11,895 675,731 13,069
Buy Call ............................................................................................ 498,300 21,555 798,947 13,406

Put ............................................................................................ 523,147 12,022 637,415 14,157
Others:

Sell .................................................................................................. — .... — ....
Buy .................................................................................................. — .... — ....

Note: Option premiums are recorded on the Balance Sheets.
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Securities-Related Transactions
Millions of yen

Contract value
Term over Option Market Unrealized

March 31, 2000 Total one year premium value gain (loss)

Listed
Securities Indexed Futures:

Sell ..................................................................................................... ¥ 8,594 ¥— ¥  .... ¥ 8,629 ¥  (34)
Buy ..................................................................................................... 7,942 — .... 8,143 201

Securities Indexed Option:
Sell Call .............................................................................................. — — — — —

Put .............................................................................................. — — — — —
Buy Call .............................................................................................. — — — — —

Put .............................................................................................. — — — — —
Over-the-Counter
Securities-related Option:

Sell Call .............................................................................................. — — — — —
Put .............................................................................................. — — — — —

Buy Call .............................................................................................. — — — — —
Put .............................................................................................. — — — — —

Securities-related Swap:
Receive Stock Index, Pay Floating Rate ................................................. — — .... — —
Pay Stock Index, Receive Floating Rate ................................................. — — .... — —
Others:

Sell ..................................................................................................... — — .... — —
Buy ..................................................................................................... — — .... — —

Total ............................................................................................ .... .... .... .... ¥ 166

Millions of yen
Contract value

Term over Option Market Unrealized
March 31, 1999 Total one year premium value gain (loss)

Listed
Securities Indexed Futures:

Sell ..................................................................................................... ¥42,207 ¥— ¥  .... ¥43,129 ¥(921)
Buy ..................................................................................................... 50,102 — .... 50,936 833

Securities Indexed Option:
Sell Call .............................................................................................. 11,607 — 231 78 153

Put .............................................................................................. 756 — 2 0 2
Buy Call .............................................................................................. 11,607 — 79 78 (1)

Put .............................................................................................. 220 — 0 0 (0)
Over-the-Counter
Securities-related Option:

Sell Call .............................................................................................. — — — — —
Put .............................................................................................. — — — — —

Buy Call .............................................................................................. — — — — —
Put .............................................................................................. — — — — —

Securities-related Swap:
Receive Stock Index, Pay Floating Rate ................................................. — — .... — —
Pay Stock Index, Receive Floating Rate ................................................. — — .... — —
Others:

Sell ..................................................................................................... — — .... — —
Buy ..................................................................................................... — — .... — —

Total ............................................................................................ .... .... .... .... ¥ 65

Notes: 1. Option premiums are recorded on the Balance Sheets.
2. Market values of listed transactions are calculated using the closing prices on the Tokyo Stock Exchange, etc.

Market values of over-the-counter transactions are calculated using the discounted present value or an option pricing model, etc.
3. There are no securities-related derivative transactions included in “Trading Assets/Liabilities.”
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Bond-Related Transactions
Millions of yen

Contract value
Term over Option Market Unrealized

March 31, 2000 Total one year premium value gain (loss)

Listed
Bond Futures:

Sell ..................................................................................................... ¥1,434,945 ¥— ¥.... ¥1,451,324 ¥(16,378)
Buy ..................................................................................................... 71,173 — .... 71,389 215

Bond Futures Option:
Sell Call .............................................................................................. — — — — —

Put ............................................................................................... — — — — —
Buy Call .............................................................................................. — — — — —

Put ............................................................................................... — — — — —
Over-the-Counter
Bond-related Option:

Sell Call .............................................................................................. — — — — —
Put ............................................................................................... — — — — —

Buy Call .............................................................................................. — — — — —
Put ............................................................................................... — — — — —

Others:
Sell ..................................................................................................... — — .... — —
Buy ..................................................................................................... — — .... — —

Total ............................................................................................ .... .... .... .... ¥(16,162)

Millions of yen
Contract value

Term over Option Market Unrealized
March 31, 1999 Total one year premium value gain (loss)

Listed
Bond Futures:

Sell ..................................................................................................... ¥ 269,877 ¥— ¥ .... ¥ 272,406 ¥ (2,529)
Buy ..................................................................................................... 13,259 — .... 13,282 23

Bond Futures Option:
Sell Call .............................................................................................. — — — — —

Put ............................................................................................... — — — — —
Buy Call .............................................................................................. — — — — —

Put ............................................................................................... — — — — —
Over-the-Counter
Bond-related Option:

Sell Call .............................................................................................. — — — — —
Put ............................................................................................... — — — — —

Buy Call .............................................................................................. 3,013 — 15 — (15)
Put ............................................................................................... — — — — —

Others:
Sell ..................................................................................................... — — .... — —
Buy ..................................................................................................... — — .... — —

Total ............................................................................................ .... .... .... .... ¥ (2,521)

Notes: 1. Option premiums are recorded on the Balance Sheets.
2. Market values of listed transactions are calculated using the closing prices on the Tokyo Stock Exchange, etc.

Market values of over-the-counter transactions are calculated using an option pricing model, etc.
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Note: Derivative transactions included in trading account transactions are marked to market and the unrealized gain or loss is recorded on the Statement of 
Income. Therefore it is not included in the above table. The contract value, etc. of derivative transactions in trading account transactions is as follows:

Millions of yen
2000 1999

Contract Option Market Contract Option Market
March 31, value premium value value premium value
Listed
Bond Futures:

Sell ...................................................................... ¥28,198 ¥ .... ¥28,280 ¥14,027 ¥ .... ¥14,084
Buy ...................................................................... 28,124 .... 28,280 56,132 .... 56,995

Bond Futures Option:
Sell Call................................................................ — — — — — —

Put................................................................. 44,500 147 96 12,000 26 24
Buy Call................................................................ 10,000 45 62 — — —

Put................................................................. 44,700 159 92 7,100 42 31
Over-the-Counter
Bond-related Option:

Sell Call................................................................ — — — — — —
Put................................................................. — — — — — —

Buy Call................................................................ — — — — — —
Put................................................................. — — — — — —

Others:
Sell ...................................................................... — .... — — .... —
Buy ...................................................................... — .... — — .... —

Commodities-Related Transactions
There are no commodities-related transactions.

Credit Derivative Transactions
Millions of yen

2000 1999
Contract value Contract value

Term over Market Unrealized Term over Market Unrealized
March 31, Total one year value gain (loss) Total one year value gain (loss)

Over-the-Counter
Sell  ............................................ ¥12,000 ¥11,000 ¥56 ¥70 ¥2,000 ¥2,000 ¥(10) ¥(10)
Buy ............................................ 1,390 1,390 (5) (7) — — — —

Total.................................... .... .... .... ¥63 .... .... .... ¥(10)

Notes: 1. Market values of over-the-counter transactions are calculated using the discounted present value. 
2. “Sell” indicates assumption of credit risk, “Buy” indicates transfer of credit risk.
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The Board of Directors and Shareholders
The Fuji Bank, Limited

We have audited the non-consolidated balance sheets of The Fuji Bank, Limited as of March 31,
2000 and 1999, and the related non-consolidated statements of income and appropriation of
retained earnings (deficit) for the years then ended, all expressed in yen. Our audits were made in
accordance with auditing standards, procedures and practices generally accepted and applied in
Japan and, accordingly, included such tests of the accounting records and such other auditing
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

In our opinion, the accompanying non-consolidated financial statements, expressed in yen,
present fairly the non-consolidated financial position of The Fuji Bank, Limited at March 31,
2000 and 1999, and the non-consolidated results of its operations for the years then ended in
conformity with accounting principles and practices generally accepted in Japan applied on a
consistent basis.

The U.S. dollar amounts in the accompanying non-consolidated financial statements with respect
to the year ended March 31, 2000 are presented solely for convenience. Our audit also included
the translation of yen amounts into U.S. dollar amounts and, in our opinion, such translation has
been made on the basis described in Note 1 to the non-consolidated financial statements.

Tokyo, Japan
June 28, 2000

Report of Independent Certified Public Accountants 
on the Non-Consolidated Financial Statements

See Note 1 to the non-consolidated financial statements which explains the basis of preparation of the non-consolidated financial 
statements of The Fuji Bank, Limited under Japanese accounting principles and practices.
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Billions of yen

2000 1999 1998

Average Average Average Average Average Average
Years ended March 31, balance Interest rate balance Interest rate balance Interest rate

Interest Earning Assets
Loans:

Domestic ........................................ ¥24,657.2 ¥ 480.3 1.94% ¥24,432.6 ¥ 507.4 2.07% ¥22,362.4 ¥ 491.2 2.19%
International .................................. 4,924.6 244.2 4.95 7,561.8 362.0 4.78 11,983.2 504.3 4.20

Total .......................................... 29,581.9 724.6 2.44 31,994.4 869.5 2.71 34,345.6 995.5 2.89

Investment Securities:
Domestic ........................................ 5,451.6 60.1 1.10 5,476.8 76.4 1.39 5,552.4 94.2 1.69
International .................................. 848.1 37.2 4.39 709.4 81.4 11.47 656.3 58.6 8.94

Total .......................................... 6,299.8 97.4 1.54 6,186.2 157.8 2.55 6,208.8 152.9 2.46

Call Loans:
Domestic ........................................ 124.5 0.1 0.09 46.2 0.2 0.58 247.9 1.4 0.58
International .................................. 90.5 4.7 5.21 125.6 6.6 5.27 241.3 13.8 5.73

Total .......................................... 215.0 4.8 2.24 171.9 6.8 4.01 489.2 15.3 3.12

Bills Purchased:
Domestic ........................................ 182.0 0.0 0.04 216.1 1.0 0.47 41.6 0.3 0.73
International .................................. — — — — — — — — —

Total .......................................... 182.0 0.0 0.04 216.1 1.0 0.47 41.6 0.3 0.73

Interest Bearing Deposits in Other Banks:
Domestic ........................................ 27.3 0.2 0.80 48.4 0.3 0.63 52.7 0.2 0.45
International .................................. 968.8 32.0 3.31 1,145.1 59.2 5.17 3,426.2 148.9 4.34

Total .......................................... 996.1 32.2 3.24 1,193.5 59.5 4.98 3,479.0 149.1 4.28

Total Interest Earning Assets:
Domestic ........................................ 32,155.8 623.5 1.93 31,941.1 682.4 2.13 29,337.2 658.8 2.24
International .................................. 7,306.3 748.3 10.24 10,300.7 937.5 9.10 16,913.3 1,357.0 8.02

* ........................................ 1,685.5 5.6 .... 1,693.5 10.8 .... 1,069.0 7.2 ....
Total .......................................... ¥37,776.5 ¥1,366.2 3.61% ¥40,548.3 ¥1,609.2 3.96% ¥45,181.5 ¥2,008.6 4.44%

Note: * Internal transaction between domestic sector and international sector.

Earnings Performance
Average Balances, Interest and Average Interest Rates

The Fuji Bank, Limited

Non-Consolidated Data File
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Billions of yen

2000 1999 1998

Average Average Average Average Average Average
Years ended March 31, balance Interest rate balance Interest rate balance Interest rate

Interest Bearing Liabilities
Deposits:

Domestic ........................................ ¥23,145.1 ¥ 57.5 0.24% ¥21,438.9 ¥ 98.1 0.45% ¥20,900.9 ¥ 106.8 0.51%
International .................................. 4,242.5 165.7 3.90 7,100.9 268.1 3.77 13,569.9 509.2 3.75

Total .......................................... 27,387.6 223.3 0.81 28,539.8 366.2 1.28 34,470.8 616.0 1.78

Negotiable Certificates of Deposit:
Domestic ........................................ 3,141.4 6.3 0.20 3,562.5 22.0 0.61 2,393.2 15.4 0.64
International .................................. 76.1 4.2 5.53 228.5 14.7 6.47 893.1 57.0 6.39

Total .......................................... 3,217.5 10.5 0.32 3,791.1 36.8 0.97 3,286.3 72.5 2.20

Call Money:
Domestic ........................................ 2,755.9 6.1 0.22 3,903.0 24.9 0.63 3,001.9 17.2 0.57
International .................................. 81.0 4.3 5.40 105.0 5.4 5.23 238.7 12.7 5.33

Total .......................................... 2,836.9 10.5 0.37 4,008.1 30.4 0.75 3,240.7 29.9 0.92

Bills Sold:
Domestic ........................................ 186.4 0.1 0.05 220.4 1.0 0.48 201.0 1.2 0.63
International .................................. 17.7 0.8 4.73 61.5 3.8 6.31 192.4 10.8 5.61

Total .......................................... 204.1 0.9 0.46 281.9 4.9 1.75 393.5 12.0 3.07

Commercial Paper:
Domestic ........................................ 659.4 1.7 0.26 320.8 1.9 0.61 .... .... ....
International .................................. — — — — — — .... .... ....

Total .......................................... 659.4 1.7 0.26 320.8 1.9 0.61 .... .... ....

Borrowed Money:
Domestic ........................................ 959.3 29.3 3.05 1,053.5 32.7 3.10 1,672.7 40.8 2.44
International .................................. 959.4 39.6 4.13 984.1 43.5 4.42 812.5 28.0 3.45

Total .......................................... 1,918.7 69.0 3.59 2,037.7 76.3 3.74 2,485.3 68.9 2.77

Total Interest Bearing Liabilities:
Domestic ........................................ 31,118.9 206.6 0.66 30,583.7 300.9 0.98 28,118.1 308.5 1.09
International .................................. 7,177.0 671.2 9.35 10,382.4 813.6 7.83 16,956.3 1,203.1 7.09

* ........................................ 1,685.5 5.6 .... 1,693.5 10.8 .... 1,069.0 7.2 ....
Total .......................................... ¥36,610.4 ¥872.2 2.38% ¥39,272.6 ¥1,103.7 2.81% ¥44,005.4 ¥1,504.3 3.41%

Notes: 1. *Internal transaction between domestic sector and international sector.
2. Interest expenses on money held in trust is deducted from total interest bearing liabilities.
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Breakdown of Changes of Net Interest Income

Billions of yen

2000 1999 1998

Years ended March 31, Volume Rate Net Change Volume Rate Net Change Volume Rate Net Change

Interest Income
Loans:

Domestic ........................................ ¥ 4.3 ¥ (31.4) ¥ (27.0) ¥   42.9 ¥ (26.7) ¥   16.2 ¥14.1 ¥  (35.4) ¥  (21.2)
International .................................. (126.2) 8.4 (117.8) (186.0) 43.8 (142.2) 16.6 22.7 39.4

Total .......................................... (61.9) (83.0) (144.9) (66.1) (59.8) (126.0) 30.4 (12.3) 18.1

Investment Securities:
Domestic ........................................ (0.2) (16.0) (16.2) (1.0) (16.6) (17.7) 2.5 (9.4) (6.8)
International .................................. 6.1 (50.2) (44.1) 5.0 17.6 22.7 2.4 33.9 36.3

Total .......................................... 1.7 (62.1) (60.4) (0.5) 5.5 4.9 4.4 25.0 29.5

Call Loans:
Domestic ........................................ 0.0 (0.2) (0.1) (1.1) 0.0 (1.1) (0.9) 0.0 (0.8)
International .................................. (1.8) (0.0) (1.9) (6.5) (0.6) (7.2) (2.4) 0.2 (2.1)

Total .......................................... 0.9 (3.0) (2.0) (9.9) (1.5) (8.4) (5.3) 2.3 (3.0)

Bills Purchased:
Domestic ........................................ (0.0) (0.9) (0.9) 0.8 (0.1) 0.7 0.1 0.0 0.2
International .................................. — — — — — — — — —

Total .......................................... (0.0) (0.9) (0.9) 0.8 (0.1) 0.7 0.1 0.0 0.2

Interest Bearing Deposits in Other Banks:
Domestic ........................................ (0.1) 0.0 (0.0) (0.0) 0.0 0.0 (0.2) (0.1) (0.3)
International .................................. (6.8) (20.3) (27.1) (99.1) 9.4 (89.6) (14.3) 10.1 (4.2)

Total .......................................... (7.5) (19.7) (27.2) (97.9) 8.3 (89.6) (15.6) 11.0 (4.5)

Total Interest Income:
Domestic ........................................ 4.1 (63.1) (58.9) 55.6 (31.9) 23.6 (0.1) (45.1) (45.2)
International .................................. (272.5) 83.3 (189.2) (530.5) 111.0 (419.5) 11.4 (80.1) (68.6)

Total .......................................... ¥(104.4) ¥(138.5) ¥(243.0) ¥(194.6) ¥(204.6) ¥(399.3) ¥  6.2 ¥(119.5) ¥(113.3)

Note: Allocation of the rate volume variance is based on the percentage relationship of changes in volume and changes in rate to the total “net change.”
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Billions of yen

2000 1999 1998

Years ended March 31, Volume Rate Net Change Volume Rate Net Change Volume Rate Net Change

Interest Expenses
Deposits:

Domestic ........................................ ¥ 4.2 ¥ (44.8) ¥ (40.6) ¥      2.4 ¥  (11.1) ¥    (8.6) ¥ 0.3 ¥(19.9) ¥(19.6)
International .................................. (107.9) 5.6 (102.3) (242.7) 1.6 (241.1) (7.3) 26.0 18.6

Total .......................................... (9.9) (133.0) (142.9) (87.4) (162.3) (249.7) (2.4) 1.4 (0.9)

Negotiable Certificates of Deposit:
Domestic ........................................ (1.1) (14.5) (15.6) 7.2 (0.6) 6.5 0.3 2.1 2.5
International .................................. (9.6) (0.9) (10.5) (42.4) 0.1 (42.2) 2.6 5.0 7.6

Total .......................................... (2.5) (23.7) (26.2) 4.9 (40.6) (35.6) 2.2 7.9 10.2

Call Money:
Domestic ........................................ (4.0) (14.7) (18.8) 5.6 2.0 7.6 (0.9) 2.0 1.0
International .................................. (1.2) 0.1 (1.1) (7.1) (0.1) (7.2) (1.7) 1.0 (0.7)

Total .......................................... (5.9) (13.9) (19.9) 5.8 (5.3) 0.4 (1.9) 2.2 0.3

Bills Sold:
Domestic ........................................ (0.0) (0.9) (0.9) 0.0 (0.3) (0.2) (1.0) 0.2 (0.8)
International .................................. (2.5) (0.4) (3.0) (7.3) 0.4 (6.9) (1.2) 1.0 (0.2)

Total .......................................... (0.6) (3.3) (4.0) (2.5) (4.6) (7.1) (5.0) 4.0 (1.0)

Commercial Paper:
Domestic ........................................ 0.9 (1.1) (0.2) 1.9 — 1.9 .... .... ....
International .................................. — — — — — — .... .... ....

Total .......................................... 0.9 (1.1) (0.2) 1.9 — 1.9 .... .... ....

Borrowed Money:
Domestic ........................................ (2.9) (0.4) (3.4) (15.1) 7.0 (8.0) 2.0 (4.0) (1.9)
International .................................. (1.0) (2.8) (3.9) 6.6 8.8 15.5 11.0 3.6 14.7

Total .......................................... (4.3) (2.9) (7.3) (12.4) 19.8 7.4 11.6 1.1 12.7

Total Interest Expenses:
Domestic ........................................ 3.5 (97.7) (94.2) 24.2 (31.8) (7.5) (2.0) (6.3) (8.4)
International .................................. (251.1) 108.7 (142.4) (466.4) 76.9 (389.5) 14.9 (23.5) (8.5)

Total .......................................... ¥ (66.9) ¥(164.5) ¥(231.4) ¥(143.8) ¥(256.7) ¥(400.6) ¥ 0.8 ¥(17.3) ¥(16.4)
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Billions of yen

Years ended March 31, 2000 1999 1998

Income
Deposit and Loan-related:

Domestic .............................................................................................................................. ¥ 4.7 ¥ 4.4 ¥ 4.1
International ........................................................................................................................ 11.3 12.5 16.1

Total ............................................................................................................................... 16.0 17.0 20.2

Remittance:
Domestic .............................................................................................................................. 39.3 38.0 37.6
International ........................................................................................................................ 10.7 9.1 11.3

Total ............................................................................................................................... 50.0 47.1 49.0

Securities-related:
Domestic .............................................................................................................................. 6.0 6.4 6.4
International ........................................................................................................................ 0.1 0.0 0.1

Total ............................................................................................................................... 6.2 6.5 6.6

Agent:
Domestic .............................................................................................................................. 7.6 9.4 9.7
International ........................................................................................................................ 1.3 1.8 1.5

Total ............................................................................................................................... 8.9 11.3 11.3

Safe Deposit Box:
Domestic .............................................................................................................................. 2.9 2.9 2.9
International ........................................................................................................................ 0.0 0.0 —

Total ............................................................................................................................... 2.9 2.9 2.9

Guarantees:
Domestic .............................................................................................................................. 0.9 0.7 0.6
International ........................................................................................................................ 5.9 6.6 7.4

Total ............................................................................................................................... 6.9 7.4 8.1

Total Income:
Domestic .............................................................................................................................. 79.5 73.2 70.7
International ........................................................................................................................ 36.4 33.4 39.0

Total ............................................................................................................................... ¥116.0 ¥106.6 ¥109.7

Expenses
Remittance:

Domestic .............................................................................................................................. ¥ 9.8 ¥ 9.7 ¥ 9.5
International ........................................................................................................................ 2.0 2.5 4.0

Total ............................................................................................................................... 11.8 12.3 13.5

Total Expenses:
Domestic .............................................................................................................................. 37.1 34.6 31.6
International ........................................................................................................................ 8.2 11.2 13.0

Total ............................................................................................................................... ¥ 45.3 ¥ 45.8 ¥ 44.7

Breakdown of Fee & Commission Income
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Breakdown of Net of Other Operating Income and Commissions

Billions of yen

Years ended March 31, 2000 1999 1998

Gains on Foreign Exchange Transactions:
Domestic .............................................................................................................................. ¥ — ¥ — ¥ —
International ........................................................................................................................ 27.9 16.4 17.6

Total ............................................................................................................................... 27.9 16.4 17.6

Gains (Losses) on Sales of Bonds:
Domestic ............................................................................................................................... 13.1 76.1 58.4
International ........................................................................................................................ (6.1) 3.5 19.3

Total ............................................................................................................................... 6.9 79.6 77.8

Others:
Domestic .............................................................................................................................. (0.0) (0.9) (3.9)
International ........................................................................................................................ (8.4) (13.1) (9.1)

Total ............................................................................................................................... (8.5) (14.0) (13.1)

Total:
Domestic .............................................................................................................................. 13.0 75.1 54.4
International ........................................................................................................................ 13.2 6.8 27.8

Total ............................................................................................................................... ¥26.2 ¥82.0 ¥82.3

Breakdown of Adjusted General & Administrative Expenses

Billions of yen

Years ended March 31, 2000 1999 1998

Salaries, Allowances ................................................................................................................. ¥116.0 ¥125.0 ¥135.2
Retirement Allowances ............................................................................................................ 5.2 5.3 3.7
Provision of Reserve for Retirement Allowance .................................................................... 3.9 4.1 4.4
Benefits ...................................................................................................................................... 24.1 25.6 27.0
Depreciation .............................................................................................................................. 37.6 39.7 40.7
Lease on Buildings and Equipment ......................................................................................... 40.1 36.8 35.8
Repair Expenses ....................................................................................................................... 0.7 0.7 0.9
General Supplies ....................................................................................................................... 3.7 4.8 5.0
Lighting and Heating Expenses ............................................................................................... 4.8 4.9 5.1
Travel Expenses ........................................................................................................................ 1.9 2.4 2.7
Telephone, Fax, etc. ................................................................................................................. 7.0 7.2 7.4
Advertising Expenses ............................................................................................................... 3.8 5.2 5.7
Taxes ......................................................................................................................................... 19.3 22.7 28.8
Other ......................................................................................................................................... 81.5 82.5 82.6

Total ............................................................................................................................... ¥350.3 ¥367.6 ¥385.7
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Deposits
Breakdown of Deposits

Billions of yen

2000 1999 1998

Average End Average End Average End
March 31, balance balance balance balance balance balance

Liquid Deposits※:
Domestic .................................................................... ¥ 9,724.0 ¥10,173.1 ¥ 7,269.8 ¥ 8,865.5 ¥ 6,905.0 ¥ 8,148.2
International .............................................................. 68.3 76.1 87.6 62.5 158.6 46.5

Total ..................................................................... 9,792.3 10,249.3 7,357.5 8,928.1 7,063.7 8,194.7

Time Deposits:
Domestic .................................................................... 13,085.9 11,650.6 13,838.7 13,178.0 13,683.5 12,996.9
International .............................................................. 1,709.1 2,100.0 4,234.8 1,874.3 10,572.6 6,482.6

Total ..................................................................... 14,795.0 13,750.7 18,073.6 15,052.4 24,256.1 19,479.5

Negotiable Certificates of Deposit:
Domestic .................................................................... 3,141.4 4,528.7 3,562.5 5,050.4 2,393.2 2,609.6
International .............................................................. 76.1 81.5 228.5 108.7 893.1 516.3

Total ..................................................................... 3,217.5 4,610.3 3,791.1 5,159.1 3,286.3 3,125.9

Other:
Domestic .................................................................... 335.1 629.9 330.3 725.0 312.3 603.5
International .............................................................. 2,465.0 2,775.1 2,778.3 2,258.4 2,838.5 3,038.8

Total ..................................................................... 2,800.2 3,405.0 3,108.6 2,983.5 3,150.9 3,642.3

Total Deposits:
Domestic .................................................................... 26,286.5 26,982.5 25,001.4 27,819.1 23,294.1 24,358.4
International .............................................................. 4,318.6 5,032.9 7,329.5 4,304.0 14,463.0 10,084.2

Total ..................................................................... ¥30,605.1 ¥32,015.5 ¥32,330.9 ¥32,123.1 ¥37,757.2 ¥34,442.7

Note: ※Liquid deposits include current deposits, ordinary deposits, savings deposits and deposits at notice.

Breakdown of Depositors

Billions of yen

2000 1999 1998

March 31, Amount % of total Amount % of total Amount % of total

Individuals ...................................................................... ¥11,642.1 47.12% ¥11,294.2 46.87% ¥11,391.8 49.96%
Corporations ................................................................... 13,064.1 52.88 12,805.1 53.13 11,410.9 50.04

Total ...................................................................... ¥24,706.3 100.00% ¥24,099.3 100.00% ¥22,802.7 100.00%

Notes: 1. Overseas branches and the Japan Offshore Market Account are not included.
2. Figures have not been adjusted for deposits in transit between the Bank’s head office and branches.
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Loans and Bills Discounted
Breakdown of Loans and Bills Discounted

Billions of yen

2000 1999 1998

Average End Average End Average End
Years ended March 31, balance balance balance balance balance balance

Loans on Notes:
Domestic .................................................................... ¥3,216.9 ¥3,465.8 ¥ 3,439.3 ¥ 3,332.7 ¥ 3,369.4 ¥ 3,026.6
International .............................................................. 620.5 551.8 999.7 737.1 1,689.5 1,331.5

Total ..................................................................... 3,837.5 4,017.7 4,439.0 4,069.8 5,058.9 4,358.1

Loans on Deeds:
Domestic .................................................................... 14,621.2 15,521.6 14,310.0 14,458.7 13,891.4 13,824.9
International .............................................................. 4,589.8 3,512.8 6,538.2 4,971.2 10,264.7 7,776.1

Total ..................................................................... 18,911.0 19,034.4 20,848.3 19,430.0 24,156.2 21,601.1

Overdrafts:
Domestic .................................................................... 6,629.9 7,969.5 6,069.2 6,052.1 4,332.0 5,333.8
International .............................................................. 14.2 12.3 18.2 13.9 17.6 13.6

Total ..................................................................... 6,644.2 7,981.9 6,087.4 6,066.1 4,349.6 5,347.5

Bills Discounted:
Domestic .................................................................... 189.0 233.5 613.9 227.2 769.5 713.2
International .............................................................. 0.0 0.0 5.6 0.0 11.3 10.5

Total ..................................................................... 189.0 233.5 619.6 227.2 780.8 723.7

Total:
Domestic .................................................................... 24,657.2 27,190.6 24,432.6 24,070.9 22,362.4 22,898.7
International .............................................................. 4,924.6 4,077.0 7,561.8 5,722.3 11,983.2 9,131.8

Total ..................................................................... ¥29,581.9 ¥31,267.6 ¥31,994.4 ¥29,793.3 ¥34,345.6 ¥32,030.5

Loans to Retail Sectors

Billions of yen

2000 1999 1998

Number of End Number of End Number of End
March 31, customers balance customers balance customers balance

Total Loan Balance ......................................................... 1,036 ¥27,609.5 1,183 ¥24,581.7 1,198 ¥23,442.0
Loans to Small/Medium Businesses .............................. 1,031 19,419.7 1,177 17,355.9 1,193 17,756.3
% of Total Loans ............................................................ 99.44% 70.33% 99.53% 70.61% 99.56% 75.75%

Notes: 1. “Number of customers” is shown in thousands.
2. Overseas branches and the Japan Offshore Market Account are not included.
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Breakdown of Loans by Purpose of Funds

Billions of yen

March 31, 2000 1999 1998

Funds for Capital Investment .................................................................................................. ¥10,525.6 ¥11,023.3 ¥11,550.1
Funds for Working Capital ...................................................................................................... 20,741.9 18,769.9 20,480.3

Total ............................................................................................................................... ¥31,267.6 ¥29,793.3 ¥32,030.5

Major Lending Classifications 

Billions of yen

March 31, 2000 1999 1998

Domestic Offices (excludes loans booked in overseas branches and the Japan offshore market):
Manufacturing ..................................................................................................................... ¥ 3,706.5 ¥ 3,240.0 ¥ 3,016.8
Agriculture .......................................................................................................................... 45.0 48.2 61.7
Forestry ................................................................................................................................ 2.7 2.8 2.5
Fisheries ............................................................................................................................... 10.2 12.2 10.8
Mining .................................................................................................................................. 27.0 27.8 27.6
Construction ........................................................................................................................ 1,081.7 1,092.0 1,094.0
Utilities ................................................................................................................................ 217.1 45.2 54.0
Transportation and Communications ................................................................................ 947.0 805.5 985.2
Wholesale and Retail .......................................................................................................... 3,941.2 3,665.4 3,656.2
Finance and Insurance ........................................................................................................ 3,930.4 2,338.5 2,119.9
Real Estate ........................................................................................................................... 2,683.6 2,233.5 2,271.9
Services ................................................................................................................................ 4,787.6 4,716.6 4,369.2
Local Governments ............................................................................................................. 207.1 192.4 167.8
Others .................................................................................................................................. 6,022.0 6,160.9 5,603.7

Total Domestic ............................................................................................................... 27,609.5 24,581.7 23,442.0

Overseas Offices (includes loans booked in overseas branches and the Japan offshore market):
Public Sector ......................................................................................................................... 137.4 155.6 264.5
Financial Institutions........................................................................................................... 534.7 998.4 1,549.3
Commerce and Industry ...................................................................................................... 2,968.5 4,019.1 6,668.1
Others ................................................................................................................................... 17.3 38.3 106.4

Total Overseas ............................................................................................................... 3,658.0 5,211.6 8,588.4
Total ................................................................................................................................ ¥31,267.6 ¥29,793.3 ¥32,030.5

Collateral Information — Loans and Bills Discounted

Billions of yen

March 31, 2000 1999 1998

Securities ................................................................................................................................... ¥ 351.3 ¥ 420.1 ¥ 486.5
Commercial Claims ................................................................................................................... 649.3 675.8 825.0
Commodities ............................................................................................................................. — — —
Real Estate ................................................................................................................................ 2,860.7 3,190.2 3,716.9
Others ........................................................................................................................................ 844.8 860.1 1,042.1

Total Secured Loans ...................................................................................................... 4,706.3 5,146.4 6,070.7
Guarantees ................................................................................................................................ 13,818.2 13,113.9 13,711.7
Unsecured ................................................................................................................................. 12,743.0 11,532.8 12,248.0

Total ............................................................................................................................... ¥31,267.6 ¥29,793.3 ¥32,030.5
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Collateral Information — Acceptances and Guarantees

Billions of yen

March 31, 2000 1999 1998

Securities ................................................................................................................................... ¥ 7.5 ¥ 5.8 ¥ 10.7
Commercial Claims ................................................................................................................... 42.4 51.4 39.8
Commodities ............................................................................................................................. — — —
Real Estate ................................................................................................................................ 20.5 29.8 47.3
Others ........................................................................................................................................ 75.4 180.3 155.5

Total Secured Loans ...................................................................................................... 146.0 267.5 253.3
Guarantees ................................................................................................................................ 262.1 327.8 668.5
Unsecured ................................................................................................................................. 2,392.1 2,598.6 2,994.0

Total ............................................................................................................................... ¥2,800.3 ¥3,193.9 ¥3,915.9

Housing / Consumer Loans

Billions of yen

March 31, 2000 1999 1998

Housing Loans .......................................................................................................................... ¥5,587.3 ¥5,420.7 ¥5,256.0
Consumer Loans ....................................................................................................................... 431.3 439.6 491.3

Loans to Developing Countries

Billions of yen

March 31, 2000 1999 1998

Number of Countries ................................................................................................................ 5 4 10
Balance of Loans ....................................................................................................................... ¥68.1 ¥113.7 ¥8.3
Balance of Loans as a Percentage of Total Assets ................................................................... 0.14% 0.24% 0.01%

Note: Specific loans to developing countries are loans subject to provisions for possible loan losses (Specific Reserve for Loans to Developing Countries)
as stipulated in the account settlement standards applicable to banks.
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Securities
Breakdown of Securities Holdings

Billions of yen

2000 1999 1998

Average End Average End Average End
Years ended March 31, balance balance balance balance balance balance

Japanese Government Bonds:
Domestic .................................................................... ¥1,442.4 ¥1,664.0 ¥1,131.1 ¥1,014.0 ¥1,101.2 ¥1,090.2
International .............................................................. — — — — — —

Total ..................................................................... 1,442.4 1,664.0 1,131.1 1,014.0 1,101.2 1,090.2

Japanese Local Government Bonds:
Domestic .................................................................... 166.5 135.9 307.5 237.5 334.5 368.9
International .............................................................. — — — — — —

Total ..................................................................... 166.5 135.9 307.5 237.5 334.5 368.9

Corporate Bonds:
Domestic .................................................................... 287.5 274.0 412.8 367.1 474.8 481.0
International .............................................................. — — — — — —

Total ..................................................................... 287.5 274.0 412.8 367.1 474.8 481.0

Corporate Stocks:
Domestic .................................................................... 3,364.1 3,272.0 3,425.4 3,439.2 3,397.6 3,474.6
International .............................................................. — — — — — —

Total ..................................................................... 3,364.1 3,272.0 3,425.4 3,439.2 3,397.6 3,474.6

Other:
Domestic .................................................................... 190.8 186.9 199.7 179.9 244.1 195.6
International .............................................................. 848.1 894.6 709.4 599.8 656.3 640.2

Total ..................................................................... 1,039.0 1,081.6 909.1 779.8 900.4 835.8

Total Securities:
Domestic .................................................................... 5,451.6 5,533.1 5,476.8 5,237.9 5,552.4 5,610.5
International .............................................................. 848.1 894.6 709.4 599.8 656.3 640.2

Total ..................................................................... ¥6,299.8 ¥6,427.7 ¥6,186.2 ¥5,837.7 ¥6,208.8 ¥6,250.7
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Asset Liability Management
Composition of Time Deposits by Type and Maturity

Billions of yen

Three months Six months One year Two years 
Less than to less to less to less to less Three

three than six than one than two than three years and
March 31, 2000 months months year years years over Total

Time Deposits with Deregulated
Interest Rates (fixed) ............................. ¥4,895.7 ¥2,154.6 ¥2,892.5 ¥729.5 ¥710.2 ¥217.4 ¥11,600.1

Time Deposits with Deregulated
Interest Rates (floating) ........................ 2.9 2.2 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.2

Total ............................................ ¥6,759.3 ¥2,376.8 ¥2,919.0 ¥754.7 ¥711.1 ¥220.5 ¥13,741.6

Note: Installment time deposits are not included.

Composition of Loans by Type and Maturity

Billions of yen

More than More than
More than three years five years

One year one year to to five to seven Over seven Unspecified
March 31, 2000 or less three years years years years term Total

Floating Interest Rate............................... ¥ .... ¥1,952.5 ¥2,097.8 ¥ 882.1 ¥5,335.1 ¥7,983.1 ¥ ....
Fixed Interest Rate .................................. .... 1,393.4 904.5 402.6 2,875.5 — ....

Total .............................................. ¥7,440.1 ¥3,345.9 ¥3,002.5 ¥1,284.8 ¥8,210.7 ¥7,983.1 ¥31,267.5

Composition of Securities Holdings by Type and Maturity

Billions of yen

More than More than More than More than
One year one year to three years five years seven years Over Unspecified

March 31, 2000 or less three years to five years to seven years to ten years ten years term Total

Japanese Government Bonds .................. ¥748.8 ¥ 36.4 ¥656.7 ¥ 99.8 ¥119.1 ¥ — ¥ — ¥1,661.0
Japanese Local Government Bonds ......... 9.2 10.0 1.2 20.9 94.5 — — 135.9
Corporate Bonds ...................................... 48.9 69.0 75.5 33.1 47.4 — — 274.0
Corporate Stocks ...................................... .... .... .... .... .... .... 3,272.0 3,272.0
Others ....................................................... 129.5 138.9 177.0 28.7 61.8 77.2 467.5 1,081.2

Foreign Corporate Bonds .................... 128.0 131.7 161.4 11.5 42.4 77.2 0.5 553.0
Foreign Corporate Stocks .................... .... .... .... .... .... .... 341.1 341.1

Securities Lent .......................................... — — 2.3 — 0.6 — — 3.0
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Facilities and Premises/Personnel
Number of Branches

March 31, 2000 1999 1998

Domestic:
Branches .............................................................................................................................. 277 284 290
Sub-branches ....................................................................................................................... 30 34 43

Overseas:
Branches .............................................................................................................................. 17 19 25
Sub-branches ....................................................................................................................... 3 2 1
(Representative offices) ...................................................................................................... (9) (10) (21)

Total ............................................................................................................................... 327 339 359

Investment in Facilities

Billions of yen

Expected
Year ended March 31, 2000 Budget Paid expenditure

Tama Computer Center ............................................................................................................ ¥10.4 ¥— ¥10.4

Number of ATMs

March 31, 2000 1999 1998

Cash Dispensers......................................................................................................................... 336 359 519
Automatic Tellers ..................................................................................................................... 3,182 3,226 3,399
Automatic Passbook Entry Machines ..................................................................................... 342 369 369

Total ............................................................................................................................... 3,860 3,954 4,287

Personnel

2000 1999

Number of Average Average length Average monthly Number of Average Average length Average monthly
March 31, employees age of employment salary (yen) employees age of employment salary (yen)

Male ....................................... 8,985 39-9 17-3 ¥598,856 9,398 39-8 17-2 ¥594,252
Female ................................... 4,582 30-7 10-1 265,880 4,578 30-3 10-0 265,250

Total or Average .............. 13,567 36-8 14-10 ¥486,400 13,976 36-7 14-10 ¥486,484

Notes: 1. “Number of employees” does not include non-regular or locally hired staff at the overseas offices, which totaled 2,639 and 2,737 as of March
31, 2000 and 1999, respectively.

2. “Average monthly salary” was calculated on the basis of total salary paid in March plus overtime allowance. This figure does not include annual
bonus payments.

3. The stipulated age of retirement for employees is 60 years of age. 
However, in certain cases where deemed necessary by the Bank, employees may be rehired as a non-regular employee for a fixed term.

years - monthsyears - monthsyears - monthsyears - months
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Principal Ratios
BIS Capital Ratio on a Non-consolidated Basis

Billions of yen

March 31, 2000 1999 1998

Tier I Capital .............................................................................................................................. ¥ 2,415.0 ¥ 2,360.5 ….

Tier II Capital:
Unrealized Gains on Securities, after 55% Discount ....................................................... — — ….

Land Revaluation Account, after 55% Discount .............................................................. 99.3 101.8 ….

General Reserve for Possible Loan Losses ......................................................................... 176.7 185.2 ….

Subordinated Debt and Other ............................................................................................ 1,620.9 1,507.5 ….

Total ................................................................................................................................ 1,897.0 1,794.6 ….

Less ............................................................................................................................................ 310.9 300.9 ….

Total Qualifying Capital ........................................................................................................... ¥ 4,001.1 ¥ 3,854.1 ….

Risk-Adjusted Assets:
On-Balance Sheet Exposure ............................................................................................... ¥30,724.4 ¥29,942.4 ….

Off-Balance Sheet Exposure ............................................................................................... 2,870.1 3,272.9 ….

Equivalent Market Risk / 8% ............................................................................................. 114.2 196.9 ….

Total ................................................................................................................................ ¥33,708.8 ¥33,412.3 ….

Total Capital Ratio .................................................................................................................... 11.86% 11.53% ….

Notes: 1. Figures in this table are calculated in accordance with guidelines established by the Financial Supervisory Agency and the Ministry of Finance.
2. Disclosed beginning with the term ended March 31, 1999.
3. The Bank issued preferred securities through Fuji JGB Investment L.L.C., a wholly-owned indirect subsidiary of the Bank. The preferred

securities are treated as consolidated and non-consolidated Tier I capital of the Bank. 
Please refer to “Consolidated Capital Ratio” on page 109.

Return on Equity and Assets

Years ended March 31, 2000 1999 1998

Net Income as a Percentage of:
Average Total Assets* (ROA) ................................................................................................ 0.24% — —
Average Shareholders’ Equity................................................................................................ 4.38% — —

Notes: * Excluding Customers’ Liabilities for Acceptances and Guarantees 

Margin on Funds

Years ended March 31, 2000 1999 1998

Yield on Funds (Yield on Interest Earning Assets) – A :
Domestic ................................................................................................................................. 1.93% 2.13% 2.24%
International .......................................................................................................................... 10.24 9.10 8.02

Total .................................................................................................................................. 3.61 3.96 4.44

Cost of Funds (Yield on Interest Bearing Liabilities) – B :
Domestic ................................................................................................................................. 1.55 1.92 2.18
International .......................................................................................................................... 10.21 8.48 7.50

Total .................................................................................................................................. 3.31 3.71 4.27

Overall Margin on Funds (A – B):
Domestic ................................................................................................................................. 0.38 0.21 0.06
International .......................................................................................................................... 0.02 0.61 0.52

Total .................................................................................................................................. 0.30% 0.25% 0.17%

N
O

N
-C

O
N

SO
L

ID
A

T
E

D



124

Ratio of Loans to Deposits

Billions of yen

March 31, 2000 1999 1998

Loans:
Domestic ................................................................................................................................. ¥27,190.6 ¥24,070.9 ¥22,898.7
International .......................................................................................................................... 4,077.0 5,722.3 9,131.8

Total .................................................................................................................................. ¥31,267.6 ¥29,793.3 ¥32,030.5

Deposits:
Domestic ................................................................................................................................. ¥26,982.5 ¥27,819.1 ¥24,358.4
International .......................................................................................................................... 5,032.9 4,304.0 10,084.2

Total .................................................................................................................................. ¥32,015.5 ¥32,123.1 ¥34,442.7

Ratio of Loans to Deposits:
Domestic ................................................................................................................................. 100.77% 86.52% 94.00%
International .......................................................................................................................... 81.00 132.95 90.55

Total .................................................................................................................................. 97.66% 92.74% 92.99%

Average Balance Outstanding During Year:
Domestic ................................................................................................................................. 93.80% 97.72% 96.00%
International .......................................................................................................................... 114.03 103.16 82.85

Total .................................................................................................................................. 96.65% 98.95% 90.96%

Deposit / Loan Balance per Office and Employee

Billions of yen
Per office Per employee

March 31, 2000 1999 1998 2000 1999 1998

Deposits:
Domestic ................................................................................................. ¥107.5 ¥105.9 ¥ 96.1 ¥2.4 ¥ 2.3 ¥ 2.1
Overseas .................................................................................................. 131.4 106.3 262.2 1.2 1.1 3.2

Total .................................................................................................. ¥108.8 ¥106.0 ¥109.3 ¥2.3 ¥ 2.2 ¥ 2.2

Loans:
Domestic ................................................................................................. ¥ 99.6 ¥ 86.5 ¥ 80.8 ¥2.2 ¥ 1.9 ¥ 1.7
Overseas .................................................................................................. 214.9 273.9 343.2 2.0 2.9 4.2

Total .................................................................................................. ¥106.3 ¥ 98.3 ¥101.6 ¥2.2 ¥ 2.0 ¥ 2.1

Number of Offices:
Domestic ................................................................................................. 277 284 290
Overseas .................................................................................................. 17 19 25

Total .................................................................................................. 294 303 315

Notes: 1. Sub-branches are not included in the number of offices.
2. Number of employees denotes average number of employees for the year. The number of employees for domestic offices includes head office

employees.
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Common Stock
Stockholder Information

2000

Number of Number of stocks held
March 31, stockholders (thousands)

Central/Local Governments ......................................................................................................................... 4 5,795( 0.17%)
Financial Institutions ................................................................................................................................... 229 969,906 ( 28.26 )
Securities Companies .................................................................................................................................... 77 18,084 ( 0.53 )
Other Corporate Entities .............................................................................................................................. 5,847 1,796,058 ( 52.32 )
Foreign Corporations, etc. ............................................................................................................................ 648 444,021 ( 12.93 )
Individuals and Other ................................................................................................................................... 44,558 198,776 ( 5.79 )

Total .................................................................................................................................................... 51,363 3,432,640 (100.00%)

Breakdown of Stockholders’ Interests

2000

Number of Number of stocks held 
March 31, stockholders (thousands)

1,000 share units and above.......................................................................................................................... 417 ( 0.81%) 2,856,213 ( 83.21%)
500 share units and above............................................................................................................................. 199 ( 0.39 ) 144,712 ( 4.21 )
100 share units and above............................................................................................................................. 794 ( 1.55 ) 180,788 ( 5.27 )
50 share units and above ............................................................................................................................... 562 ( 1.09 ) 38,904 ( 1.13 )
10 share units and above ............................................................................................................................... 6,134 ( 11.94 ) 104,992 ( 3.06 )
5 share units and above ................................................................................................................................. 7,215 ( 14.05 ) 45,279 ( 1.32 )
1 share unit and above................................................................................................................................... 36,042 ( 70.17 ) 61,752 ( 1.80 )

Total .................................................................................................................................................... 51,363 (100.00%) 3,432,640 (100.00%)

Fuji Bank Stock Price

Yen

Years ended March 31, 2000 1999 1998

Highest ...................................................................................................................................... ¥1,493 ¥829 ¥1,840
Lowest ....................................................................................................................................... 711 252 440

Note: Fuji Bank stocks are listed on the first section of the Tokyo Stock Exchange.
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Investor Information on The Fuji Bank, Limited

Head Office
5-5, Otemachi 1-chome, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-0004, Japan
Phone: 03-3216-2211
Telex: 22367, 22722, 22170
Internet address: 

http://www.fujibank.co.jp

Established
1880

Fiscal Year
April 1 to March 31

Auditor
Century Ota Showa & Co.

Paid-in Capital
¥1,039,544 million

Number of Authorized Stocks
Common Stock 10,000,000,000 shares
Class I Preferred Stock 82,411,000 shares
Class II Preferred Stock 500,000,000 shares
Class III Preferred Stock 500,000,000 shares
Class IV Preferred Stock 500,000,000 shares

Number of Outstanding Stocks
Common Stock 3,443,892,343 shares
First Series Class I Preferred Stock 52,411,000 shares
Second Series Class IV Preferred Stock 150,000,000 shares
Third Series Class III Preferred Stock 125,000,000 shares
Fourth Series Class III Preferred Stock 125,000,000 shares

Number of Shareholders
Common Stock 60,704
First Series Class I Preferred Stock 1
Second Series Class IV Preferred Stock 1
Third Series Class III Preferred Stock 1
Fourth Series Class III Preferred Stock 1

Listings
Tokyo Stock Exchange Sapporo Stock Exchange
Osaka Securities Exchange London Stock Exchange
Kyoto Stock Exchange Paris Stock Exchange*

(*Delisted on May 29, 2000)

Shareholders’ Meeting
The general meeting of shareholders is scheduled in June
every year at the Bank’s headquarters. In addition, extraordi-
nary meetings can be held whenever necessary.

Principal Shareholders
Common Stock
The ten principal shareholders of the Bank and their respective
shareholdings as of March 31, 2000:

Number of Percentage in
Stocks Held Total Stocks

(in thousands) Issued (%)

The Yasuda Mutual Life Insurance Company ....... 187,066 5.43
The Yasuda Fire and Marine Insurance Co., Ltd... 94,517 2.74
The Dai-ichi Mutual Life Insurance Company ...... 92,978 2.69
State Street Bank and Trust Company.................... 74,406 2.16
The Sumitomo Trust & Banking Co., Ltd.* .......... 65,861 1.91
Nippon Life Insurance Company ............................ 65,493 1.90
The Chase Manhattan Bank N.A. (London) ......... 60,633 1.76
Nissan Motor Co., Ltd. ............................................ 51,774 1.50
The Nichido Fire & Marine Insurance Co., Ltd..... 48,857 1.41
Taiheiyo Cement Corporation ................................ 47,600 1.38
Total ......................................................................... 789,187 22.91

Preferred Stock
First Series Class I
FIFB Holding Services (BVI) Ltd.** ..................... 52,411 100.00

Second Series Class IV
Resolution and Collection Corporation ................ 150,000 100.00

Third Series Class III
Resolution and Collection Corporation ................ 125,000 100.00

Fourth Series Class III
Resolution and Collection Corporation ................ 125,000 100.00

* Of the shareholdings of The Sumitomo Trust & Banking Co., Ltd., stocks related to
the trust business are included.

** FIFB Holding Services (BVI) Ltd. is the trustee for Fuji International Finance
(Bermuda) Trust.

*as of May 31, 2000
None of the Directors have any interest in any transactions which are or
were unusual in their nature or conditions or significant to the business of
the Fuji Bank Group and which were effected by the Bank during the
current or immediately preceding financial year or which were effected by
the Bank during an earlier financial year and remain in any respect
outstanding or unperformed.

Chairman of the Board
Toru Hashimoto ................ 51
President & CEO
Yoshiro Yamamoto ............ 36
Deputy Presidents
Tosaku Harada .................. 30
Toshiyuki Ogura................ 20
Senior Managing Director
Member of the Board of Directors
Masaaki Sato ...................... 13
Managing Directors
Members of the Board of Directors
Isao Hiraide........................ 16
Atsushi Takano ................. 17

Terunobu Maeda ............... 23
Hiroaki Shinoda................. 13
Teruhiko Ikeda .................. 19
Seiji Satomura.................... 11
Yukio Obara......................... 8
Kenji Watanabe ................. 15

Senior Overseers
Soichi Hirabayashi............. 22
Takeie Ukita ...................... 13
Kouichi Sakatsume .............. 5
Yuji Oshima ....................... —
Toshiaki Hasegawa............ —

Shareholdings of the Board of Directors & Senior Overseers
(as of July 1, 2000)

Number of
Stocks Held

(in thousands)*

For further information concerning the contents of this annual report, please contact the International Division located at our head office.
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This annual report is printed on recycled paper.
Printed in Japan

Investor Information on Mizuho Holdings, Inc.

Purpose
The purpose of Mizuho Holdings, Inc. (the “Company”)
shall be to engage in the following businesses as a bank
holding company and a long-term credit bank holding
company:
( i ) operation and management of banks, long-term credit

banks, specialized securities companies or other
companies which the Company may own as its
subsidiaries under the Banking Law or the Long-Term
Credit Bank Law; and 

(ii) any other business incidental to the foregoing.

Head Office
Marunouchi Center Building, 6-1, Marunouchi 1-chome,
Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo

Date of Establishment
September 29, 2000

Paid-in Capital
¥2,572 billion

Total Number of Shares
Common Stock: 9,205,856.53 shares
Class I Preferred Stock: 33,000 shares
Class II Preferred Stock: 100,000 shares
Class III Preferred Stock: 100,000 shares
Class IV Preferred Stock: 150,000 shares
Class V Preferred Stock: 52,411 shares
Class VI Preferred Stock: 150,000 shares
Class VII Preferred Stock: 125,000 shares
Class VIII Preferred Stock: 125,000 shares
Class IX Preferred Stock: 140,000 shares
Class X Preferred Stock: 140,000 shares

Accounting Auditors
Century Ota Showa & Co.
ChuoAoyama Audit Corporation

Stock Listing
Application will be made for the listing of the common
stock (as a new listing) of the Company on the Tokyo Stock
Exchange and the Osaka Securities Exchange.

The listing date(s) will be determined in accordance
with the rules of each stock exchange.  However, at present
the listing date is planned for September 28, 2000, the date
on which the stock-for-stock exchange is to be effected. *

In connection with the stock-for-stock exchange, The
Dai-Ichi Kangyo Bank, Limited, The Fuji Bank, Limited and
The Industrial Bank of Japan, Limited will delist their
currently-listed common stock as of September 22, 2000.
* With respect to the share transfer, one share of Mizuho Holdings, Inc.

shall be allocated to 1,000 shares of each of the three banks.

Convocation of General Meetings of Shareholders
A regular general meeting of shareholders of the Company
shall be convened no later than three months from the last
day of each business year, and an extraordinary general
meeting of shareholders shall be convened  whenever
necessary.

Record Date
The Company shall deem shareholders having voting rights
appearing on the last register of shareholders (including the
register of beneficial shareholders; the same shall apply
hereinafter) as of March 31 of each year as the shareholders
who shall be entitled to exercise their rights at the regular
general meeting of shareholders for the corresponding fiscal
term.

The Company may, whenever necessary, set an
extraordinary record date, pursuant to a resolution of the
Board of Directors and upon issuing prior public notice
thereof.

Dividends
Dividends on shares shall be paid to the shareholders or
registered pledgees appearing on the last register of
shareholders as of March 31 of each year and to the holders
of fractional shares appearing on the last register of holders
of fractional shares as of March 31 of each year.

Interim Dividends
The Company may, by a resolution of the Board of
Directors, make cash distributions pursuant to the
provisions of Article 293-5 of the Japanese Commercial
Code to the shareholders or registered pledgees appearing
on the last register of shareholders as of September 30 of
each year and to the holders of fractional shares appearing
on the last register of holders of fractional shares as of
September 30 of each year.

Transfer Agent
The Dai-Ichi Kangyo Fuji Trust & Banking Co., Ltd. **
** The Dai-Ichi Kangyo Fuji Trust & Banking Co., Ltd. and IBJ Trust 

and Banking Co., Ltd. will be merged into Mizuho Trust & Banking Co.,
Ltd. on October 1, 2000.


